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OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR LESA B. ROE, CHANCELLOR

November 19, 2018

The Honorable Greg Abbott Ms. Ursula Parks

Office of the Governor Director, Legislative Budget Board
P.O. Box 12428 P.O. Box 12666, Capitol Station
Austin, TX 78711-2428 Austin, TX 78711

The Honorable Glenn Hegar Ms. Lisa Collier, CPA

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts Texas State Auditor’s Office

P.O. Box 13528, Capitol Station P.O. Box 12067

Austin, TX 78711-3528 Austin, TX 78711-2067

Dear Sirs and Madams:

I am pleased to submit the annual financial report of the University of North Texas System for the
year ended August 31, 2018, in compliance with Texas Government Code Annotated, Section
2101.011, and in accordance with the requirements established by the Texas Comptroller of Public
Accounts,

Due to the statewide requirements embedded in Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statement No. 34, the Comptroller of Public Accounts does not require the accompanying
annual financial report to comply with all requirements in this statement. The financial report will
be considered for audit by the state auditor as part of the audit of the State of Texas Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report (CAFR); therefore, an opinion has not been expressed on the financial
statements and related information contained in this report.

If you have any questions, please contact Brittany Wisdom at (940) 369-5524. C. Aaron LeMay
may be contacted at (940) 369-5560 for questions related to the Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards.

Sincerely,

Q(/bﬂ-r'—f

a B. Roe

1801 MAIN STREET | DALLAS, TEXAS 75201 | TEL 214.752.8585 | FAX 214.752.8827
WWW.UNTSYSTEM.EDU | CHANCELLOR@UNTSYSTEM.EDU
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UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Introduction

The University of North Texas System {the “System”) was established by the 76th Legislature and legislative funding
was provided for the fiscal year beginning September 1, 1999. The System is an agency of the State of Texas and is
currently comprised of the University of North Texas System Administration (“System Administration”), established
1989, and three academic institutions funded by the Legislature: the University of North Texas (“UNT"}, established
1880; the University of Morth Texas Health Science Center at Fort Worth {“HSC”), established 1970; and the
University of North Texas at Dallas {“UNTD"}, established 2010.

The System serves the North Texas area, boosting ecanomic activity in the region by over $5.2 hillion annually. The
UNT System has a $1.2 hillion annual cansolidated budget and employs roughly 10,000 people at its various locations
within the robust North Texas Region. In Fall 2017, nearly 44,000 students enrolled in undergraduate, graduate and
professional programs at UNT System institutions. The System is governed by a nine-member Board of Regents
appointed by the Governor of Texas and confirmed by the Texas State Senate. Three members are appointed every
odd-numbered year for six-year terms. In additian, the Governar appoints a non-voting Student Regent for a one-
year term.

Fihancial Highlights and Overview of the Financial Statements

The objective of Management’s Discussion and Analysis {the “MD&A"} is to provide an overview of the financial
position and activities of the System as of and for the year ended August 31, 2018, with selected comparative
information as of and for the year ended August 31, 2017. The MD&A was prepared by management and shauld be
read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements and notes. The emphasis of discussion about these
financial statements will focus on current year data. Unless otherwise indicated, years in the MD&A refer to the
fiscal years ended August 31. .

The System comprehensive financial report includes three primary financial statements: the Statement of Net
Position; the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position; and the Statement of Cash Flows. The
financial statements of the System have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

- {"GAAP") as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting $tandards Board (“GASB”).

In addition, the System comprehensive financial report contains the Statement of Financial Position and the
Statement of Activities for the University of North Texas Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”}, a discretely presented
companent unit. The Feundation is a separate nonprofit organization which Ts an essential companent of the
University of Marth Texas program for university advancement and for the development of private saurces of funding
far capital acquisition, operations, endowments, and other purposes relating to the mission of the University of
North Texas. The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared in accordance with GAAP as prescribed
by the Financial Accounting Standards Board {“FASB"}. :

Financial Highlights _ .

e Total assets and deferred outflows of resources of the System exceeded its total liabilities and deferred

inflows of resources in 2018, resulting in a net position of $804.7 million. Unrestricted net position, which

" may be used to meet the System's future obligations, was $233.2 million, ar 29.0% of total net positian as
of August 31, 2018.

s In 2018, the Systern concluded the fiscal year with a reduction in net position of $27.3 millian, compared to
an $89.1 million positive change in 2017, The primary cause for the decrease is the impiementation of GASB
75 for other postemployment benefits (“OPEB") that created a restatement for $100.8 million. The 2018
change in net paositicn before restatements was $79.7 million, a decrease of $9.4 million over prior year.
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UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018
This decrease is primarily attributable to an increase in internal scholarship and exemption funding frem
UNT, UNTD and HSC resulting in a $9.6 million increase to discounts and allowances that nets into tuition
and fees, :

e The System continues to make significant investments, $250.8 million in 2018 alone, in numerous capital
projects across all institutions to strategically benefit students, faculty, and staff. The System has also
committed $446.8 million to fund, with assistance from State supported debt financing and Higher
Education Fund (“HEF”) capital appropriations, future capital asset additions and improvements over the
next several years. These projects are currently in various stages of completion. The “Capital Asset and
Debt Administration” section of the MD&A provides more details pertaining to these strategic investments.

Overview of the Financial Statements
These statements are prepared applying the fallowing principles and standards:

» Reporting is on the full accrual basis of accounting. All current year revenues and expenses are recognized
when earned or incurred, regardless of when the cash is received or dishursed.

¢ Depreciation and amortization expense on capital assets is reported as an operating expense on the
Statement of Revenuegs, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. The historical cast of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation and amortization, is reported on the Statement of Net Position.

* Revenues and expenses are categorized as operating or nonoperating. Revenues from state appropriations,
gifts, and investment income are reported as nonoperating revenue in accordance with GASB Statement
MNa. 35, Basic Financial Statemenis—and Management’s Discussion and Analysis—for Public Colleges and
Universities, as amended.

Statement of Net Position _

The Statement of Net Position presents the financial position of the System at fiscal year-end. From the data
presented, readers of this statement are able to determine the assets available to continue the operations of the
System. They are alsa able to determine what the System owes to vendars, investors and lending institutions. Finally,
the Statement of Net Position provides a picture of the net position and the availability of resources to cover the
expenses of the System. The change in net position is one indicator of whether the financial condition has improved
or worsened during the fiscal year when considered with nonfinancial facts, such as enrollment levels and the
condition of facilities. i

The Statement of Net Position presents the assets, deferred outflows, liabilities, deferred inflows and net position
of the System as of the end of the year. The net position section of the statement is reported by three major
categories: 1) Net Investment in Capital Assets, 2} Restricted, and 3) Unrestricted. The Net Investment in Capital
Assets section represents the System]s equity in property, plant, and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
and amortization, capital asset related bonds and other debt items. Restricted Net Position is reported for amounts
subject to constraints that are either externally imposed or imposed by law. Amounts that are permanently held for
investment are divided into two categories: 1) Non-Expendable and 2) Expendable Unrestricted Net Position is
available for any lawful purpose of the System,

10 .
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UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

The following table reflacts the Condensed Comparative Statement of Net Pasition for the System as of August 31,
2018 and 2017: :

Condensed Comparative Statement of Net Pesition
' As of August 31, 2008 and 2017
{in thousands of dollars]
' o % increase
2018 2017 . {Decrease]
Assets and Deferred Outflows of Ressurces . i
Curent Assets 5 642,713 3 743,234 {12.3%}
Non-Current Assets;
‘ Capitat Assets, Net 1,245,030 1,072,735 16.1%
Other Non-Current Assets , 241,753 324,758 5.2%
Deferred Cutflows of Resourcas 46,434 43,570 6.7%
Total Assets-and Defermed Cutflows of Resources’ $ 2,276,430 s 2,174,297 A4.7%
Liabilities nd Deferred inflows of Resources
Current Liabilitias s 429493 & 431,317 {0.4%)
Non-Current Liabilities:
Bonded Indebtedness 682,832 731,380 {o.6%)
Other Non-Current Liabilities o 296,601 144,359 . 104.6%
Deaferred Influws of Resources 62,834 34,634 B1.6%
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources § 1,471,826 s 1,342,290 92.7%
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets s 438,058 § 485,077 _ {9.7%}
Restricted: ' B
Funds Held as Permanent investments: .
Non-Expendable 53,248 47,683 1L7%
Expendaﬁ;le 32,510 246,555 ’ 22.‘3?6’
Other Restricted 47,533 an, 247 18.3%
Total Restricted 133,451 114,585 16.5%
unrestricted 233,155 232,345 ' 0.3%
Total Met Position: ) 804664 & 832,007 {2.2%)
Total Liabilities and Net Position 3 2216480 % 2,174,297 4.7%

The section below includes explanations and management’s analysis of significant changes within the Statement of
Net Position: '

Total Assets and Defarred Outflows

Current Assets

The System’s current assets decreased $90.0 million, or 12.3%, in 2018 primarily as a result of a $21.9 million increase
in legislative appropriation receivables and a $112.4 million decrease in cash, cash equivalents and short-term
investments from spending hond proceeds obtained in 2017. '

Non-Current Assets: Net Capital Assets :
Net capital assets increased $172.3 mitlion, or 16.1%, in 2018 as a result of an increase in capital and intangible .
assets. This increase was primarily attributable to approximately $250.8 million of gapital improvements offset by
depreciation and ameortization expense of $73.2 million. Major capital improvements included $10.1 million in for
the Track and Field Stadium and Sport Field, $41.8 million for the UNT College of Visual Arts & Design Building, $25.7
million for the new UNT Residence Hall, $63.8 million for the HSC Interdisciplinary Research and Education Building,
$23.9 million for the UNT Dallas Student Learning and Success Center, $21.5 million for renovating the Dallas
Municipal Building, $20.7 million in equipment, vehicle and library purchases, $1.0 million for capitalized software
costs, and other additions to depreciable capital assets.
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Other Non-Current Assets

The System’s other non-current assets increased by $17.0 million, or 5.2%, p'rimaril\,-' due to a $15.8 million increase .

in investments resulting from increases in long-term investment pool aver the prior year. Additionally, restricted
investments increased by $1.6 million due to new investments from growth in permanent endowment contributions.

Deferred Outflows
Deferred outflows increased $2.9 million, or 6.7%, in 2018, primarily due to the recognition of deferred outflows of
resources related to the implementation of GASB 75 for OPEB.

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows

Current Liabilities

The System’s current liabilities decreased $1.8 million, or 0.4%, in 2018 primarily due to a decrease of $22.2 million
in short-term commercial paper, comprised of additions of $58.3 million offset by a decrease of $80.5 million that
was reciassified to long-term notes and loans payable for commercial paper refunded into bends subsequent to
August 31, 2018. Further, there was a $1.1 million increase in current revenue bonds payable. Unearned revenue
increased $13.2 millien, or 5.6%, primarily rélated to increased tuition and fees associated with student enrollment
and increases in tuition and fee rates. Payroll payables also increased $7.0 millian, or 19.7%, from increases in
general payroll owed at year-end and payments owed for henefits payable to other entities.

Non-Current Liabilities

Non-current liabilities consist primarily of non-current portions of nates and loans payable, revenue bonds payable,
net pension and other postemptoyment benefits liability, employees’ compensable leave payable, and capital lease
ohligations. In total, non-current liabilities increased $103.1 million, or 11.8%, primarily due to an $80.5 million
increase in notes and loans payable from the reclassification of commercial paper liahility from short-term debt to
long-term liahility. Further, the State implemented GASB 75 for QPEB in fiscal year 2018, increasing liability by $86.0
million. The increase was offset by a $48.5 million decrease in revenue bonds payable assaciated with amortization
of existing revenue bonds. In addition, there was an decrease of $12.6 million to net pensien liability related to
positive performance of actual investment returns as compared to the expected return for the Teacher Retirement
" System of Texas (“TRS”) Plan measurement period ended August 31, 2017,

Deferred Inflows .

Deferred inflows increased $28.3 million, or 81.6%, in 2018 primarily due to deferred inflows of resources related to
the implementation of GASB 75 for OPEB, $19.1 millich, and pension obligations, $9.3 million. Both OPEB and
pensions have a netting requirement to net deferred outflows and inflows across measurement periods arising from
the difference between projected and actual investment return,

Total Net Position _
Total net position represents the residual interest in the System’s total assets and deferred outflows of resources
after liabilities and deferred inflows of resources are deducted. Net position decreased by $27.3 million, or 3.3%, in
2018,

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Net investment in capital assets represents the System’s capital and intangible assets, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization and outstanding debt obligations attributabile to the acquisition, construction or
improvement of those assets. The net $47.0 millien, or 9.7%, decrease in net investment in capital assets in 2018
primarily resulted from an increase of $250.8 million of capital additions, reduced by $73.2 million of depreciation
and amortization. The net increase was offset by transfers related to notes and bonds payable, capital lease
obligations, and deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to unamartized gains and losses on refunded
honds. :

12
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UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Restricted Net Position

Restricted net position primarily includes the System’s permanent investments subject to externally imposed
restrictions governing their use. In total, restricted net position increased by $18.9 million, or 16.5%, in 2018
primarily due to continued positive growth from fair market value of restricted investments, investment income,
and fundraising efforts resulting in an increase in restricted contributions across the System.

Unrestricted Net Position

Unrestricted net position increased by $0.8 million, or 0.4%, primarily due to the implementation of GASB 75 for
OPEB resulting in a $100.8 million net restatement that reduced the overall positive change to net position. The
Higher Education Fund Appropriation retained funds increased $16.9 million over the prior year along with
unrestricted debt service increasing $81.1 million due to transfers that impacted net investment in capital assets.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Pasition

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position presents the System’s revenues earned and the
expenses incurred during 2018, regardless of when cash is received or paid. Activities are reported as either
operating or nonoperating. Generally, operating revenues are earned in exchange for providing goods and services.
Operating expenses are incurred in the normal operation of the System, including a provision for depreciation and
amortization on capital assets. Certain revenue sources the System relies on for operations include state
appropriations, gifts, grants and investment income which are required by GASB Statement No. 35, Basic Financial
Statements—and Management’s Discussion and Analysis—for Public Colleges and Universities, as amended, to be
classified as nonoperating revenues. Revenues are reported by major source, and expenses are reported on the face
of the statement by functional (programmatic) categories as defined by the National Assaciation of College and
University Business Officers (“NACUBQ").

The following table reflects the System’s Condensed Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Position for the years ended August 31, 2018 and 2017:

Condensed Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Years Ended August 31, 2018 and 2017
[in thousands of dollars)
% Increase
2018 2017 {Decrease)
Operating Revenues S 654,363 s 619,860 5.6%
Operating Expenses 1,003,806 945927 5.7%
Operating Income (Loss) 5 [349,443) & (330,067) 5.9%
Noncperating Revenues (Expenses) 364,447 341,051 6.9%
Income (Loss) Before Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers s 15,004 S 10,984 36.6%
Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers 54,676 78,089 (17.2%)
Change in Net Position S 79,680 § 89,073 {10.5%)
Net Position, Beginning of Year 5 832,007 s 742,934 12.0%
Restatement (107,023) - (100.0%)
Restated Net Position, Beginning of Year 724984 742,934 (2.4%)
Net Position, End of Year s B04,664 s 832,007 (3.3%)
13
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UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Operating Revenues

Operating revenues totaled $654.4 million in 2018, an increase of $34.5 million, or 5.6%, over 2017. The System’s
primary sources of operating revenues are tuition and fees, and federal, state, local, and private grants. Net tuition
and fees, representing 56% of operating revenues, are reflected in the financial statements with associated discounts
and allowances shown separately. Net tuition and fees increased $7.7 million, or 2.2%, as a result of increased
enroliment and increased tuition rates throughout the System. Federal, state, local, and private grant revenues,
representing 17% of operating revenues, are primarily from governmental and private sources and are related to
research programs that normally provide for the recovery of direct and indirect costs. These revenues increased by
$7.7 million. The largest increases came fram the combination of auxiliary and other sales of goods and services,
$17.5 million or 12.1%, due to expanded dining and residence hall operations at UNT and UNTD and increases for
medical contract services at HSC.

The pie chart below shows operating revenues by major source for the year ended August 31, 2018;

2018 Operating Revenues
Contracts and Grants
17%
Sales of Goods
and Services
13%
Auxiliary Enterprises I |
12% Tuition and Fees, Net
568%
Professional Fees, Nat
2%

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses totaled $1,003.8 million in 2018, an increase of $53.9 million, or 5.7%, over 2017. The increase
is primarily due to a $12.6 million, or 14.2%, increase in scholarship expenses, natural classification, from both
internal and external sources along with payroll expenses increasing $20.2 million, or 3.6%. While most operating
expense categories increased due to expanding operations, the NACUBO function categories for administrative
support functions in academic and institutional support combined decreased by $5.2 million.

14
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UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

The table below shows the amount and percentage change of operating expenses based on natural classification for
the year ended August 31, 2018:

000000000000 00000000000000000000000000000000

Operating Expenses - Natural Classification
For the Years Ended August 31, 2018 and 2017
(in thousands of dollars)
% Increase
2018 2017 (Decrease)
Operating Expenses
Cost of Goods Sold S 9,020 § 7,932 13.7%
Salaries and Wages 461,421 446,122 3.4%
Payroll Related Costs 118,204 113,268 4.4%
Professional Fees and Services 66,305 61,124 8.5%
Federal Pass-Through Expenses 1,259 976 29.0%
State Pass-Through Expenses 107 212 (49.5%)
Travel 14,006 11971 17.0%
Materials and Supplies 47,416 45,308 4.7%
Communications and Utilities 20,332 17,902 13.6%
Repairs and Maintenance 39,515 38,981 1.4%
Rentals and Leases 14,727 14,484 1.7%
Printing and Reproduction 5,932 6,300 (5.8%)
Depreciation and Amortization 73,218 67,251 8.9%
Scholarships 100,982 88,420 14.2%
Claims and Losses (145) (24) 509.2%
Other Operating Expenses 31,507 29,700 6.1%
Total Operating Expenses S 1,003,806 $ 949,927 5.7%

The pie chart below shows the percentage of total operating expenses pertaining to each type of operating expense

based on natural classification for the year ended August 31, 2018:

2018 Operating Expenses - Natural Classification

Depreciation and _
Amortization
%
Materials and
Supplies
5%

Professional Fees | |
and Services

7% 12%

Salaries and Wages

46%
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UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

The table below shows the amount and percentage change of operating expenses based on NACUBO functional
{programmatic) classification for the year ended August 31, 2018:

Operating Expenses - NACUBO Function
For the Years Ended August 31, 2018 and 2017
(in thousands of dollars)
% Increase
2018 2017 {Decrease)
Operating Expenses
Instruction s 289,077 5§ 282,719 2.2%
Research 63,170 58,115 6.9%
Public Service 56,755 49,278 15.2%
Academic Support 84,313 87,565 {3.7%)
Student Services 90,460 87,264 3.7%
Institutional Support 114,148 116,114 {1.7%)
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 62,011 55,065 12.6%
Scholarships and Fellowships 98,362 86,138 14.2%
Auxiliary Enterprises 72,292 59,418 21.7%
Depreciation and Amartization 73,218 67,251 8.9%
Total Operating Expenses $ 1,003,806 § 949,927 5.7%

The pie chart below shows the percentage of total operating expenses pertaining to each type of operating expense
based on NACUBO functional (programmatic) classification for the year ended August 31, 2018:

2018 Operating Expenses - NACUBO Function

Depreciation and
Amortization, 7%

Auxifiary Enterprises, 7% _

- Instruction, 29%

Scholarships and
Fellowships, 10%

Operation and
Maintenance of

~-_ Research, 6%
Plant, 6%

Institutional Support, 11% \
" public Service, 6%

Student Services, 9% _Academic Support, 9%
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UNIVERSITY OF NORT_H TEXAS SYSTEM
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Nanoperating Revenues and Expenses

Certain significant recurring revenues and expenses are considered nonoperating. The System’s primary
nonoperating revenues come from state appropriations, federal Pell grant revenue, gifts, investment income and
netincrease in fair market value of investments. The System’s primary nonoperating expenses are interest expense
and fiscal charges and other nonoperating expenses. Federal nonoperating revenue increased $9.8 million, or 17.6%,
between 2017 and 2018 due to increase in Pell Grant eligible recipients at UNT and UNTD. Additionally, ather
nonoperating expenses decreased by $2.0 million aver prior year. While legislative revenue and additional
appropriations increased, the State funded tuition revenue bond funding was received through legislative transfer
in 2017 and as legislative revenue in 2018.

Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers _

Other revenues, expenses and transfers is comprised of capital and endowment related additions and transfers,
which decreased $13.4 million, or 17.2%, in 2018. HEF comprises the majority of the activity. Annual HEF-related
revenue totaled $56.8 million, no change from 2017, and is reported as capital appropriations rather than operating
or nonoperating revenue. in addition te HEF, revenue decreased by $20.8 million due to the tuition revenue bond
transfer from 2017 being included in legislative revenue for 2018. This $20.8 million decrease in revenue for this

-portion of the statement was offset by additional contributions to permanent endowments, $4.6 million increase,

and that UNTS did not have any lapsed appropriations, which were $3.4 million in 2017.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration
Investments in capital asset additions were $250.8 million in 2018. Major capital project activity included:

Building Improvements {UNT)} — College of Visual Aris and Design Building and Science Research Building
¢ Building tmprovements (HSC) — Interd[stipﬁnary Research and Education Building

» Building Improvements {UNTD] — Dallas Student Learning and Success Center and Wisdom Residence Hall
s Building improvements {System Administration) — Dallas Municipal Building

The System has committed $446.8 million to capital asset additions and impravements that are currently in various
stages of completion. These additions and improvements primarily consist of new buildings or renovaticns to
existing huildings, including the Interdisciplinary Research Building at HSC, the College of Visual Arts and Design at
UNT, residence and dining halls at UNT, the Dallas Municipal Building for the future use by UNT Dallas College of
Law, and the Student Learning and Success Center at UNT Dallas. Mere detailed infarmation regarding the Systerm's
capital additions and commitments is provided in Note 2, Copitol Assets, and Note 15, Contingencies and
Commitments, in the Notes to the Comprehensive Financial Statements.

Revenue bonds payable represents the largest portion of the System’s liabilities. Current and non-current revenue
bonds payable decreased 547.4 million to $731.5 million in 2018. All bonds related to financing of current and prior
years’ construction needs reflect “Aa2” and “AA” credit ratings fram two major bond rating agencies, Meody's and
Fitch, respectively. More detailed information regarding the System’s bended indebtedness is provided in Note 5,
Long-Term Liobilities, and Note 6, Bonded indebtedness, in the accompanying Netes ta the Comprehensive Financial
Statements.

Economic Outlook

The System’s primary scurces of revenue are tuition and fees and legislative appropriations. Enrollment growth,
program expansion, and positive accreditation proceedings contributed to a positive autlook for the System.

For 2018, net tuition and fees revenues are budgeted at an increase of $35.7 million, or 9.6%, over 2018. This revenue
increase is the result of full-time student equivalent enrollment growth, nominal tuition rate increases, and the

implementation of differential tuition plans. Between fail 2015 and fall 2018, enrollment increased 4.3% system-
wide. '
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UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended August 31, 2018 .
Facing a significant budget shortfall due to the downturn in il and gas industry, the 85™ Texas Legislature passed a
budget that included $14.1 billion in funding for higher education, a $220 million {1.6%) increase over the 2016-2017
biennium. This increase was primarily the result of increases passed in the prior Legislative session, such as increases
to the allocations in HEF that some institutions receive, increases in student enrolliment, and increased funding for
Health Related Instituticns. Formula funding for General Academic Institutions was reduced by $47.7 million from
prior biennium levels, Special Items, now known as “Non-formula Support,” were a major topic of discussion and
were reduced statewide by $261.1 million. The session culminated in a two-year appropriations decrease to the
System institutions of $16.7 million from 2016-2017 levels. Actual revenue receipts for the State hiennium have
come in higher than criginally anticipated, which will have a positive impact on the upcoming 86" Legislative session,

Fiscal year 2019 budgeted legislative appropriation revenues for the System are $1.1 million higher than 2018,
Budgeted amounts include continued funding for specialized initiatives and unique programs recagnized as
deserving state support. These areas of excellence include the University of North Texas Health Science Center’s
(HSC) Institute for Patient Safety and Preventable Harm, HSC's Texas Missing Persons and Human Identification
Program, University of North Texas's (UNT) Texas Academy of Mathematics and Science, and the University of North
Texas Dallas Callege of Law {“College of Law”). ' '

Construction projects at System institutions supgorted by the 84* Legislature are in the final stages of construction

and will open in 2019 and 2020. These include the Interdisciplinary Research Building at the HSC, Student Success-

and Learning Center at UNTD, College of Visual Arts and Design facility at UNT, and the renovation of the historic
Dallas Municipal Building in downtown Dallas for the College of Law. These projects have all been supported with
State funds to continue growth, educational excellence, and research capacity at System institutions. The System
continues to maintain a ‘stable’ outfook frem Fitch and Moody's for debt financing which has enabled these
construction projects to progress on schedule.

UNT has estahlished four Research Institutes of Excellence that are a pipeline for bringing UNT’s research to industry
and the marketplace. It is one of the nation’s 115 top-tier research universities by the Carnegie Classification.
Strategic initiatives for growth and revenue include expanding off-site educational opportunities for working
professionals—delivering UNT degress in new locations and modalities. UNT's New College at Frisco 1s preparing to
build a $100 miflion facility near the heart of Frisco, one of the fastest growing cities in the country. This new campus
will house 5,000 students able to receive full or partial degrees in a number of different disciplines without the need
to commute to the main campus. Frisco and the surrounding area is home to many corporations including Toyota,
the Dallas Cowboys, Texas Instruments, and many more, offering ophortunities for coliaboration and employment
for UNT students. '

UNTD had record enrollment in Fall 2018 and is on track to achieve its goal of 5,000 students by Fali 2020. The
institution’s first residence hall, Wisdom Hall, completed construction and opened to students for the Fall 2018
semaester. Construction on the new Student Learning and Success Center {“SLSC”) is well underway and is expected
to open its doors in January of 201S. Planned use of this space includes a one-stop-shop for student support services,
large event space, a modern library, and a student operated radio station. The UNTD College of Law received
provisional acereditation fram the American Bar Association {ABA} in June of 2017 and is scheduled for site visits in
the spring of 2018 in its bid for full accreditation. The historic Dallas Municipal Building is currently undergoing an
estimated $72 million renovation and is expected to house the College of Law beginning in 2019,

The HSC continues to expand some of its mast recent initiatives including graduating the inaugural cohort of their
College of Pharmacy students; furthering the Fort Worth M.D. School’s accreditation, a partnership with Texas
Christian University {“TCU") whose first class of 60 students will begin in Fall 2018; and advancing the Institute for
Patient Safety and Preventable Harm’s mission by creating patient safety projects, providing community education
programs and offering grant funding opportunities. The Interdisciplinary Research and Education Building has
completed canstruction and is now home ta the UNT System College of Pharmacy, the North Texas Eye Research
Institute, and the TCU and UNTHSC Schaol of Medicine. New positions are being funded in the 2019 budget to

18
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UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

suppert the operations of this new facility. Additionally, UNTHSC plans to create even more residency positions

through partnerships with regional health care systems and launch a groundbreaking research study that could make
it possible to diagnase Alzheimer’s disease with a simple blocd test.

18
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UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM (794}
Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
{ash on Hand
Cash in Bank
Cash in Transit/Reimburse from Treasury
Cash in State Treasury
Cash Equivalents
Short Term |nvestments {Note 3}
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash on Hand
Cash in Bank
Cash Equivalents
Restricted Short Term Investments (Note 3)
Legislative Appropriations
Receivables From:
Accounts Receivable
Federal
Other Intergovernmental
Clinical Practice
Gifts, Pledges and Donations
interest and Dividends
Other Receivables
Due From Other Agencies
Consumable Inventaries
Merchandise Inventories
Prepaid items
Loans and Contracts
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

@

Non-Current Assets
Restricted:
Restricted Investments {Note 3)
Loans and Contracts
Investments (Note 3)
Gifts, Pledges and Donationg
Capital Assets (Note 2):
Non-Depreciable or Non-Amortizable
Depraciable or Amortizable, Net
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
" Deferred Outflows of Resaurces
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

See Accampanying Notes to the Comprehensive Financial Statements
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August 31,
2018

111,057.44
20,154,127.36
176,310.47
17,980,532.23
166,157,860.84
9,140,415.00

2,882.52 .

3,310,461.27
94,004,750.57
8,200,837.54
130,461,624.68

89,097,217.78
18,033,344.10
1,641,039.81
7,112,514.26
2,542,020.83
2,751,511.91
6,183,037.75
8,930,702.48
564,322.12
2,552,186.27
48,873,673.86
5,154,919.40
76,025.00

643,213,415.49

79,213,079.57
4,689,566.42
254,582,353.99
3,268,591.69

399,505,681.39
845,524,132.66

1,586,783,405.72

|1

2,229,996,821.21

46,493,666.18

|

465,493,666.18

-2,276,490,487.39

Continued on Next Page
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UNAUDITED
August 31,
2018
LIABILITIES
Current, Liahilities
Payables From:
-Accounts Payable 5 51,823,206.02
Payroll Payable ) 42,147,678.04
Other Payables 4,161,445 80
Interest 10,612,498.43
Due To Other Agencies 197,256.73
Unearned Revenue 248,308,680.93
Notas and Loans Payable {(Note 4, 5} 3,044,535.00
Revenue Bonds Payable {Nate 5, 5) 48,692,074.80
Claims and Judgments {Note 5) 608,602.00
Employees' Compensable Leave {Note 5} 5,069,176.93
Capital Lease Obligations {Note 5, 8) 2,066,773.20
Net OPEB Liability {Note 5, 11} 438,362.00
Funds Held for Others . 2,321,493.78
Total Current Liabilities 5 429,498,783.66
Non-Current Liabilities
" Notes and Loans Payable {Note 5} S 80,555,465.00
Revenue Bonds Payable {(Note 5, 6} : 682,832,409.78
Claims and Judgments (Note 5) - 856,375.00
Employees' Compensable Leave {Note 5) 20,697,887.31
Capital Lease Obligations (Note 5, 8} 1,393,949.84
Net Pension Lizhility (Note 5, 9) 107,143,850.00
Net OPEB Liability {Note 5, 11} 85,953,667.00
Total Non-Current Liabilities 3 979,433,603.93
Total Liabilities ) 1,408,932,387.59
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES
Deferred Inflows of Resources 5 62,894,211.41
Total Defarred Inflows of Resources 3 62,894,211.41
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 3 1,471,826,599.00
NET POSITION
Met Investment in Capital Assets 5 438,057,577.96
Restricted For:
Funds Held as Permanent Investments
Non-Expendable 53,248,455.14
Expendable '32,609,993.30
Other Reastricted 47,592,677.12
Unrestricted 233,155,184.87
Total Net Position 5 804,663,888.39
See Accompanying Notes to the Comprehensive Financia! Statements
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UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS FOUNDATION, INC.
Statement of Financial Position
As of August 31, 2018

ASSETS
Cash
- Investments
Trust Investments
Annuity Investments
Accounts Receivahle
Contributions Receivable, Net
Prepaid Expenses
Real Estate
Trust Property
Inventory
Cash Value of Life Insurance Paolicies
Total ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Agency Funds
Trust and Annuity Obligations
Assets Held for Others
Total LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted-Undesignated
Unrestricted Board-Designated
Unrestricted-Market Loss Over Historical Cost
Temporarily Restricted
Permanently Restricted

Total NET ASSETS

Total LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

See Accompanying Notes o the Financial Statements
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- Audited

August 31, 2018 August 31, 2017
3 12,867,023 & 11,937,989
356,323,961 315,567,378
4,097,886 3,995,228
901,539 923,319
. 12,845
6,718,043 3,377,712
- : 92
33,164 24,839
589,761 504,408
7,500 7,500
551,315 523,376
3 382,090,192 § 336,874,686
5 2,001,924 & 1,639,105
460,317 398,052
2,477,704 2,451,999
_ 217,024,679 197,551,807
$ 221,964,624 & 202,040,963
5 942,704 % 11,112,192
1,869,728 1,746,303
(180,265) {466,529)
35,557,815 29,355,122
121,935,586 103,086,635
$ 160,125,568 134,833,723
$ 382,090,192 5 336,874,686



UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM {794)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

OPERATING REVENUES
Tuition and Fees
Discounts angd Allowances
Professicnal Feas
Discounts and Allowances
Auxiliary Enterprises
Sales of Goods and Services
Federal Grant Ravenue
Federal Pass-Through Revenue
State Grant Revenue
State Grant Pass-Through Revenue
Other Contracts and Grants
Cther Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES ™
Instructian
Research
Public Service
Academic Support
Student Services
Institutional Support
QOperation and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Fellowships
Auxiliary Enterprises
Depreciation and Amartization
Total Qperating Expenses

Operating Loss

NONOPERATING REVENUES {(EXPENSES)
Legislative Appropriations {GR)
Additional Appropriations {GR)
Federal Revenue
Gifts
Investment Income
Interest Expense and Fiscal Charges
Loss on Sale of Capital Assets
Net Increase in Fair Value of lnvestments
Other Nonoperating Revenues
Other Nonoperating Expenses

Total Nonoperating Revenues {Expenses}

Income Before Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers

OTHER REVENUES, EXPENSES AND TRANSFERS
Capital Contributions
Capital Appropriations {HEF)
Contributions To Permanent and Term Endowrnents
Transfers Fram Other State Agencies
Transfers To Other State Agencies
Legislative Transfers In
Legislative Transfers Out
Total Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Beginning Net Position
Restatement

Beginning Net Position, as Restated

ENDING NET POSITION

[1] See Matrlx of Qperating Expenses Reported by Function,

See Accompanying Notes o the Comprehensive Financial Statemeants

August 31,
2018

475,899,756.37
(110,226,273.09)
33,718,715.20
{18,339,392.58)
77,186,487.81
84,176,162.87
63,465,134.46
1,014,117.99
2,118,145.38
30,058,819.28
11,992,504.90
2,399,295.73

654,262,874.93

286,077,077.46
63,169,582.64
56,755,167.12
84,312,507 .44
90,460,043 45
114,148,132.07
62,010,042 58
98,362,064.35
72,292,438.16
73,217,801.13

1,003,805,757.40

(349,442,882 .47)

222,412,817.00
. 48,027,897.02
| 65,205,855.38
19,330,524.80
22,948,108.07
{18,371,242,60)
{116,253.74)

4,600,430.71

648,132.97
{238,657.77]

364,446,611.84

15,003,729.37

1,422,440,12
56,766,916.00
4,918,358.75
639,114.00
{39,889.80)
1,108,827.00
{141,823.00)

64,675,943.07

79,679,672.44

832,006,654.97
{107,022,439.02)

724,984,215.95

804,663,888.39




0000000000000 0000000000000000000000000000000

UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM {734}
Matrlx of Dparating Expenses Reported by Function
For the Year Ended Avgust 31, 2018
. Operatlon and Depreciation

Public Academic Student itutional i e of Scholarships Auxiliary and Total
Cperating Exg Instruction Research Service Suppurt Services Support Plant and Fellowshlps Enterprises Amortization Expenditures
Caost of Goods Sold $ £1,300.56 & -3 169,121.77 & 3455007 § 3371442 & 492,683.47 & -5 - 5 8,248,22359 § - 9,015,652 88
Salaries and Wages 207,969,188.12 31,414,705.86 19,215,361.62 47,285 598.85 449,215,568,11 E6,673,152.04 © 17,662,400.45 151,012.02 11,780, 878.15 - A61,420,974.40
Payroll Related Costs 51,570,352.26 B,6¥3,147.30 4,551,270.31 11,606,781.83 12,687,030.97 17,457,047 62 6,434,900.21 2,545.400 7.205,753.32 - 112,203,830.72
Frofesslanal Fees and Services 5,004,996.66 ‘_-gl-,-BBB,BBB.QB 27,088,732.23 2.420,086.87 5,144,576.01 5488,110.25 2,630,519.47 15244 4,437 805,78 - 56,304,919 .54
Federal Pass-Through Expenses 2761557 1,21%,521.95 11,740.34 - - - - - - - 1,259,247 87
State Pase-Through Expenses - 106,709.97 - - - - - - - - 106, 7089.57
Travel ) 2,908,449.57 1,808,161.36 492, B08.B5 2,E80E17.55 4,947 500.50 861,524.70 54,588,132 1.502.72 149,707.46 - 14,005,261.03
Materials and Supplles 7,809,207 .81 7,399, 487.65 2,157,525.89 9,516,476.33 5,589,868,38 4,311,221.71 5,366,949.17 2,881.02 & 163,196 33 - 47,416,814,35
Communications and Utilities 787,166,855 12E,327.46 150,865,368 436,858.47 1,803,874.09 1,B60,286.21 10,422,865 56 0.17 5,243,933.B7 - 20,332,082.36
Repairs and Malntenance 60,5690 841,761.17 524,280,685 3,543,390,55 1,033,349.71 4,420,402,03 15,005, 230,58 55.00 13,425 468,56 B 39,515,442.09
Rentals and Leases 586,664.99 1,103, 722.86 #75,656.43 1,461,736.69 086,643 32 233511866 3,735,935.85 - 1,748,503.30 14,7326,582.10
Printing and Reproduction BOB, 31462 1957121 | 286,738.65 B54,507.05 1,667,865.13 1,780,282.11 £9,080.48 - 149,211,35 - 5.831,571.56
Cepreciation and Amortization - - - - - - - - - 73,217,301.13 73,217.801.13
scholarships 1,341 808 03 1,048,270.45 32856617 16,190.00 B0,985.33 14,883.71 - 98,151,547 28 19,650,060 - 100,582,301.01
Claims and Losses {205,070.58} - - - 47.500.00 3,274.71 2,150.25 - 1,734.85 {145,411 06)
Other Operating 5466,113.40 2,240,714.41 B43 05586 3,451 955,18 5,030 767.08 4,652, 127,54 401 413.05 12,356.80 4,405,472.43 - 31,50E,976.35
Total Dperating Expanses 5 MO077OFFAE 5 63,159,582.64 5 5675516712 §  B4,312,507.44 § 9046004345 § 11414813207 5 E2,01094258 §  OS362,064.35 & 72,292435.46 % 73,217,801.13 & 1,003,805757.40
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UNAUDITED
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS FOUNDATION, INC.
Statement Of Activities
For the Twelve Months Ended August 31, 2018
TEMPORARILY PERMANENTLY
UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL
REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT:
Gifts 5 44,250 S 6,137,042 S 12,474,286 % 18,655,578
Gifts in Kind : ' - 453,010 610,771 1,063,781
Grant Revenue : - 605,000 - 605,000
investment Income 46,535 11,524,071 - 11,570,606
Royalty income ' - 2,534 5,999 8,533
FMV of Goods Received and Other - 158,270 - 158,270
Actuarial Gain/{Loss) on Annuity/Trust Agreements _ - - 151,232 ) 151,232
Revenue from Life Insurance Palicies - ' - 100,406 100,406
Internal Asset Management Fee Income 1,457,578 - - 1,457,578
External Asset Management Fee Income 705,358 ' - - 708,358
Total REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT S 2,257,721 $ 18,879,927 $ 13,342,694 5 34,480,342
Interfund Transfers ' 5 {176,197) & 29,647 $ 146,550 5 -
Reclassification from Quasi to Endowed {4,972,718) © 4,972,718 -
Matching Gifts from Unrestricted {2,050} - 2,050 -
Release of Donor Restrictions 7,739,224 {7,699,217) {40,007 -
Foundation Grant to Endowments ' {390,000) 390,000 -
PROGRAM SERVICES:
Scholarships and Awards 5 2,245,036 S 2,245,036
Distributions to UNT 3,125,467 3,125,467
Grant Support to UNT 605,000 605,000
Distributions to Cther Institutions - 16,500 16,500
Services Purchased . 255,204 255,204
Expense Reimbursements ' 23,623 23,623
Internal Asset Management Fee 1,457,578 1,457,578
Life Insurance Premiums 10,816 10,816
Board Designated Grant to University 133,000 . 133,000
Endowment Funding by Foundation 7,947 7,947
Total PROGRAM SERVICES $ 7,880,171 $ 7,880,171
MANAGEMENT and GEMERAL EXPENSES:
Payroll and Benefits ) g 1,093,342 5 1,083,342
Administrative Expense 18,688 ' 18,688
Traval, Telephone and Internet i 25,010 25,010
Professional Development 23,249 23,249
. Consulting Services 56,468 i 56,469
Annual Audit and Tax Preparation 28,250 28,250
Attorney Fees 13,319 13,319
Office and Computer Equipment and Software 13,828 ' 13,828
Bank Charges and Credit Card Discount . 136 . 156
Insurance - Property and Liability . 20,670 20,670
Uses of Operating Reserves 15,345 15,345
Total MANAGEMENT and GENERAL FXPENSES ] 1,308,326 : $ 1,308,326
Total SERVICES and EXPENSES $ 9,188,497 : 5 9,188,497
NET CHANGE IMN ASSETS s 240,201 $ 6,237,639 5 18,814,005 S 25,291,845
NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 2,391,966 $ 29,320,176 $ 103,121,581 $ 134,833,723
NET ASSETS END OF YEAR . 5 2,632,167 S 35,557,815 $ 121,935 586 $ 160,125,568
See Accomponying Notes to the Financial Statements
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UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM (794)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018 -

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Customers
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Research Grants and Contracts
Fraceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from a Defined Benefit Pension Plan
Froceeds from a Defined Bernefit OPEB Plan
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments to Suppliers for Goads and Services
Payments to Employees
Payments for Loans Provided
Payments for Pension Benefits ta Plan Members
Payments for OPEB Benefits ta Plan Members
Payments for Other Expenses .

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Gifts
Proceeds from Endowments
Proceeds from Transfers from Other Agencies
Praceeds from Legislative Transfers
Proceeds from Grant Receipts
Proceeds from (Other Revenues
Payments for Legislative Transfers
Payments for Transfers to Other Agencies
Payments for Other Uses
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

August 31,
2018

$  94,881,877.23
372,821,955.27
125,183,176.49
77,186,487.81
3,486,762.00
1,640,656,00
2,981,533.91
{250,852,533.51)
{541,570,432.02)
(1,912,229.84)
(3,486,762.00)
{1,640,656.00)
{124,668,317.08)

S (245,948,481.74)

$ 216,612,348.27
19,562,607.83
4,919,358.75
639,114.00
1,108,827.00
£5,205,855.38
648,132.97
{141,823.00)
{39,889.80}
(2,243,459.62)

S . 306,271,07L.78

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Praceeds from Debt [ssuance
Proceeds from Capital Contributions
Payments for Additions to Capitaf Assets
Payments for Capital Leases
Payments of Principal on Dabt lssuance
Payments of Other Costs of Debt issuance
Payments of Interest on Debt Issuance
Met Cash Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Proceeds from Interest and Investment income
Payments to Acquire Investments
Net Cash Provided hy Investing Activities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, September 1, 2017
Cash and Cash Equivalents, August 31, 2018

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, August 31, 2018

See Accompanying Notes to the Comprehansive Financial Statements

5 741,486.02
56,766,916.00
161,591,805.73
714,749.79
{231,144,150.64)
(4,615,260.33)
{146,687,465.70)
(3,604,854.39)
{31,552,163.41)

S (197,788,936.93)

5 624,852,275.75
22,615,122.53
{518,512,137.05)

S 128,955,261.23

3 {8,511,085.66)

310,409,108.36

$
3 301,898,022.70

] 204,579,888.34
97,318,134.36

3 301,898,022.70
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UNALIDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM {7_94}
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Ay

August 31,
. . 2018
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH USED
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES _
Operating Loss S {349,442 ,882.47)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash Used '
by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization ' : 8 73,217.801.13
Pension Expense . 8,436,602.00
OPEB Expense _ 4,623,363.00
Employee Benefits Paid by State ' 31,950,955.63
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
{Increase) Decrease in Receivables - 5,507,309.57
{Increase] Decrease in Inventorias 179,011.84
{Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses (3,224,696.98)
{Increase) Decrease in Loans and Contracts (1,912,229.84)
{Increase) Decrease in Other Assets i i {76,025.00}
{Increase) Decrease in Deferred Qutflows of Resources - Pensions _ {180,225.00}
{Increase) Decrease in Deferred Qutflows of Resources - OPEB (3,008,885.00}
Increase (Decrease} in Payables {14,501,195.65}
Increase (Decrease} in Unearned Revenue 13,184,846.21
Increase (Decrease} in Benefits Payable {13,059,565.00}
Increase (Decrease} in Liabilities to Employees for Defined Benefit Pensions . {12,565,794.00}
Increase {Decrease} in Liabilities to Employees for Defined Benefit OPEB {14,452,751.00}
Increase {Decrease} in Other Liabilities 1,015,329.82
Increase {Decrease)} in Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pensions 9,259,261.00
Increase {Decrease} in Deferred Inflows of Resources - OPEB 19,101,692.00
Total Adjustments S 103,494,400.73
Net Cash Used by Qperating Activities S {245,948,481.74)
NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS .
Net Change in Fair Value of Investments 5 4,600,430.71
Donation of Capital Assets _ 1,353,440.12
Loss on Sale of Capital Assets {116,253.74)
Amortization of Bond Premiums {Discounts) 5,498,695.47
Amortization of Deferred Inflows/Qutflows from Refunding Bonds {736,152.50)

Capital Assets Acquired with Payables 23,225,440.68

See Accompanying Notes ta the Comprehensive Fingncial Statements
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Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

introduction

The University of North Texas System {the “System”} is an agency of the State of Texas {the “State”) and its financtal
records comply with state statutes and regulations. This includes compliance with the Texas Comptroller of Public
Accounts’ Reporting Requirements for Annual Financial Reports of State Agencies and Universities and with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (YGAAP”) as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
("GASB").

The comprehensive financial statements include the University of North Texas System Administration {“System
Administration”) and all institutions of the System. Amounts due between and amang institutions, amounts held for
institutions by the System Administration and other duplications in reparting are eliminated in consolidating the
financial statements. '

The System is composed of the System Administration and three academic institutions as follows: the University of
North Texas ("UNT"), the University of North Texas Health Science Center at Fort Worth {"HSC"), and the University
of North Texas at Dallas (“UNTD”). The System is governed by a nine member Board of Regents appointed by the
Governor of Texas and confirmed by the Texas State Senate. Three members are appointed every odd-numbered
year for six-year terms. In addition, the Governor appaints a nonvoting student Regent for a ane-year term. The
System has one discrete component unit, Information on the component unit can be found in Note 19, Financial
Reporting Entity.

Basis of Accounting

The comprehensive financial statements of the System have been prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus and the full accruat basis of accounting. The System reports as a business-type activity, as
defined by the GASB. Business-type activities are those that are financed in whole ar in part by fees charged to
external parties for goods or services. .

Under the full accrual basis of accounting, revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from
exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes pface. Revenues, expenses, gains,
losses, assets and liabilities resulting from nonexchange transactions are recognized in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions, as amended. The Statement
of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position is segregated into operating and nonoperating sections.

Operating activities consist of transactions that are the direct result of providing goods and services to customers or

directly related to the System’s principai ongoing operations.

The System follows the requireh’nents and guidelines provided in GASB pronouncements. Standards newly effective
for fiscal year 2018 are listed below: '

GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Qther Than Pensions,
specifically replaces the requirements of Statements Na. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, as amended, and Statement No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent
Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans, for Qther Postemployment Benefits {*“OPEB”). The scape of this
Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for OPEB provided to the emplayees of state and local
governmental employers. This Statement establishes standards for recognizing and measuring liabilities, deferred
outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and expenses. Note disclosure and required supplementary
information requirements are alsoaddressed. This statement has a significant impact to the comprehensive financial
statements. .

GASB Statement No, 81, frrevocable Split-interest Agreements, provides recognition and measurement guidance for
governments which are a beneficiary of such agreements. This statement has minimal impact to the financial
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statements, as no System institution currently has irrevocable split-interest agreements. The System’s discretely”
presented component unit, UNT Foundation Inc. {the “Foundation”), does have such agreements. However, the
Foundatian is a nonprofit entity that reports in accordance with FASB.

GASB Statement No. 82, Pension Issues—an amendment of GASB Statements No. 67, No. €8, and No. 73, addresses
issues regarding (1) the presentation of payroll-refated measures in required supplementary information, (2) the
selection of assumptions and the treatment of deviations from the guidance in an Actuarial Standard of Practice for
financial reporting purposes, and {3} the classification of payments made by employers to satisfy employee {plan
member) contribution requirements. This statement has minimal to no impact to the comprehensive financial
statements.

GASB Statement No. 86, Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues, provides guidance for transactions in which cash and
other monetary assets acquired with existing resources, other than the proceeds of refunding debt, are placed in an
frrevocable trust for the sole purpose of extinguishing debt. This statement has minimal impact to the
comprehensive financial statements.

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources, and Net Position

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Short-term highly liguid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and having an
original maturity of three months or less are considered cash equivalents.

It is the System’s policy to exclude items that meet this definition if they are part of an investment pool, which has
an investment horizon of one year or greater, Therefore, highly liguid investments that are part of the Foundation-
managed long-term investment poal are not considered cash and cash equivalents. Additionally, endowments
invested in money market accounts are also excluded from cash and cash equivalents, as the intent is to invest these
funds for more than one year. Cash held in the State Treasury is considered cash and cash equivalents. Restricted
cash and cash equivalents include restricted sources of funds used for construction of capital assets as well as funds
held for debt service. The System holds bond proceeds in restricted investment accounts to be disbursed to its
institutions to support capital projects.

Legislative Appropriations

The appropriation of revenues by the Texas Legislature (the “Legislature”) is in the form of general revenue. When
the Legislature meets during the odd-numbered years, they approve a two-year budget {biennial} for all State
agencies. The general revenue appropriation to the System supports the instruction, research and operation of the
System. Appropriations also include payments made by the State on behalf of the System for benefits related to
salaries funded by state appropriations. There is no assurance that the Legislature will continue its state
appropriations to the System in future years; however, the System expects that the Legislature will continue to do
s0. Higher Education Funds (“"HEF”) are general revenue appropriations received from the State designated for the
acquisition of certain capital assets and capital projects. As of August 31, 2018, the unexpended amount was
approximately $112.7 milljon.

Accounts and Other Receivables

Accounts receivable mainly consists of tuition and fee charges to students. Accounts recewable is shown net of an
allowance for doubtful accounts, which is approximately $35.9 million of the outstanding accounts receivable
balance at August 31, 2018. The System has adopted a policy of reserving for account receivables based on
collections history over the previous five years. Any amount outstanding after five years is reserved at 100% per
state reguirements.

Federal receivables include federal grants and education scholarships,
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Intergovernmental receivables include amounts due from state government or private sources in connection with
reimbursement of allowahble expenditures made pursuant to the System’s grants and contracts.

Clinical Practice receivables are presented net of allowances for contractual discounts and bad debts. The bad debt
allowance on clinical receivables was approximately $900 thousand as of August 31, 2018. Clinical accounts
receivable are subject to.concentrations of patient accounts receivable credit risk. The mix of receivables (gross)
from patients and third parties as of August 31, 2018 was as follows:

Net Gross
County Hospital 0% 0%
Medicaid : 18% 26%
Medicare 43% 32%
Commercial 25% 23%
Self-pay 49 11%
Other 9% 8%
Total 100% 100%

Gift receivables include amounts pledged to the System by donors, net of allowances. The allowance for gift pledges
is approximately $1.8 million at August 31, 2018. Multiyear gift pledges are reported at the discounted present
value. At the beginning of each fiscal year, the System re-establishes the scale of discount rates applicable for present
valuing multi-year gift pledges that are received during the new fiscal year.

Prepaid ftems
Prepaid items include prepaid scholarship expenses that pertain to the fall term of the following fiscal year and other
various prepaid expenses.

Loans and Contracts
Current and noncurrent loans and contracts receivables, related to student loans, are shown net of allowances. The
net allowance on loans and contracts at August 31, 2018 is approximately 54.5 million.

Investments

The System accounts for its investments at fair value in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Certain investments and for External investment Pools, as amended. Changes in realized gain
{loss) on the carrying value of investments are reported as a component of investment income. Restricted
investments inciude investments restricted by legal or contractual requirements, including those related to donars
and constitutional restrictions.

Capital and Intangible Assets

The System follows the State’s capitalization policy, which requirés capitalization of assets with an initial individual
cost of more than $5,000 for equipment items, $100,000 for buildings, building improvements and improvements
other than buildings, and $500,000 for infrastructure items, and an estimated useful life of greater than one year.
These assets are capitalized at cost or, if not purchased, at fair value as of the date of acquisition.

Purchases of library books are capitalized. Routine repairs and maintenance are charged to operating expense in the
year in which the expense is incurred. Qutlays for construction in progress are capitalized as incurred, Interest
expense related to construction is capitalized in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 62,
Cadification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA
" Pronouncements, as amended.

Depreciation is reported on all exhaustible assets. Inexhaustible assets such as land, works of art and historical
treasures are not depreciated. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method gver the estimated useful
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lives of the assets, generally, 10 to 30 years for buildings and improvements, 10 to 45 years for infrastructure, 4 to
15 years for equipment, and 15 years for library books.

GASB Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Intangible Assets, as amended, requires allintangible
assets not specifically excluded by scope provisions to be classified as capital assets. The System has computer
software that meets the criteria. Accordingly, existing authoritative guidance related to the accounting and financial
reporting for capital assets is applied to computer software, as applicable.

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred outflows of rescurces refate to unamortized losses on the refunding of debt, and certain amounts related
to pensions and OPEB.

Deferred Outflows of Resources Related to Debt Refunding

Far debt refunding, the difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt is
deferred and reported as deferred outflows or deferred inflows. The gain or loss is amortized using the straight-line
method over the remaining life of the old debt or the life of the new debt, whichever is shorter, in the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position as a component of interest expense.

Deferred Qutflows of Resources Related to Pensions

Certain changes Tn the collective net pension ligbility of the Teacher Retirement System of Texas (“TRS"} Plan (the
“TRS Plan”} are reported as deferred outflows or as deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, depending on
the type of change. The types of deferred outflows of resources related to pensions and their respective accounting
treatments are discussed below. : '

= System contributions subsequent to the measurement date of the collective net pension liability are
recognized as a reduction in the net pension liability in the following year. )

«  The effect an the System’s proportionate share of the total pension liability of changes of economic and
demographic assumptions or of other inputs that increase the total pension liability is amortized as a
component of pension expense using the straight-line method over the expected average remaining service
lives of active and inactive employees.

.+ The effect on the System’'s proportionate share of the total pension lishility of differences between
expected and actual experience that increase the total pension liability is amortized as a component of
pension expense using the straight-line method over the expected average remaining service lives of active
and inactive employees. ' '

* Increasesin the System’s proportion af the collective net pension liahility are amortized as a companent of
pension expense using the straighi-line method over the expected average remaining service lives of active
and inactive emplayees. _ ' L

*  System contributions during the measurement period that are greater than its proportionate share of total
contributions is amortized as a component of pension expense using the straight-line method over the
expected average remaining service lives of active and inactive employees.

* The effect on the System’s proportionate share of the collective net pension liability of less actual earnings
on pensian plan investments than projected is amortized as a component of pension expense using the
straight-line method over a period of five years.
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Deferred Outflows of Resources Related to QPEB

Certain changes in the net OPEB lability of the Employees Retirement System of Texas (“ERS”) Plan {the “ERS Plan”)
are reported as deferred outflows er as deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB, depending on the type of
change, The types of deferred cutflows of resources related to OPEB and their respective accounting treatments are
discussed below.

+  System contributions subsequent to the measurement date of the net QPEB liability are recognized as a
reduction in the OPEB liability in the following year.

*  The effect on the System’s proportionate share of the net OPEB I|ab|||ty of less actual earnings on QPEB
plan investments than projected is amortized as a component of OPEB expense using the straight-line
method over a period of five years.

Liahilities

Accounts and Other Pavables :

Accounts and other payables represent the liability far the vaiue of assets or services received at the Statement of
Net Position date for which payment is pending,

Unearned Revenue

Unearned revenue represents assets received in advance of an exchange taking place in an exchange transaction or
assets received prior to eligibility reguirements {other. than time requirements) being met in a nonexchange
transaction. Unearned revenue includes $237.2 million of tuition revenue related to the semesters that have not
been completed as of August 31, 2018. Tuition revenue is recognized based on the number of class days as a
percentage of total class days that fall within the fiscal year.

Revenue Bonds Payable

Revenue bonds payable are reported at par value. Bond discounts and premiums are amortized over the life of the
bonds using the effective interest method. Revenue bonds payable is reported separately as either current or non-
current in the Statement of Net Position.

Claims and Judgments

Claims and judgments are reported when it is probable a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be
reasonably estimated. These liabilities include an amount for claims that were incurred but not reported. See Note
15, Cantingencies and Commitments, and Note 17, Risk Management, far information an risk management, claims
and judgments.

Employees’ Compensable Legve

Employees’ compensable leave represents the liability that becomes due upon the occurrence of relevant events
such as resignations, retirements and uses of leave balances by covered employess, in conformance with State policy
and practice. Liabilities are reported separately as either current or non-current in the Statement of Net Position.
These obligations generally are paid from the same funding source from which each employee’s salary or wage
compensation is paid. -

Capital Lease Obligations
Capital lease obligations represent the lisbility for future lease payments under capital lease contracts. Liabilities are
reported separately as either current or non-current in the Statement of Net Position.

Funds Held for Others

Funds held for others represent funds held by the System as custodial or fiscal agent for students, faculty members,
foundations and others.
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Net Pension Liability

.The fiduciary net position of the TRS Plan has been determined using the flow of economic resources measurement

focus and full accrual basls of accounting. For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and pension expense, information about the
fiduciary net position of the TRS Plan, and additions to/deductions from the TRS Plan's fiduciary net position have
been determined on the same basis as they are reported by TRS. Benefit payments {including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported
at fair value. Fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement. TRS utilizes one or

-more of the following valuation techniques in order to measure fair value: the market approach, the cost approach,

and the income approach.

Net OPEB Liability

The fiduciary net positien of the ERS Plan has been determined using the flow of economic resources measurement
focus and full accrual basis of accounting. Benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments of the Other Employee Benefit
Trust Fund are reported at fair value. The fair value of investments is based on published market prices and
quotations from major investment brokers at available current exchange rates. However, corparate bondsin general
are valued based on currently available yvields of comparable securities by issuers with similar credit ratings.

Deferred Inflows of Resources _
Deferred inflows of resources relate to unamortized gains on refunding of debt and certain amounts related to
pensions and OPEB. '

Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Debt Refunding :

For debt refunding, the difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt is
deferred and reported as deferred outflows or deferred inflows. The gain of loss is amartized using the straight-line
method gver the remaining life of the old debt or the life of the new debt, whichever is shorter, in the Statement of
Reve_nues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position as a component of interest expense,

Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions :

Certain changes in the collective net pension liability of the TRS Plan are reported as deferred outflows of resources
related ta pensions or as deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, depending on the type of change. The
types of deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and their respective accounting treatments are discussed
below.

* The effect on the System’s proportionate share of the total pension liability of changes of economic and
demographic assumptions or of other inputs that decrease the total pension liability is amortized as a
component of pension expense using the straight-line method over the expected average remaining service
lives of active and inactive employees. '

* The effect ‘on the System’s proportionate share of the total pension liability of differences between
expected and actual experience that decrease the total pension liability is amortized as a component of
pension expense using the straight-line method aver the expected average remaining service lives of active
and inactive employees.

*  Decreases in the System’s proportion of the collective net pension liability are amortized as a component
of pension expense using the straight-line method over the expected average remaining service lives of
active and inactive employees.

*  System contributions during the measurement period that are less than its proportionate share of total of
contributions are amortized as a component of pension expense using the straight-line method over the
expectad average remaining service lives of active and inactive employees,

*  Theeffect on the System’s proportionate share of the collective net pension liability of more actual earnings
on pension plan investments than projected is amortized as a component of pension expense using the

~ straight-line method aver a period of five years.
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Deferred Inflows of Resources Related ta OPEB

Certain changes in the net OPEB liability of the ERS Plan are reparted as deferred outflows of resources related to
QPEB or as deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB, depending on the type of change. The types of deferred
inflows of resources related to OPEB and their respective accounting treatments are discussed below.

* The effect'on the System’s proportionate share of the total OPEB liability of changes of economic and
demographic assumptions or of cther inputs that decrease the total OPEB liability is amortized as a
component of OPEB expense using the straight-line method over the expected average remammg service
lives of active and inactive employees.

*  The effect on the System’s proportionate share of the total OPEB liability of differences between expected
and actual experience that decrease the total OPER liability is amortized as a component of OPEB expense
using the straight-line method over the expected average remaining service lives of active and inactive
employees.

‘Net Position

MNet Investment in Capital Assets
Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, riet of accumulated depreciation, and unspent bend
proceeds reduced by autstanding balances for bonds, notes and other debt that are attnbuted to the acquisition,
construction or improvement of those assets.

Restricted Net Position

Restricted net position primarily consists of permanent investments subject to restrictions externally imposed by
. creditors, grantors, contrlbutors, and the like, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.

Restricted nonexpendahle net pasition is subject to externally imposed stipulations that reguire the amounts be
maintained in perpetuity by the System. Such assets include the System’s permanent endowment funds.

Restricted expendable net position is subject to externally imposed stipulations that can be fulfilled by actions of the
System pursuant to those stipulations or that expire with the passage of time.

Unrestricted Net Position

Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does not meet the definition of the two preceding categories.
Unrestricted net position often has canstraints an resources that are imposed by management, but can be removed
or madified. Because the System is an agency of the State, constraints an the use of resources imposed by the State
are not considered external restrictions.

When an expense is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or unrestricted resources, the System addresses
each situation on a case-by-case basis prior to determining the resources to he used to satisfy the obligation.
Generally, the System’s policy is to first apply the expense toward restricted resources and then toward unrestricted
resources. '

Revenues and Expenses

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues include activities such as net student tuition and fees; net professianal fees for hospital clinical
services; net sales and services by auxiliary enterprises; and most federal, state and local grants and contracts.
Operating expenses include salaries and wages, payrol! related costs, professional fees and services, materials and
supplies, depreciation and amortization, and scholarships and fellowships. In addition, all changes to incurred but
not reported liabilities related to insurance programs are reflected as operating expenses.
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Professional Fees Revenue

HSC has agreements with third parties that provide for reimbursement to H$C at amounts different from its
established rates. Contractual adjustments under third party reimbursement programs represent the difference
between HSC's established rates for services and the amounts reimbursad by third parties. HSC's more significant
third parties are the Medicare and Medicaid programs. Medicare outpatient services are reimbursed on a
prospective basis thfough ambulatary payment classifications, which are based on clinical resources used in
performing the procedure. Medicaid outpatient services are paid based on a fee schedule or hlended rates.

Scholarship Allowances and Student Aid :

Financial aid to students is reported in the financial statements as prescribed by the National Association of College
and University Business Officers {("NACUBO"). Certaln aid {student loans, funds provided to students as awarded by
third parties and Federal Direct Lending) is accaunted for as third party payments {credited to the student’'s account
and reported as revenue as if the student made the payment). All other aid is reflected in the financial statements
either as operating expense or as scholarship allowances, which reduce revenues. The amaunt reported as operating
expense represents the portion of aid that was provided to the student in the form of cash. Scholarship allowances
represent the portion of aid provided to the student in the form of reduced tuition. The allowance is computed on
an institution-wide basis by allocating cash payments to students, excluding payments for services, using the ratio
of total aid to the aid not considered to be third party aid. '

Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses '

Nonaoperating revenues include activities such as gifts and contributions, insurance recoveries received in years
subsequent to the associated loss, state appropriations, investment income and other revenue sources that are
defined as nonoperating revenues by GASB. The System’s institutions are the named beneficiaries in certain lawsuits,
wills, trusts, and insurance policies; however, the System does not recognize these potential refunds, gifts, and
contributions until realized. Ndnoperating expenses include activities such as interest expense on capital asset
financings and other expenses that are defined as nonoperating expenses by GASE.

Use of Estimates : .

The preparation of financial statements in cenformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the comprehensive financial
statements. Estimates alsc affect the reported ameunts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Upcoming Accounting Pronouncements ' :

GASB Statement Ne. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations, determines the timing and pattern of recognition of
a liability and a corresponding deferred outflow of resources for asset retirement obligations (ARQ) and requires
disclosure of information about the nature of a government’s AROs, the methods and assumptions used for the
estimates of the liabilities, and the estimated remaining useful life of the associated tangible capital assets. This
statement will be implemented in fiscal year 2019, The System anticipates minimal impact to the comprehensive
financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and
local governments. This statement will be implemented in fiscal year 2020. The System is in process of evaluating
the Impact this will have to the comprehensive financial statements.

GASE Statement No. 87, Leases, creates a single model for lease accounting. It requires recognition of certain lease
assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of
resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. This statement will be
implemented in fiscal year 2021. The System is In process of analyzing current operating leases to assess impact of
this statement. The System anticipates moderate impact to the comprehensive financial statements.
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GASB Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements,
requires additional note disclosures relating to debt and clarifies which liabilities governments should include when
disclosing infarmatien related to debt. Additional disclosures include unused lines of credit, assets pledged as
collateral, and terms specified in debt agreements for significant events of default, termination, or subjective
acceleration clauses with finance-related consequences. This statement will be implemented in fiscal year 2019,
The System anticipates minimal impact to the comprehensive financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred Before the End of a Canstruction Period, requires that
interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period he recognized as an expense in the period in which
the cost is incurred for financial statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As a result,
Interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period will not be included in the historical cost of a capital
asset reported in a business-type activity or enterprise fund. This statement will be implemented in fiscal year 2021,
or earlier if the State chooses implement the standard early. The System anticipates minimal impact to the
comprehensive financial statements,

Note 2: Capital Assets

A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended August 31, 2018 is presented below:

Reclassification

of Completed Increase
Balance Construction Interagency Bafance
Septembar1, 3017 Adlustments In Prograss Transfers Additians Deletions Avgust 31,2018
Naon-Bepradiable of Noh-Amortizable Assats: ’

Land and Land Improvements 4 BDAVSE4027 S - 3 - 3 - % 74596224 5 (29250000 5 B1,128,30251

Construction in Progress #6,532,124.25 33946150 119,710,387.15] - 228,383,191.63 [2,392,357.56), 293,151433.07

Other Tanglble Capita| Asgets 25200 38661 - - - 455520 - 25,224 545.81
Tatal Non-Depreciable or Non-Amortizable Assets: _$ 18243835143 & 33946190 5{19710987.15) 5 - $229133 73307 _§ {268485766) $ 39950568139
Deprecigble Assets

Huildings and Building Impraverents 4114143611503 & 17,23258 & 15,810,308.23 & B 4 29285354 § p 41,157,556,500.38

Infrastructure 56, 741,087.23 {305,533.20] 1,305,664.71 o . . 67,744,218.74

Facilities and Other Improvements 127426383 .84 - 585,283.21 .- 24,725.00 - 125,936,992.05

Furniture and Equipment 162,130,321.83 1376,644.01] - 25,122.30 13,883415.13 [6,277,889.86) 169,384,325.32

‘wenicles, Boats and Aircraft 13.761,124.39 - - - 341,786,856 (284472.72} 1371842823

Other Capital Assets 103,151 841 .88 323,203.83 5,437 358 34 {166,685 00} 1049745 71818
Total Depreciable Assets: é 1614 546,§74 20 § 342,140 75} é 17‘?05‘355 15 § 25‘12230 § 20,940,142.57 _L,SZS Dd7.58) 51646 ,186 80629
Less Aceurnulated Depraciation for:

Hulldings apd Buliding [mpravarments 4 [LR07,656,12054) & 1G,7H336 3 - 4 . 414472444073 4 - § [552,360,787.21)

Infrastructure (201,750, 733.77) £8,234.97 - - {2,408,516.42} - (23,090,815.22)

Facllitles and cHher |mpravernents (401,765 054 26) {084 - - - {3,805,611.41} - {34,670,676.66)

Furnlture and Equipment ) {116,213 887 23] (68,522.12] - (25,122.30)  {13,047,108.67) 5,493,507 .94 {123,856,232.38)

Wehicles, Boats and Aircraft {£,796,462.00] {1,364.72) - - {1,244,379,38} 371,297.70 {9,670,308.40]

Other Capital Assets (63,042,897.94 17,303.62 - - {4,501 365,14} 142 680,10 (67 TR&I79.36]
Total Accumulated Depraclation 5 (34722537504} 5 2703412 % - 5({25122.30) %{70,231821.75) 5 601248574 & (81144250923}
Total Depredable Assets, Net § 867.421,599.16 § (325,206 63} 3 17,705 856.15 ] - $ {49,251 679.18) é !316,561,8&} 5 A34,744,107.65
Amortizable Assets - Intangibles: . -

Computer Software S 3171463486 3 - 5 T095.13100 % - 3 72041695 &  (43436890) & 53,505,813.82
Total Amortlzable Assats - Irltangihles_ 5 31214 634 86 $ z $ 200513100 _§ - H] 72041695 &  {434368.93) %  33.505,813.82
Less Accumulated Amortization for:

Computer Saftware 5 _{183728.551.55) §{1B4462688) 3 - 3 - $ (208507938) § 43436893 § {32715 78883}
Tatal Accumulated Amartization $ (1832055155} %1844 EZESSI 4 5 - § [pyss97eig) 3 43436899 5 (2273578882
Amortizable Assets - Intangibles, Net S 12,885,083 31 § {1,844 626.88) 5 2'ﬂ05l131 00 é § {2,265 562.43) 5 - 3 10 780,025.00
Total Capital Assets, Net 51,072 35,023.60 5 11,820271.61]) - 317761647146 _$ [3.501,419.40) % 1,245029,814.05
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A summary of interest costs related to Capital Assets for the year ended August 31, 2018 is presented below:

Interest Charged Interest Total Interest
to Expense Capitalized Cost Incurred
. Non-Depreciable or Non-Amortizable Assets: :
Construction in Progress S 6,482,766.36 - S 9,910,457.48 S 16,403,253.84

Total Non-Depreciable or Non- $ 6492,766.36 $ 991048748  § 16,403,253.84

Amortizable Assets:
Depreciable Assets: '

Buildings and Building Impravements S 8,904,783.00 S 2,178,401.94 S 11,083,184.94
Infrastructure 16,187.50 _ - 16,187.50
Facilities and Gther Improvements 7,650,311.41 - 7,650,311.41
Furniture and Equipment 31,062.68 - 31,062.68
Vehicles, Boats and Aircraft 38,674.62 - 38,674.62

Total Depreciable Assets: 5 16,641,019.21 S 2,178,401.94 $ 18,819,421.15

Total Capital Assets, Net: $ 23,133,785.57 $ 12,088,889.42 - S 35,222,674.99

Note 3: Cash, Cash Equivalents and {nvestments

Depaosits of Cash in Bank .

As of August 31, 2018, the carrying amount of deposits was $23,464,588.63 as presented below:
Cash In Bank Carrying Value . S 23,464,588.63
Cash in Bank per Statemeant of Net Pasition S 23,464,588.63
Proprietary Funds Current Assets Cash fn Bank S 20,154,127.36
Proprietary Funds Current Assets Restricted Cash in Bank 3,310,461.27
Cash in Bank per 5tatement of Net Pasition _ S 23,464,588.63

The carrying amount consists of all cash In local banks and is included on the Statement of Net Position as a partion
of cash and cash equivalents. Assets classified as cash and cash equivalents include 5260,162,651.41 that is invested
in cash equivalents. The remainder of the cash and cash equivalents balance of $18,270,782.66 is comprised of cash
on hand, cash in transit or reimhursement from the Treasury, and cash in the State Treasury.

As of August 31, 2018, the total bank balance was S3,913,988.32.

The carrying amount of depaosits for the Systemn’s discretely presented compenent unit, UNT Foundation, reparted

on the UNT Foundation 5tatement of Net Position as of August 31, 2018 was $12,867,023.00. As of August 31, 2018,
the total bank balance was $3,068,874.31.

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

Custedial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, the
agency will not be able to recover deposits or will not he able to recover collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party. The System’s palicy is that all deposits are governed by a bank depository agreement
between the System and the respective banking institution. This agreement provides that the System’s depasits, ta
the extent such deposits exceed the maximum insured limit under deposit insurance provided hy the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation {the “FDIC”), shall at all times be collateralized with government securities.

As of August 31, 2018, the System had no bank balance_ﬁ that were exposed to custodial credit risk.
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Investments

Each institution of the System adopts an endowment investment policy that must be reviewed and approved by the
System Board of Regents annually. The policy authorizes the following types of investments: U.5. Gavernment
obligations, U.S. Government Agency obligations, other government obligations, corparate abligations, corporate
asset-backed and mortgage-backed securities, equity, international obligations, international equity, certificates of
deposit, banker’s acceptances, money market mutual funds, mutua! funds, repurchase agreements, private equity,
hedge funds, Real Estate Investment Trusts {“REITs™), detivatives, energy and real estate,

The System’s cash management objective is to retain appropriate liquidity to meet daily operating demands while
seeking higher yield on cash reserves through an appropriately diversified long-term investment portfolio. The
System obtained permission from the Attorney General’s office for the Board of Regents of the System to invest
funds under its control that are held and managed by the System’s institutions under section 51.0031(c) of the Texas
Education Code. Section 51.0031 of the Texas Education Code autharizes the System Board of Regents, subject to
procedures and restrictions it establishes, to invest System funds in any kind of investment and in amounts it
considers appropriate, provided that it adheres to the prudent person standard described in Article VII, Section 11b,
of the Texas Constitution. This standard provides that the Systent Board of Regents, in making investments, may
acquire, exchange, sell, supervise, manage or retain, through procedures and subject to restrictions it establishes
and in amounts it considers appropriate, any kind of investment that prudent investors, exercising reasonable care,
skill and caution, would acquire or retain in light of the purposes, terms, distribution requirements and other
circumstances of the fund then prevailing, taking inta consideration the investment of all of the assets of the fund
rather than a single investment. All System funds subject to Board of Regents control, System endowment funds,
and HSC medical professional liability self-insurance plan funds shall be invested pursuant to a prudent person
standard. All other System funds shall be deposited in an approved depository bank, invested pursuant to the Puklic
Funds Investment Act in authorized investments such as FDIC insured money market funds and approved local
government investment pools, or deposited in the State Treasury.,

As of August 31, 2018, the System’s investments are presented below. Included in this amount is $260,162,651.41
classified as cash equivalents.

Investments and Cash Equivalents As of August 31, 2018

U.5. Government Agency Obligations $ 14,037,887.40
Equity 547,291.00
- Repurchase Agreement 5,347,598.18
Fixed income Money Market and Bond Mutual Funds 207,031,689.76
Other Commingled Funds . 116,893,527.60
Other Commingled Funds {TexPgol) 4,614,885.36
Externally Managed Investments — Domestic 262,797,168.73
Miscellaneous {limited partnerships, guaranteed investment contract, 29 289.48
political subdivision, bankers' acceptance, negatiable CD) e

Total Investments and Cash Equivalents $ 611,299,337.51

{1} Fair vaiues of investments that are not managed by the University of Nerth Texas Foundation are
primarily based on market valuations provided by external managers.

Credit Risk — Investments .

Credit risk s the risk that an issuer or counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its abligations. This is measured
hy the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. The System utilizes ratings
assigned by Standard & Poor’s for this purpose. The System’s investment policy does not provide specific
requirements and limitations regarding investment ratings. According to the authoritative literature from the GASB,
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unless there is information to the contrary, obligations of the U.S. government or obligations explicitly guaranteed
by the U.5. government are not considered to have credit risk and do not require disclosure of credit guality.

As of August 31, 2018, the System’s credit quality distribution for securities with credit risk exposure was as follows:

Standard and Poor's

Fund Type GAAP Fund Investment Type AAA AR Unrated Tatal
o5 0001 U.5. Gavernment Agency Obliga tians $ - $ 14,037 827 40 s - $ 14,037,887.40
i 0ga1 Equity . - - 47,291.00 547,291.00
05 a0l Repurchase Agreament - - 5,347%,598.18 5,347, 598.18
05 gopa Fixed Income Monay Market and Bond Mutual Fund 5R®,332,338.11 - 148,6599,351.65 207,031,689.76
05 4001 Other Commingled Funds . 116,893,527.60 - - 116,893,527.60
o5 ao01 Comrmingled Funds {TEXPOOL) 4,614, 885,38 - - 4,614 825 36
05’ Q001 Externally Managed tnvestments - - 262,797,168.73 262,797,163.73
Q5 Q001 Miscellanaaus - - 29,289,438 29,289.43
05 anol Total §  179,840,751.07 5 14,037,887.40 $417,420,699.04 5611,2953237.51

Concentration of Credit Risk

As of August 31, 2018, the System did not hold any direct investments in any one issuer of corparate or municipal
honds that were five percent or more of the market value of the System’s fixed income investments. The System’s
investment regulation does not provide specific requirements and limitations regarding concentration of credit.

Custodial Credit Risk - Investments :
Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the fallure of the counterparty to a transaction,
the System will not be able to recever the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession
of ancther party. State statutes and the System’s investment regulation does not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments. As of August 31, 2018, the
System did not have investments that are exposed to custodial credit risk.

Interest Rate Risk _

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.
Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market
interest rates. As of August 31, 2018, the System investments subject to interest rate risk — commingled funds,
certificates of depaosit, repurchase agreements and fixed income money market ~ have an average maturity of less
than one year. The System’s investments in U.S. Government Agency Obligations have an average maturity of
approximately three years and the investments in bond mutual funds have an average maturity of less than three
years.

Foreign Currency Risk
Fareign currency risk for investments is the risk that changes in exchange rates will adversely affect the investment.
As of August 31, 2018, the System’s investments were all denominated in U.S. dollars. The System's investment

~ policy does nat provide specific requirements and limitations regarding investments in fareign currency.

Internal Investment Pool _

Certain investments of the System are managed by the Foundation in its internal long-term investment pool {the
“Pool”). The Pocl is invested with external investment managers who invest in equity, fixed income and alternative
investment funds, both domestic and international. The Foundation's investment policy allows for the asset
allocation to be maintained within the following tactical ranges: 50-70% growth assets {U.S. and international
equities), 20-40% risk reduction assets {U.S. and global fixed income funds and cash), and 5-15% inflation protection
assets (real assets). The Foundation’s investment committee is responsible for monitoring and rebalancing to the
strategic target allocation ranges, and within the tactical ranges, has discretienary authority for setting, monitoring,
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and making reallocations to the portfolio’s specific underlying assets. Complete audited financial statements of the
Foundation can be obtained from https://endow.unt.edu/.

As of August 31, 2018, total investments in the Poal, including the System portion, consisted of the following
investment types:

Ihvestment Fair Value

Equity ' .S 19,944,507.58
Domestic Mutual Funds 111,865,440.91
International Other Commingled Funds 38,530,017.90
International Mutual Funds - 67,792,697.40
Cther Commingled Funds - _ 64,496,871.79
Fixed Income Money Market & Bond Mutual Funds 53,161,957.64
Alternative Investments 1,617.27
Miscellaneous _ ' 530,850.04

Total investments S 356,323,960.53

The System’s portion of the Pool's investments as of August 31, 2018 is $215,641,803.66.

The Pool's investments are not rated by Standard & Poor's. As of August 31, 2018, the Pool did not hold any direct
investments in any one issuer of corporate or municipal bonds that were five percent or mare of the market value
of the Poal’'s investments. The Pool did not have investments exposed to custodial credit risk. The Pool’s investments
subject to interest rate risk — fixed income maney market and bond mutual funds —have a weighted average maturity
of less than one year and approximately eight years, respectively.

As of August 31, 2018, the System’s investments in the Paol cansisted of the following investment types:

Equity _
_Equity consists of direct ownership of equity securities in publicly-held corporations. Equity securities are typically
managed by an external investment advisor.

Domestic Mutual Funds _ _
Domestic mutual funds are mutual funds that, by policy, invest primarily in U.S. equity securities of publicly-held
corporations.

International Other Commingled Funds
International other commingled funds include ownership of unit interests in commingled pools which Invest
primarily in international equity securities of publicly held corporations.

International Mutual Funds
International mutual funds are mutual funds that, by policy, invest primarily in international equity securities of
publicly-held corparations. .

Other Commingled Funds .

Other commingled funds inciude ownership of unit interests in commingled pools which invest primarily in publicly-
traded fixed income securities of U.S. government, agency and private corpoarations.
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Fixed income Money Market & Bond Mutual Funds

Money market mutual funds are open-end mutual funds registered with the SEC that must comply with the SEC's
"Rule 2a-7," which imposes certain restrictions, such as a requirement that the fund's board must attempt to
maintain a stable net asset value per share or stahle price per share, limits on the maximum maturity of any
individual security in the fund's portfolio, and limits on the maximum weighted-average portfolio maturity and life.
Maney market funds typically attermnpt to maintain a net asset vaiue or price of $1.00 per share. Bond mutual funds
are publicly-traded open-end mutual funds that primarily invest in fixed income securities of the U.S. government
and agencies, U.5. corporations, and international fixed income securities.

Alternative Investments

Alternative investments consist of hedge funds, real estate, and other pooled funds that employ various investment

strategies that are typically less correlated to the publicly traded investment markets. Investments may be held
through a combination of unit interests in limited partnerships, publicly-traded open-end mutual fund vehicles,. or
unit ownership in other commingled pooled funds.

Fair Value Measurements

The System’s investments are recorded at fair value as of August 31, 2018, and have been categorized based upon
a fair value hierarchy in accordance with GASE Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application, GASB
Statement No. 72 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The System categorizes its fair
value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by GASB Statement Na. 72. The hierarchy Is based
on the valuation inputs used to measure fair value of the assets. An investment’s level within the fair value hierarchy
is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The following descnbes
the hierarchy of inputs used to measure fair value on a recurring basis:

tevel 1  Quoted prices {unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets
" that a government can access at the measurement date
Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for an asset orliahbility, either directly {quoted market prices for similar assets
or liabilities) or indirectly {corroborated from observable market informatian)
Level 3 Unobservable inputs for an asset or liahility

The System has the following recurring fair value measurements as of August 31, 2018:

Fair Value Measuraments Using

Quated Pricas in Significant Other Significant
Active Markets for Ohservahle Unahservable
Identical Assets Inputs s Inputs
8312018 {Level 1} [Level 2) {Leve] 3)
Investments by Fair Value Level
LS. Gavernment Agencv Obligations ) s 1403788740 3 - 514037,88740 &
Eruity 547,291.60 547,291.00 -
Bond Mutuzal Funds 65436,031.68 65,436,021.68 - -
Externally Managed Investments - Other 47,155365.07 46,884 012.39 - 271,352.68
Total Investrments at Fair Yalue $127,176,575.15 5112 867,335.07 S 14,037,887.40 © § 271,352.68
Investments and Cash Equivalents Measured at NAY
Other Commingled Funds [TexStar} $ 1521565513
Externally Managed Investments - Foundation Managed Pool 215641 803.66
Total Investments at NAY $230857,458.79
Total Investments at Fair value $358,034,035.94
Investments and Cash Equivalents nat A ed at Fair Value
Repurchase Agresments ' 5 5,3475588.18
Fixed Income Money Market and Bond Mutual Funds 141,595,658.08
Other Cammingled Funds (TexTERM) 101,677872.47
Other Commingled Funds (TexPaol) 4,614,88536
Miscellaneous ) 29.280.48
Tota| Investments not Measured at Fair Value $253,265303.57
Total Investmants ’ 5611299353751
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Investments classified in Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy, totaling $112,867,335.07 for the year ended August 31,
2018, are valued using quated prices in active markets.

U.S. government agency obligations totaling $14,037,887.40 classified in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy are valued
using matrix pricing technigues maintained hy pricing vendors. Matrix pricing is used to value securities based on

benchmark quoted prices of assets with similar attributes. These prices are obtained from pricing sources by the

System’s custodial bank.

$215,641,803.66 of the System’s externally managed investments are managed by the Foundation in the lang term
poal. The Foundation pool has the following recurring fair value measurements as of August 31, 2018:

._Fair Value Measurements Using

Quaotad Prices in

Active Markets for  Significant Other Significant
) ldentical Assets Obsarvahle Inputs Unabservable
2/31/2018 {Level 1} {Level 2 _Inputs {tevel3}
Investments by Fair Value Level : '
Equity S 19,544,507.58 % 19,388,851.53 % 555,856.05 s -
Domestic Mutual Funds : 111,865440.91 111,865,440.91 - E -
International Commirigled Funds 38,530,017.90 - 38,530,017.90 -
International Mutual Funds - 67,792,697.40 67,792,697.40 - -
Fixed Income Money Market and Bond Mutua! Fund 64,496,871.79 - £4,496,871.79 - .
Externally Managed Investments [Hedge Funds) 53,161,957.64 - 21,820,665.87 31,341,291.77
Real Estate Funds (REITs) . 1,617.27 - - 161727
Miscellanegus ) 530.850.04 - 530,850.04 -
Total Investments at Fair Value : 4 356,323,960.53 5 199046,789.84  $125934 251.65 $ 31,342,909.04

Within the pool, financial assets valued using Level 1 inputs are based on unadjusted quoted market prices within
active markets. Fair values for mutual funds valued using Level 2 inputs are based on published daily valuations. Fair
values for the Externally Managed investments {Hedge Funds) and Real Estate Funds {REITs) are determined by third-
party valuations of the investments. See Foundation Note 11 for further information regarding the fair value of pool
investments.

Other Commingled Funds consists of funds invested with TexPool, TexStar, and TexTERM. These commingled funds -

were established in conformity with the Interlocal Cocperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code and
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256 of the Code. They are structured somewhat like money market
mutual funds and allow shareholders the ability to deposit or withdraw funds on a daily basis. In addition, interest
rates are also adjusted on a daily basis and the funds seek to maintain a constant net asset value of $1.00, although
this cannot be fully guaranteed. The System repaorts its investment with TexStar of 515,215,655.13 at fair value and
reports its investment with TexPool and TexTERM of 5106,292,757.83 at amortized cost in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 79, Certain External investment Pools and Pool Participants. Please refer to the Investments Reported
at NAV section below for further information regarding commingled funds reported at fair value. For commingled
funds reported at amortized cost, there are no limitations or restrictions on withdrawals and maximum transaction
amounts.

Investments Reported at NAV

Other Commingled funds

The System invests excess working capital in TexStar to maintain sufficient liquidity and increase yields. There are
no unfunded cammitments. No Iimitations or restrictions on redemptions exist. Redemptions can occur at any time.
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Externally Managed Investments — Foundation managed long term investment poo!

The System records its unitized portion of the Foundation’s long term pool investments using NAV. As of August 31,
2018, $215,641,803.66 of the System’s externally managed investments are managed by the Foundation in the long
term pool. o

Frequency  Frequency Notice Notice Unfunded
Range - Range - Range - Range- Commitment
Fair Value Fair Value Low High . Low High '
Hedge Funds $  32,851,537.04 Quarterly Quarterly 45 Days 180 Days 80
Mutual Funds 182,789,784,98 Daily Monthly 1 Day 60 Days 50

Real Estate 481.64 N/A N/A N/A N/A $0

. Total S 215,641,803.66

Note 4: Short-Term Debt

Commercial Paper .

At the May 19, 2018 meeting, the University of North Texas System Board of Regents approved a resolution limiting
the principal amount of Series A Commercial Paper Notes that may be outstanding at any one time to
$50,000,000.00. The Twenty-Fourth Resolution established the UNT System Revenue Financing System Commercial
Paper Program Series B (Extendibie Commercial Paper). The issuance of Series B Commercial Paper Notes may not
exceed, (n aggregate, the principal amount of $75,000,000.00 at any one time. Outstanding commercial paper
proceeds may be used far the purpose of financing project costs of eligible projects and to refinance, renew or refund
commercial paper notes, prior encumbered obligations, and parity ohligations, including interest. Commercial paper
notes may not be issued to refinance or refund prior encumbered obligations or parity bonds withaut the approval
of the Board of Regents. Commercial paper activity for the System for the year ended August 31, 2018 is as fallows:

September 1, 2017 Additions Raductions  Other Adjustments i August 31, 2018
Series A Commercial Paper §12,300,000.00 S 22,900,00000 % - 4 (33,120,000.00) S 2,080,000.00
Series B Caommercial Paper 12,975,000.00 35,425,000.00 - {48,400,000.00) '
Total Commercizl Paper $ 2527500000 § 5832500000 & - $ (81,520,000.00) § 2,080,000.00

2} Amaunt reclassified te long-term liabilities.

The outstanding balance of commaercial paper at August 31, 2018 was $83,600,000.00 at an average interest rate of
1.32%. in September 2018, the System refunded $81,520,000.00 of commercial paper into long-term bonds, See
Note 16, Subsequent Events, for more infoermation on the refunding. As a result of the refunding, the System
considers $80,555,465.00 of commercial paper balance to he long-term debt, and $964,535.00 to be the current
partion of the debt. The remaining balance of $2,080,000.00 is reported as short-term debt as of August 31, 2018.
Average commercial paper maturity during the year ended August 31, 2018 was approximately 31 days. The System
will provide liquidity suppart for $50,000,000.00 in Series A Cammercial Paper Notes by utilizing available funds of
the System In lieu of or in addition to bank liquidity support. The maximum maturity for commercial paper is 270
days. In practice, the System rolls, pays off, and/or issues new commaercial paper at each maturity, Cammerciat
paper will continue to be used as interim funding until long-term bonds are approved and issued or gifts or
institutional funds are received to retire the commercial paper debt.

The System adheres to the requirements of the Federal Securities Act of 1933, which precludes proceeds from
commercial paper issues to be used for financing fixed assets, such as plant and equipment, on a permanent basis.
The System, working with band counsel and 7ts financial advisor, routinely determines alternative long-term funding

- to ensure that commercial paper is used as interim financing only and will be paid off after completion of

construction or equipment acquisition.
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Note 5: Long-Term Liabilities

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities
The fellowing changes occurred in long-term liabilities during the year ended August 31, 2018:

Other Amounts Due Amounts Due
_ September 1, 2017 Additions Reductinng Adjustments™ August 31,2018 Within One Year thereafter

Bonds Payable:

Revenue Bonds Payahble H 72545000000 4 2284500000 % 64,76500000 9 § BA40630000.00 $ 4349500000 § 640,535,00000
Unamartized Nat Pramiums 52,993,180.05 - 5,498, 605.47 47,494 48458 5,197,074.80 43,287,409 78
Tetal Bands Payahle H 778,943,18005 § 22.845000.00 4 70263695.47 § 73152448458 4§ 4869207480 8 682,832409.72
Wotes agd Loans Fayakle $ - ] - H - $ 8152000000 §  £1,520,00000 & §64 53500 & 2055546500
€laims and Judgments 1,729,524.00 [204,271.08] 50,676.00 - 1,454,877.00 £08,602.00 256,375.00
Compensable Leava 15,075,912.40 3,579,971.09 1,888,826.25 15,767.064.24 5/069,175.93 20,697,887.31
Capital Lease Qhligations 5,506,269 66 - 2,045,546.52 3,460,723 .04 2,08E6,773.20 1,393,949 .84
Net Pension Liability 118,709 644,00 21,197.00 12,526,991.00 107,143 350,00 - 107,143 §50.00
et OPES Liahility §6,392,025.00 - 26,392,323.00 438,262.00 65,953 667.00

Total Leng-Term Liabilities H 930,964,93711  §112,633,92609 5 §7.845,735.34 581220‘000.00 51037,273127.86  § 5783952393 4 979.433,603.93

O gmaunt reclassifiad fram shart-term | labl[tles,

Revenue Bonds Payahle
Scheduled principal and interest payments for revenue bonds issued and outstanding as of August 31, 2018 are as
follows:

Year Principal Interest Total
2018 : S 43,455,000.00 S 28,084,095.49 S 71,579,095.49
2020 42,305,000.00 26,630,069.41 68,935,065.41
2021 43,715,000.00 25,218,711.04 68,933,711.04
2022 45,290,000.00 . 23,627,833.33 68,917,893.33
2023 39,570,000.00 21,825,137.0L 61,495,137.01
2024-2028 193,615,000.00 89,923,900.41 283,538,900.41
2029-2033 168,685,000.00 50,172,850.34 218,857,850.34
2034-2038 56,385,000.00 20,497,428.20 76,883,428.20
2039-2043 39,665,000.00 7,659,599.40 47,324,599.40
2044-2046 11,305,000.00 832,185.10 12,137,195.10
Total $ 634,030,000.00 S 294,571,879.73 S 978,601,879.73

Interest paid during 2018, net of capitalized interest, amounted to $17,512,964.12. Total interest and fiscal charges
incurred for the year ended August 31, 2018 was $35,222,674.99. Of this total, the System capitalized
$12,088,889.42 associated with financing capital projects during the construction phase. In addition, the System
recorded $5,498,695.47 and {$736,152.50) relating to the amortization of premiums and deferred outflows of
resources fram bond refundings, respectively. The remaining amount of $18,371,242.60 was reported as interest
expense and fiscal charges for the year ended August 31, 2018.

Notes and Loans Payable

In September 2018, the System refunded $81,520,000.00 of commaercial paper into long-term bonds. See Note 4,
Short-Term Debt, and Note 16, Subsequent Events, for more information on the refunding. As a result of the
refunding, the System considers $80,555,465.00 of commercial paper balance to be long-term debt, and
$964,535.00 to be the current portion of the debt. The remaining balance of $2,080,000.00 is reported as short-
term debt as of August 31, 2018, : ’
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Claims and Judgments
As of August 31, 2018, the Claims and Judgments liability accrual is camprised of incurred but not reported (“IBNR”}

* activity associated with HSC. According to authoritative GASB guidance, liabilities should he recognized when the

possihility of loss is probable and the amount of lass is reasonably estimable. See Note 15, Contingencies and
Commitments, and Note 17, Risk Management, for more information on the claims and judgments against the
System.

Employees’ Compensable Leave

According to the Texas Human Resources Management Statutes Inventory provided by the State Auditor’s Office,
state agency employees who have accrued six months of continuous state employment are entitled to be paid for
the accrued batance of the employee’s vacation leave as of the date of separation if the employee is not reemplayed
by a state agency or institution af higher education with no break in state service to a position which accrues vacation
leave. Substantially all full-time System employees earn between eight and twenty-one hours of annual leave per
month depending upon the respective employee’s years of state employment. State law permits employees to carry
accrued leave forward fram one fiscal year to another, up 1o a maximum of 532 hours for those employees with 35
ar more years of state service. Eligible part-time emplayees’ annual leave accrual rate and maximum carryover are
proportional to the number of hours appointed ta work. Employees with at least six months of continuous State
service who terminate their employment are entitled to payment for all accumulated annual leave. Sick leave, the
accumulation of which is unlimited, is earned at the rate of eight hours per month and is paid anly when an employee
is off due ta personal ar family illness or to the estate of an employee in the event of his/her death. The maximum
sick leave that may be paid to an employee’s estate is one-half of the employee’s accumulated sick leave or 336
hours, whichever is less. Eligible part-time employees’ sick leave accrual rate is proportional to the number of hours
they are appointed to work. This obligation is generally paid from the same funding source as the employee’s salary

“or wage compensation is paid. An expense and a liahility are recorded as the benefits accrue to employees, and the

liability is reduced as the acerued leave is taken. No liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulating rights to
receive sick pay benefits. '

Capital Lease Obligations
See Note 8, leases, for more information on capital lease obligations.

Net Pension Liability
See Note 1, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, and Note 9, Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Defined
Contribution Plan, for more information on the Net Pension Liahility.

Net OPEB Liability

See Note 1, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, and Note 11, Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions,
for more information on the Net Pension Liability.
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Note 6: Bonded Indebtedness

At August 31, 2018, the System had principal outstanding related to revenue bonds of $684,030,000.00. Revenue
Financing System (“RFS”) debt is secured by and payable from pledged revenues as defined in the Master Resolution
establishing the RFS. Pledged revenues cansist of all lawfully available revenues, funds and balances, with certain

exceptions, pledged to secure revenue-supported indebtedness issued under the Master Resolution as set forth by -

the State.

General informaticn related to revenue bonds outstanding as of August 31, 2018, is summarized in the following

table:

Band

Purpose

Issue Date

Intarast Rates

Total Principal
Qutstanding as of
8/31/18

RFS Bonds, Series
20094

RFS Refunding
Bonds, Series
20098

RF5 Refunding
Bonds, Series
2010

RFS Refunding and
Impraverment
Bands, Series
20124

BF5 Refunding
Bonds, Taxable
Series 20128

RF5 Refunding
Bonds, 5eries
013

RFS Refunding
Bonds, Serles
20154

RFS5 Refunding
Bands, Series
20158

RF5 Refunding
Bands, Series
2015C

BES Refunding
Bonds, Serfas
20174

RFS Refunding
Bonds, Series
20178

RFS Forward
Refunding Bonds,
Serigs 2018

Ta provide funds for the purposes of canstructing and ayuipping
bulldings, and for paying certain casts of issuing the bands

Ta pravide funds for the purposes of refunding outstanding
Consolidated Unlversity Revenue Bonds Series 1994, Revenue
Financing System Bonds Series 19394, and Revenue Financing
System Bands Series 2001 and for paying costs of lssulng the honds

To provide funds For the purposes of refunding Revenue Financing
System Bonds Series 2001, Revenue Financing System Bonds Series
2002, Revenue Financing Systerm Bonds Series 20024, and paying
certain costs of issuing the bonds

Ta provide Funds For the purposes of refunding Revenue Financing
System Bonds Series 2003; a porticn of the Board's autstanding
commercial paper notes; far purchasing, constructing, improving,
renavating, enlarging, and equipping property and infrastructure;
and paying certain costs of issuing the bonds

Ta provide funds for.the purposes of refundlng Revenue Flnancing
System Bonds Series 2038 and paying certain costs of issuing the
bends

Ta pravide funds far the purposes of refunding Revenue Financing
System Bonds Series Z002A and 2005 Bonds and paying certain
casts of issuing the bonds

Ta provide funds for the purposes of refunding Ravenure Financing
System Bonds Series 2014 Private Placement Arrangement, for
refunding a partion of the Board's commericial paper notes and
provide funding far constructing and equipping buildings, and
paying certalh costs of [ssuing the bonds

To provide funds for the purpases of refunding Revenue Financing
System Bonds Series 2014 Private Placement Arrangement, for
refunding a portion of the Board's commericial paper nates, provide
funding for canstructing and equipping buildings, and paying
certain costs of issuing the bands

To provide funds far the purposes of refunding Revenue Financing
System Bonds Series 2007 Bonds and and paying certain costs of
issUing the bands

Ta provide funds for the purposes of refunding a portian of the
Revenue Financing System Bonds Series 20094; a portlon of the
Board's outstandlng commereial paper notes; for constructing,
impraving, renavating, and equipping property; and paying certain
costs af issuing the bonds

To provide funds for the purposes of refunding a portion of the
Revenue Financing System Bonds Series 20094, a portion of the
Board"s outstanding commercial paper notes; for constructing,
improving, rencvating, and equipping property; and paying certain
costs of issuing the hands

Ta pravide funds for the purposes of refunding a portion of the
Rewvenue Financing System Bonds Series 2009; and paying certain
costs of issuing the bands
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12422008

12/2/2009

7/23/2H0

64142012

612012

443042015

1042142015

1042142015

3/1/2016

173142017

143172017

31472018

3.0000% - 5.0000%

3.0000% - 4.7500%

3.00060% - 5.0000%

2.0000% - 5.0000%

055004 - 4.0500%
1.3500% - 1.8500%

2.0000%-5.0000%

0.2000%-4.8380%

2.44560%-10.0000%

1.0000%-5.0000%

090000-4.1220%

2.4000% - 2.4000%

Total

% 5,055,00000

2,350,000.00

31,090,600.00

45,465,000.00

3,370,000.00

15,700,000.00

103,070,000.00

£1,470,000.00

41,525,000.00

187,785,000.00

156,330,000.00

22,320,000.00

< 684,030,000.00
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Early Extinguishments in 2018

The System refunded 522,175,000.00 of the RFS Series 2009 bonds with the RFS Forward Refunding Bonds, Series

2018: -

»  RFS Forward Refunding Bonds, Series 2018, were issued on March 14, 2018 to refund $22,175,000.00 of
the RFS Series 2009 Bonds, and pay certain costs of issuing the bonds.

*  Series 2018 Bonds were issued at par with a par value of $22,845,000.00.

*  Net proceeds of $22,747,262.00 - after payment of $97,737.50 in issuance cost and $0.50 of cash were
used to purchase U.5. Government Securities. The proceeds and cash were depasited in an irrevocable trust
‘with an escrow agent to provide for future debt payments on the 2009 bonds.

+  Refunding the Series 2009 bonds with the Series 2018 bonds reduced the System s debt sgrvice payments
aver the next 20 years by approximately $3,893,432.00.

*  Econemic gain of $3,076,309.97 is the difference between the net present value of the old and new debt
service payments. In addition, the deferred amount of $4,038,659.39 was recorded as deferred outflows
from the Series 2018 portion of the refunding.

Defeased Bonds Qutstanding

A portion of RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A were defeased during 2016. Funds were deposited into an
irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the defeased bonds. As of
August 31, 2018, the par value outstanding of in-substance defeased bonds was $4,405,000.00.

A portion of RFS Bonds, Series 2009A, were advance refunded during 2017. Funds were deposited into an irrevocahle
trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the advance refunded bonds, As of
August 31, 2018, the par value outstanding of defeased bonds was $115,595,000.00.

Funds Available for Debt Service

GASB Statement No. 48, Sales and Pledges of Receivables and Future Revenues and Intra-Entity Transfers of Assets
and Future Revenues, as amended, makes a basic distinction between sales of receivables and future revenues, on
the one hand, and the pledging of receivables or future revenues to repay a borrowing (a collateralized borrowing)
an the other. -

Total pledged revenues consist of available pledged revenues, which include the gross revenues of the RFS, the
Student Union Fee, ptedged general tuition {which includes general use fees), investment income, and funds held
for payment of debt service. In addition to current year pledged revenues, any unappropriated or reserve fund
balances remaining at year-end are available for payment of the subsequent year debt service, System HEF reserves
cannot be included in total pledged revenues. The following table provides the pledged revenue information for the
System’s revenue bonds:

Pledged Revenue Required for Future Principal and Interest on Existing Revenue Bonds $  978,601,879.73

Term of Commitment Year Ending 8/31 2045

Percentage of Pledged Revenue 100%

Current Year Pledged Revenue : S 948,195,233.73

Current Year Principal and Interest Paid ' 5  72,191,853.34
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Note 8: Leases

Operating Leases ¢

The System has entered into various operating leases for buildings, equipment, vehicles and land. Rental expenses
for operating leases were $6,556,105.00 in 2018. The lease terms typically range from 12 to 60 months, where some
lease terms contain optional renewals, Future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases

having an initial term in excess of one year as of August 31, 2018, were as follows:

Fiscal Year Lease Payments
2018 5 5,489,477.59
2020 3,416,689.90
2021 1,777,336.45
2022 79,374.90
2023 62,499.96

2024 -2028 312,499.80
2029 -2033 312,499.80
2034-12038 312,499.80
20392043 312,498.80
2044 - 2048 312,499.80
Total Future Minimum Operating $ 12,387,877.80

Lease Payments

The System has zalso leased buildings and other capital assets to outside parties under various operating leases. The
cost, carrying vafue, and accumulated depreciation of these leased assets as of August 31, 2018, were as follows:

Assets Leased 2018

Buildings: :

Cost 5 12,499,219.05

Less; Accumulated Depreciation (5,253,132.60)

Carrying Value S 7,246,086.45
Parking Garage:

Cost ' S 10,655,156.80

Less: Accumulated Depreciation {6,402,417.40)

Carrying Value S 4,252,739.40
Total Carrying Value S 11,498,825.85

There were na contingent rentals for the period ended August 31, 2018, Rental income for operating leases was
$3,987,115.39 in 2018. Future minimum lease inceme under non-cancelable operating leases as of August 31, 2018,
- was as follows: '

Year Lease Income
2019 ©§ 4,073,495.10
2020 : 1,660,839.78
2021 1,416,364.43
2022 1,196,404.08
2023 1,076,564.22
2024 and beyond 2,745,575.63
Total Minimum Lease Income . § 12,169,243.24
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Capital Leases

Leases that are purchases in substance are reported as capital lease abligations. The System has entered into long-
term leases for financing the purchase of certain capital assets where lease terms contain bargain purchase aptions.
Such leases are classified as capital leases for accounting purposes, and the asset and liability are recorded at the
present value of the future minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease. Amortization of the leased assets
is included 'in depreciation expense. A summary of original capitalized costs and accumulated depreciation of all
assefs under capital lease as of August 31, 2018, is presented below:

Assets Under Capital Lease August 31, 2013
Equipment; _
Cost $ 9,139,85%.82
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (4,619,328.61}
Carrying Value : : S  4,520,531.21
Vehicles:
Cost 8 450,594.26
Less: Accumulated Depreciation {175,093.61)
Carrying Value S 275,500.65

Total Carrying Value $ 4,796,031.86

Capital lease ohligations are due in monthly, quarterly or annual installments. Future minimum lease payments for
assets under capital lease at August 31, 2018, were as follows:

 Year Principal Interest
2019 S 2,066,773.20 $  91,733.10
2020 \  550,546.35 20,094.82
2021 ‘ 278,394.50 14,237.50
2022 252,348.08 8,741.42
2023 216,969.45 , 4,191.51
2024 - 2028 91,691.46 458.97

Total Future Minimum

. 139,457.32
Lease Payments 5 3,460,723.04 5 3

" Note 9: Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Defined Contribution Plan

Teacher Retirement System

Plan Description

The State has joint contributory retirement plans for the majerity of its employees. One of the primary plans in which
the System participates is the TRS Plan. The TRS Plan is a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan with a special funding situation administered by TRS. The TRS Plan is established and administered in
accordance with the Texas Constitution, Article XVI, Section 67 and Texas Government Code, Title §, Subtitle C. The
TRS Plan is a quatified pension trust under Section 401{a} of the Internal Revenue Code. The Legislature has the
authority to establish and amend benefits and cantribution rates within the guidelines of the Texas Constitution.
The TRS Plan’s Board of Trustees does not have the authority to establish ar amend benefit terms.

The employers in the TRS Plan include the staté of Texas, TRS, the state’s public schools, education service centers,

charter schools, and community and junior colleges. Employees of TRS and state of Texas colleges, umversntles and
medical schools are members of the TRS Plan. :

55



UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM
Notes to the Comprehensive Financial Statements
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Detailed information about the TRS Plan’s fiduciary net position is available in a separately issued Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information, That report
may be obtained by writing to TRS at 1000 Red River Street, Austin, TX, 78701-2698.

Benefits Provided

The TRS Plan provides retirement, disability annuities and death and survivor benefits. The pension benefit formulas
are based on members’ average annual compensation and years of service credit. The standard annuity is 2.3% of
the average of the five highest annual salaries multiplied by years of service credit. For grandfathered members who
were hired on or before August 31, 2005 and meet certain criteria, the standard annuity is based on the average of
the three highest annual salaries. The plan does not provide automatic post-employment benefit changes, including
automatic cost of fiving adjustments (“COLAs”). Ad hoc post-employment benefit changes; including ad hoc COLAs,
can be granted by the Legislature.

All System personnel working on a half time or greater basis that is projected to last for 4% months or more are
eligible for membership in the TRS Plan. However, students employed in pasitions that require student status as a
condition of emplayment do not participate. Members with at least five years of service have a vested right to
unreduced retirement benefits at age 65 or provided they have a cambination of age plus years of service totaling
80 or more. However, members wha began participation in the TRS Plan on or after September 1, 2007 must be age
60 to retire and members who were not vested in the TRS Plan on August 31, 2014, must be age 62 1o retire under
the second option. Members are fully vested after five years of service and are entitled to any reduced benefits for
which the eligibility requirements have been met prior to meeting the eligibility requirements for unreduced
benefits. Early retirement is at age 55 with 5 years of service credit or earlier than 55 with 30 years of service credit.
There are additional provisions for early retirement if the sum of the member's age and years of service credit total
at least 80, but the member is less than age 60 or 62 depending on date of employment, or if the member was
grandfathered in under a previous rule.

Contributions

Contribution requirements are established or amended pursuant te Article XV, Section 67 of the Texas Constitution,
which requires the Legislature to establish a member contribution rate of not less than 6.0% of the member’s annual
compensation and a state contribution rate of not less than 6.0% and not mare than 10.0% of the aggregate annual
compensation paid to members of the System during the year. Texas Government Code Section 821.006 prohibits
benefit improvements, if as a result of the particular acticn, the time required to amortize TRS' unfunded actuarial
liahilities would be increased to a period that exceeds 31 years, or, if the amortization period already exceeds 31
years, the period would be increased by such action. ;

During the measurement period of 2017 for fiscal 2018 reporting, the amount of the System’s contributions
recognized by the plan was $10,961,110.00. The contribution rates are based on a percentage of the monthly gross
. compensation for each member. Contributions by employees were 7.7% of gross earnings during the measurement
period of 2017, Depending upon the source of funding for the employee’s compensation, the State or the System
contributes a percentage of participant salaries totaling 6.8% of annual compensation for during the measurement
period of 2017.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense and Deferred Qutflows and Inflows of Rescurces Related to
Pensions

The pension plan’s fiduciary net position is determined using economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting, which is the same basis used by Teacher Retirement System. Benefits and refunds of
contributions are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the plan. Investments are
reported at fair value. Fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement. TRS utilizes
one or mare of the following valuation techniques in arder to measure fair value: the market approach, the cast
approach, and the income approach. More detailed information on the plan’s investment palicy, assets, and
fiduciary net pasition, may be obtained from TRS' fiscal 2017 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.
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At August 31, 2018, the System reported a liability of $107,143,850.00 for its proportionate share of the collective
net pension liahility of the TRS Plan. The collective net pension liability was measured as of August 31, 2017 (the
“measurement date”), and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by
an actuarial valuation' as of that date. The Systemy’s proportion of the collective net pension liability at the
measurement date was 0.3350903754%, which was an increase of 0.0183019279% from the 0.3167884475%
measured at the prior measurement date. The System’s proportionate share was based on its contributions to the
pension plan, excluding State on-behalf contributions, relative to the contributions of all employers and nan-
employer contributing entities to the TRS Plan for the period September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2017 (the
“measurement period”). During the measurement peried, the amount of the System’s contributions recognized by
the TRS Pian, including State on-behalf contributions, was $14,662,766.34. The State recognized $36,183,350.73 for
its proportionate share of the net pension liability related to its contributions to TRS on behalf of the System. The
State’s proportionate share for those contributions was 0.1131627490%.

For the year ended August 31, 2018, the System recognized pension expense of $8,436,602.00. At August 31, 2018,
the System reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the
following sources: '

Deferred Qutflows Deferred Inflows of
of Resources Resources

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date - S . 11,593,499.00 S -
Changes of assumptions ' 4,880,572.00 2,794,014.00
Difference between expected and actual experience 1,567,563.00 5,778,128.00
Change in proportion and contribution difference 17,885,137.00 26,197,364.00
Net difference between projected and actual investment return - 7,808,411.00
Total s 35,936,771.00 S 42,577,917.00

The $11,593,499.00 reported as deferred outflows of resources resulting from contributions subsequ'eht to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction in the net pension liability for 2019. Amounts reported as
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension
expense as follows:

Year Expense

2019 S 5,790,439.00
202Q 1,036,209.00 -
2021 {6,328,433.00)
2022 {7,754,557.00)
2023 9,127.00
Thereafter 606,069.00

" Total s (6,641,146.00)
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Actuarial Assumptions

The tatal pension liability is determined by an annual actuarial valuation. The table below presents the actuarial
methods and assumptions used to measure the total pension liability as of the August 31, 2017 measurement date:

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions TRS Plan
Actuarial Valuation Date August 31, 2017
Actuarial Cost Method Individual Entry Age'Narmal
Amortization Method Level Percentage of Payroll, Floating
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 8.0%
Investment Rate of Return 8.0%
Inflation 2.50%
Salary Increase 3.50% to 9.50% including inflation
Mortality

90% of the RP 2014 Employee Mortality
Tables for males and females

Post-Retirement 2015 TRS Healthy Pensioner Mortality Tables
Ad Hac Past-Employment Benefit Changes  None

Active

The actuarial assumptions used in the valuation were primarily based on the result of an actuarial experience study
for the four-year period ended August 31, 2014 and adopted September 2015, The mortality rates were based on
90% of the RP 2014 employee Mortality Tables for the active members. The Post-retirement mortality rates were
based on 2015 TRS Healthy Pensioner Mortality Tables. '

There have been no changes to the benefit provisions of the TRS Plan since the prior measurement date. The
discount rate used to measure the total net pension liability was 8.0%. There has been no change in the discount
rate since the prior measurement period. The projected cash flows into and out of the TRS Plan assumed that
members, employers, and non-employer contributing entities make their contributions at the statutorily required
rates. Under this assumption, the TRS Plan’s fiduciary net position is projected to be sufficient to make all future
pension benefit payments of current active and inactive plan mermbers. Therefore, the 8.0% long-term expected rate
of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the
total pension liahility.

The lang-term expected rate of return on plan investments was developed using a building-block method with
assumptions including asset class of investment portfolio, target allocation, real rate of return on investments, and
inflatian factor. Under this methaod, best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return {net of investment
expense and inflation} are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are cembined to produce the long-
term expected rate of return by weighing the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation
percentage and by adding expected inflation.
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The targét allocation and best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each major asset class for the TRS Plan's
investment portfolio are presented below: :
Lang-Term Expected

Asset Class Targe.t Geometric Real Rate of
Allocation
Return

Global Equity

U.s. 18.0% 4.6%

Non-L.S. Developed 13.0% 5.1%

Emerging Markets 9.0% "5.9%

Directional Hedge Funds 4.0% 3.2%

Private Equity 13.0% 7.0%
Stable Value )

U.S. Treasury . 11.0% 0.7%

Absolute Return 0.0% 1.8%

Stable Value Hedge Funds 4.0% 3.0%

Cash ) 1.0% -0.2%
Real Return

Global Inflation Linked Bonds 3.0% 0.9%

Real Assets 16.0% 5.1%

Energy and Natural Resources ' 3.0% 6.6%

Commodities ' 0.0% 1.2%
Risk Parity

Risk Parity 5.0% 6.7%

Total 100%

The following presents the System’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount
rate of 8.0%, as well as what the System’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (7.0%]} or 1 percentage point higher (9.0%) than the

-current rate:

1.0% Decrease Current Discount Rate 1.0% Increase
{7.0%) N (8.0%) {9.0%)

8 180,623,361.00 8 107,143,850.00 - 45,960,231.00

Optional Retirement Program

The State has also established the Optional Retirement Program (the “ORP"), a defined contribution plan, for
institutions of higher education. Participation in the ORP is in lieu of participation in the TRS Plan and is availahle to
certain eligible employees who hold faculty positiens and other professional positions including but not limited to
director-level and abave, librarians and coaches. The ORP provides for the purchase of annuity contracts and mutual
funds and is administered by a variety of investment firms. Employees are immaediately vested in their own
contributions and earnings on thase contributions and become vested in the employer contributions after one year
and one day of service.

The employee and employer contribution rates are established by the Legislature each biennium. Depending upan
the source of funding for the employee’s compensation, the System may be required to make the employer
contributions in lieu of the State. Since these are individual annuity contracts, the State and the System have no
additional or unfunded liability far this program. The State provides an option for a local supplement in addition to
the state base rate. Fach institution within the System can decide to adopt and fund a local supplement each year
to provide each ORP employee the maximum employer rate. The chancellor then approves the employer rates each

.
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fiscal year. The contributions made by participants (6.65% of annual compensation) and the employer (6.60% state
base rate for 2018 plus any local supplement for a maximum 8.50% of arnual compensation) for the year ended
August 31, 2018, is provided in the following table:

ORP Participation
Member Contributions 5 8,665,294.53
Employer Contributions . 9,251,219.54
Total $ 17,916,514.07

Note 11: Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions

Employees Retirement System

Plan Description .

The state of Texas currently participates in two types of defined benefit OPEB plans. The System participates in the
ERS Plan. The ERS Plan is a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit OPEB plan with a special funding
situation administered by ERS.

The Legislature has the authority to establish and amend benefits and contribution rates within the guidelines of the
Texas Constitution. The ERS Plan’s Board of Trustees does not have the authority to establish ar amend benefit
terms. Benefits are provided to retirees through the Texas Employees Group Benefits Program as autharized by
Texas Insurance Code, Chapter 1551

The employers in the ERS Plan include the state of Texas agencies and universities, community and junior colleges,
and other entities specified by the Legislature. Employees of state of Texas agencies, colleges, universities and
medical schools are members of the ERS Plan.

Detailed informatian about the ERS Plan’s fiduciary net position is available in a separately issued Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report
may be obtained by writing to ERS at 200 E. 18" Street, Austin, TX, 78701-1400.

Benefits Provided .

The ERS Plan provides postemployment health care; life and dental insurance benefits to retirees. The henefit and
contribution provisions of the ERS Plan are authorized by state law and may be amended by the Legislature. All
System employees that wark at least 20 hours but less than 30 hours per week are eligible for partial health benefits
under ERS. UNTS employees that work 30 or more hours are eligible for full health benefits under ERS. Employees
may retire at age 65 with 10 years of service or any combination of age plus 10 years of service that is equal to or
greater than 80. The premium provisions are determined by the Texas Legislature and require monthly contributions
by the State, UNTS and UNTS employees. Surviving spouses and dépendents of retirees are also covered by the plan,
The plan does not provide automatic cost of living adjustments.
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Contributions

During the measurement period of 2017 for fiscal 2018 reporting, the amount of the System’s contributions
recognized by the plan for retirees was $2,375,324.00. Contributions to ERS for the year ended August 31, 2018 for
active and retired employees was as follows:

ERS Participa.tion

Member Contributions $  18,104,120.26
- State On-Behalf Contributions 25,173,028.55
Employer Contributions 38,308,274.43
Total : $ 81,585,423.24

The employer does not contribute toward dental or optional life insurance. Surviving spouses and their dependents
do not receive any employer contribution. The contribution requirements for the state and the members in the
" measurement period are presented in the table below:

Employer Contribution Rates
Retiree Health and Basic Life Premium

Retiree Only $  617.30
Retiree & Spouse S 970,98
Retiree & Children $  854.10
Retiree & Family $ 1,207.78

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

The QPEB plan’s fiduciary net position is determined using economic resources measurement focus and the acerual
basis of accounting, which is the same basis used by ERS. Benefits and refunds of contributions are recognized when
due and payable in accordance with the terms of the plan. Investments are reported at fair value. The fair value of
investments is based on published market prices and quotations from major investment brokers at available current
exchange rates. However, corporate bonds in general are valued hased an currently avallable yields of comparable
securities by issuers with similar credit 'ratings. More detailed information on the plan's investment valuation,
investment policy, assets, and fiduciary net position may be obtained from ERS’ fiscal 2017 Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report.

At August 31, 2018, the System reported a restatement to decrease fiscal year 2018 beginning net position of
$100,844,780.00 related to OPEB, comprised of $103,220,104.00 to reflect the beginning Net OPEB Liabi'lity,'offset
by $2,375,324.00 to record beginning deferred outflows of resources related to prior contributions. Restatement of
“all prior perinds was nat practical for purposes of GASB 75 implementation for the ERS Plan, and as such, restatement
to beginning balance was reparted. The System is dependent upon information provided from the ERS Plan for
recognizing OPEB liability, deferred inflows, deferred outflows, and expense information. The ERS Plan infarmation
provided to the System used retiree data for OPEB reporting in fiscal year 2018. The System anticipates that an
additional restatement may be required in fiscal year 2019 when the ERS Plan calculates the OPEB information using
both active and retiree data. Any restatement will be determined based on additional data provided to the System
fram the State.

At August 31, 2018, the System reported a liability of $_85,392,029.00 for its propartionate share of the collective net
OPEE liability of the ERS Plan. The non-current portion of the liability was $85,953,667.00 and the current portion
was $438_,362.00. The collective net OPEB liability was measured as of August 31, 2017 {the “measurement date”),
and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of
that date. The System’s proportion of the collective net OPEB liability at the measurement date was 0.25354973%.
The System’s proportionate share was based on its contributions to the OPEB plan, excluding State on-behalf
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contributions, relative to the contributions of all employers and non-employer contributing entities to the ERS Plan
for the period September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2017 (the “measurement period”}.

For the year ended August 31; 2018, the System recognized OPEB expense of 54,623,363.00. At August 31, 2018,
the System reported deferred autflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the
following sources: '

Deferred Qutflows Deferred Inflows of

of Resources Resources
Contributions subsequent to the measuremant date .S 2,983,307.00 S -
Changes of assumptions - 18,063,537.00
Difference between expected and actual experience - 1,038,155.00
Net difference between projected and actual investment return 25,578.00 -
§ 19,101,692.00

Total S 3,008,885.00

The $2,983,307.00 reported as deferred outflows of resaurces resulting from contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction in the net OPEB liahility for 2019. Amounts reported as deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized in OPER expense as
follows:

Year Expense

2019 S 11,312,481.00)
2020 {4,295,788.00)
2021 (4,295,788.00)
2022 (4,295,783.00)
2023 (1,892,962.00)
Thereafter -

Total $ (16,092,807.00)

Actuarial Assumptions
The tatal OPES liahility is determined by an annual actuarial valuation. The table below presents the actuarial
methods and assumptions used to measure the total OPEB liahility as of the August 31, 2017 measurement date:

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions ERS Plan

Actuarial Valuation Date August 31, 2017

Actuarial Cost Methad Entry Age

Amortization Method Level Percent of Payrall, Open

Remaining Amortization Period 30 Years
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 3.51%
inflation 2.50% ' _ K

Salary Increase
Healthcare Cost and Trend Rate

Aggregate Payroll Growth
Retirement Age
Mortality
State Agency Members
Service Retirees, Survivors and
Other Inactive Members

2.50% ta 9.50% including inflation

8.50% for FY 2019, decreasing 0.50% per year to 4.50% for FY 2027 and
later years

3.00% .

Experience-hased tables of rates that are specific ta the class of employee

2017 State Retirees of Texas Mortality table with a 1 year set forward for
male CPO/CO members and Ultimate MP Projection Scale projected from
the year 2017
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Disabled Retirees RP-2014 Disabled Retiree Mortality with Ultimate MP Projection Scale
projected from the year 2014
Active Members RP-2014 Active Member Mortality tables with Ultimate MP Projection

. Scale from the year 2014
Higher Education Members
Service Retirees, Survivors and  Tables based on TRS experience with full generational projection usmg
Other Inactive Members Scale BB frem Base Year 2014
Disabled Retirees Tables hased on TRS experience with full generational projection using
Scale BB from Base Year 2014 using a 3-vear set forward and minimum
mortality rates of four per 100 male members and two per 100 female

members
Active Members Sex Distinct RP-2014 Employee Mortality mult:plled by 90% with full
~ generaticnal projection using Scale BB
Ad Hoc Post-Employment Benefit None

Changes

The actuarial assumptions used in the valuation were primarily based on the result of actuarial experience studies
performed by the ERS and TRS retirement plan actuaries for the period September 1, 2011 to August 31, 2016 for
state agency members and far the period September 1, 2010 to August 31, 2014 for higher education members. The
maortality rates were based on the tables identified in the above table titled Actuarial Methods and Assumptions.

The following benefit revisions have been adopted since the prior valuation for retirees and dependents for whom
Medicare is nat primary:
a. Increase in the out-of-pocket cost applicable te services obtained at a free standing emergency facility,
b. Elimination of the copayment far virtual visits, '
¢. Copay reduction for Airrosti and for out of state participants, and
d. Elimination of the deductible for in-network services and application of a copayment rather than
coinsurance to certain services like primary care and specialist wvisits. -

The discount rate used to measure the total net OPEB liability was the municipal bond rate of 3.51% as of the end
of the measurement year; as of the beginning of the measurement year, the discount rate was 2.84%, Projected
cash flows into the plan are equal to projected benefit payments out of the plan. As the plan eperates on a pay-as-
you-go basis and is not intended to accumulate assets, there is no long-term expected rate of return. ERS’ board of
trustees adopted an amendment to the investment policy in August 2017 to require that all funds in this plan be
invested in short-term fixed incame securities and spacify that the expected rate of return on these investments be
at least 2.4%. The investment rate of return used to calculate the projected earnings on OPEB plan investments was
2.84%,

Sensitivity analysis was performed on the impact of changes in the discount rate on the proportionate share of the
System’s net OPEB liability. The following presents the System’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability
calculated using the discount rate of 3,51%, as well as what the System’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (2.51%) or 1 percentage point
higher {4.51%]) than the current rate:

1.0% Decrease Current Discount Rate 1.0% Increase
{2.51%) {3.51%} {4.51%}
5 103,126,837.00 _ s 86,392,029.00 5 73,429,427.00

Sensitivity analysis was performed on the impact of changes in the healthcare cast trend rates on the proportionate
share of the System’s net OPEB liability. The following presents the System’s proporticnate share of the net OPEB
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liability calculated using the current healthcare cost trend rates, as well as what the System’s propertionate share
of the net OPEB {iabifity would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates 1 percentage point lower or

1 percentage point higher than the current rates:

Current Healthcare

1.0% Decrease Cost Trend Rates 1.0% Increase
{7.50% decreasing {8.50% decreasing {9.50% decreasing
to 3.50%) to 4.50%}) to 5.50%}
5 72,627,180.00 S 86,392,029.00 S . 104,252,707.00

Note 12: interagency Activity and Transactions

The System experienced routine transfers with other state agencies, which were consistent with the activities of the
fund making the transfer. Repayment of interagency balances will occur within one year from the date of the
financial statements. There were no halances in interfund receivables and payables at August 31, 2018,

Note 14: Adjustments to Net Position

During fiscal year 2018, certain accounting changes and adjustments were made that required a restatement to net
positian. The restatement of beginning net position for fiscal year 2018 is as follows:

Total
Net Pasition at August 31, 2017 as Previously Reported S 832,006,654.97
Capital Assets Adjustments {1,820,271.61)
Adjustment due to 2017 audit, recognized subsequent event {4,357,387.41)
GASB 75 implementation, OPEB (100,844,780.00)
Total Restatement $ (107,022,439.02)
Net Position at August 31, 2017 as Restated S 724,984,215.95

Note 15: Contingencies and Commitments

The System is involved in several pending and threatened legal actions. Unless otherwise disclosed in this hote, the
range of potential loss from all such claims and actions, as estimated by the System’s legal counsel and management,
should not materially affect the System’s financial position. :

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustments by such agencies,
principatly the U.S. government. Any disallowed claims may constitute a liability of the System. The amount, if any,
of expenditures that may be disallowed by the grantor cannat be determined at this time, although the System
expects any such amounts to he immaterial.

Contingencies

Litigation

Dale A. Wiltkerson v. University of North Texas, et al. Case No. 4:15-cv-00540, US District Court, Eastern District of
Texas. Due process, equal protection and retaliation claims. The university appealed the judge’s decision not to
dismiss certain administrators under qualified immunity. The court of appeals reversed the court’s ruling. Trial on
the Title IX claim should go forward this year. Plaintiff seeks unspecified damages. The likelihood of an unfavorable
outcome s reasonably possible and the range of loss is estimated to he $100,000 to $140,000,
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Healthcare Litigation

Beatrice Howard v. Texas Rehabilitation Hospital of Fort Worth, LLC. Case No. 348-294707-17, 348th ludicial District
Court, Tarrant County, Texas. Health care liability claim. Plaintiff claims she was injured while in the care of a former
student at HSC. HSC has not heen served with the lawsuit. Plaintiff seeks damages between $200,000 and
$1,000,000. The likelihcod of an unfavorable outcome is reasonably possible and the range of loss is estimated to
be S0 to $250,000,

Jessica Jimenez, et al. v. UNTHSC, et al. Case No. 352-275721-14, 352nd Judicial District Court, Tarrant County, Texas.
Health care liability claim alleging patient died as a result of a perforated esophagus that occurred during surgery.
HSC appealed the denial of its motion o dismiss to the court of appeals, which reversed the district court’s decision
and rendered judgment in HSC's favor. The case is pending review before the Texas Supreme Court. Plaintiff seeks
damages over $1,000,000. The likelihood of an unfavorable 0||.|tccme is reasonably possible and the range of loss is
estimated to be 50 to $250,000. :

Commitments

The System continues to Implement capital improvements to upgrade facilities. Approximately 5447 million in
capital commitments have been entered into for the canstruction and renovation of various facilities across all of its
campuses. These projects are in various stages of completion. The estimated breakdown of funding sources
available for this commitment is as follows: 20% Tuition Revenue Bonds, 56% Revenue Financing System Bonds, 12%
HEF, 5% auxiliary revenues, 5% from Gift/Donations, and 2% from designated funds. Approximately 5282 million of
the commitment, or roughly 63%, is expected to be spent in 2019.

Note 16: Subsequent Events
Bonds Issuance

The System issued $172.1 million in hew bonds subsequent ta August 31, 2018. This routine activity finances the
acquisition, construction and equipping of property.

Issuance
Description Amount Date ‘ Purpose
Revenue $149,425,000.00 9/11/2018 To pravide funds for acquiring, purchasing, constructing,
Financing improving, renovating, enlarging or equipping property,
System Bonds, buildings, structures, facilities, roads, or related infrastructure
Series 2018A through the University System; refunding a portion of the
Board’s outstanding Series A and Series B Commercial Paper
Notes; and paying certain costs of issuing the Series 2018A
Bands. '
Revenue 22,685,000,00 9/11/2018 To provide funds for acquiring, purchasing, constructing,
Financing ; improving, renovating, enlarging or equipping property,

System Bonds,
Taxable Series
20188

Investment Manager Change

buildings, structures, facilities, roads, or related infrastructure
through the University System; refunding a portion of the
Board’s outstanding Series A and Series B Commercial Paper
Notes; and paying certain costs of issuing the Series 2018B
Bonds.

On September 4, 2018, the System changed the manager of the Long Term Pool and Intermediate Investment Pool
to DiMeo Schneider & Associates. As of August 31, 2018, the market value of the Long Term Pool and intermediate
investment Pool were $158.5 million and $79.5 million, respectively.
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Mediation Settlement :

On QOctober 30, 2018, the System settled mediation related to the construction of a residence hall on UNTD's campus.
The total settlement was for $1.2 million and was related to construction performed prior to August 31, 2018. The
impact will be capitalized with the residence hall asset. The settlement was paid in November 2018,

Praperty Acquisition
On September 28, 2018, the System closed on the purchase of a land and building acquisition in Frisco, TX far future
campus expansion. The purchase price was $8.5 million and was funded through debt proceeds.

Perkins Loan Adjuétment for Department of Education

" Subsequent to August 31, 2018, HSC discovered possible adjustments ta current Perkins Loan fund balances through
preparing required reporting and working with the UNTS Internal Audit Office. HSC now believes it is probable these
adjustments will require HSC to reduce current and non-current notes and loans receivable balances. [f these
adjustments are necessary, the adjustment could reduce other restricted net position by a similar amount. HSC is
seeking guidance from the Department of Education on how to handle certain steps in the reconciliation process to
determine the actual impact. No estimate of the adjustment can be determined at this time. Additional work is
necessary in order for HSC to reasonably. estimate the actual amount of adjustrments that may be required, if any.
All adjustments are expected to be recognized In fiscal year 2019.

Defined Benefit Plan Investment Return Assumption

At its July 2018 board meeting, the TRS Board of Trustees voted to lower the investment return assumgption from
8.0% to 7.25% for the TRS Plan, per recommendation from an actuarial experience study. Asa result of the decreased
rate, the System anticipates a material increase in net pension liability for fiscal year 2019 reporting.

Other Postemployment Benefits — GASB 75 Implementation

The System is dependent upon information provided from the ERS Plan for recognizing OPEB liability, deferred
inflows, deferred outflows, and expense information. The ERS Plan information provided to the System used retiree
data for OPEB reporting in fiscal year 2018. The System anticipates that an additional restatement may be required
in fiscal year 2019 when the ERS Plan calculates the OPEB information using both active and retiree data. Any
restaterment will be determined based on additional data provided to the System from the State.

Note 17: Risk Management

The System is exposed to a variety of civil claims resulting from the performance of its duties. It is System pf:;licy to
periodically assess the proper combination of commercial insurance and retention of risk to cover losses to which it
may be exposed.

The System assumes substantially all risks associated with torts, theft, damage or destruction of assets, business
interruption, errors or emissions, and job-related illness or injuries to employees arising out of the performance of
the System’s mission. Financial risks are transferred through contracts, or financed through commercial insurance
or self-insurance plans. Financial exposure from lawsuits for damages and injunctive relief arising from torts and
contracts [s mitigated by the function of sovereign, Eleventh Amendment and individual immunities and statutory
limits on the amount of recovery. In addition, state law limits financial exposure for state law claims made against
individual employees and officials. Currently the System does not carry System-wide commercial general liability
insurance for any of the instituticns; commercial general liability paolicies are purchased on an as needed basis to
address unique exposures, The System is not involved in any risk pools with other government entities.

Liabilities are reported when it is both probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss can be
reasonably estimated.
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The Systemn has various insurance and self-insurance arrangements to manage risks of loss that are within the scope

‘of GASB Statement No. 10, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Risk Financing and Related Insurance Issues, as

amended. There are no claims pending or significant non-accrued liabilities, except as stated in Note 15,
Contingencies ond Commitments. The System did not have any losses or settlements that exceeded insurance policy
limits within the last three years.

Self-Insurance Arrangements

Medical Professional Liability Self-Insurance Plan

HSC manages a medical malpractice self-insurance plan for its physicians, As of August 31, 2018, HSC had sufficient
self-insurance reserves for known claims against its health care professionals. The policy limits for this plan are
$500,000/41,500,000. Medical professicnal fiability coverage is purchased for allied health care professionals and
medical students with entity coverage, which provides a maximum per incident of $1,000,000 and an aggregate limit
of 53,000,000 with no deductible.

The following contingencies and Incurred But Not Reparted {“IBNR") activity was determined for the year ended
August 21, 2018 and August 31, 2017, respectively:

August 31, 2017 Additions Reductions August 31, 2018
- Incurrad But Not Reported Self-Insurance Claims {HSC} $ 1,729,924.00 & {207,271.00)  §  60,676.00  § 1,461,877.00
Contingent Liabilities 5 - 5 123,001.19 5 12300148 S ] -
August 31, 2016 Additicns ' Reductions August 31, 2017
Incurred But Not Reported Self-Insurance Claims (HSC) 4 S 1,770,924.00 $  61,194.00 S 102,194.00 5 1,729,924.00
Contingent Liabilities 3 80,000.00 $ 17,131.02 S _ 9713102 s -

{1} The estimated claims payable for medical malpractice IBNR includes estimates of allocated loss adjustment expanses.

Student-Athlete Accident Medical Self-insurance Plan

The National Collegiate Athletic Association {the “NCAA") requires its member institutions to certify coverage for
medical expenses resulting from injuries sustained by student-athletes and certain prospective student-athletes
while participating in qualifying NCAA-sanctioned activities. UNT finances this plan to an actuarially determined
attachment point and purchases commercial insurance for claims in excess of the attachment point. The attachment

. point for 2018 was $350,000. For the year ended August 31, 2018, claims paid out were not material.

Incurred But Not Reported Self-Insurance Claims )

The System self-insures same physical injury and property damage claims that are not financed through commercial
insurance, or are helow the retention amounts for ¢claims covered by commercial insurance. The System, as an
agency of the State, is protected from risk of loss arising from these tort ¢laims by sovereign immunity, except as
such ciaims are permitted under the Texas Tort Claims Act. In addition to litmiting the type of personal injury and
damage claims that can be brought against the System, the Texas Tort Claims Act limits the loss that can resuit from
ctaims that can be made to $250,000 for each person, $500,000 for each single accurrence of bodily injury or death,
and $100,000 for each single occurrence of damage or destruction of property.

For the year ended August 31, 2018, claims against the System were below the liability limits established by the
Texas Tort Claims Act, and thus immaterial.

Commercial Insurance Arrangements

Directors and Officers/Employment Practices Liability

Directars and Officers {("D&O"}/Employment Practices Liability (“EPL”) coverage insures all institutions in the System
as well as all officers, employees and volunteers. The policy provides for a maximum limit of $10,000,000 with a zero
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deductible per insured individual and $50,000 deductible per insured entity for D&O; and $100,000 deductible per

insured individual, $50,000 deductible for the entity, and a $25,000 deductible for volunteers for EPL.

Automobile _

The Texas Motor Vehicle Safety Responsibility Act requires that vehicles operated on a state highway be insured far
minimum limits of liability in the amount of $250,000/5500,000 for bodily injury and $100,000 for property damage.
The System carries liability insurance on its licensed vehicles in the amount of $1,000,000 combined single limit for
bodily injury and property damage.

Medical Professional Liability .

UNT has medical professional liability insurance coverage far professionals at the Student Health and Wellness
Center, Athleti¢ Training and Rehabilitation Center, and the Kristin Farmer Autism Center. Under the coverage,
professionals are defined as physicians, nurses, nurse practitioners, physician assistants, pharmacists, and athletic
-trainers. This coverage also extends to Allied Health Care professionals and medical students at HSC. There is a
maximum per Incident limit of $1,000,000 and an aggregate of $3,000,000 with a §5,000 deductible.

Property

The System carries property insurance to finance losses arising from damage to or destruction of capital assets. The
insurance also covers business interruption, which protects against losses resulting from disruption to revenue
streams. At the close of the fiscal year, all premium payments had been made and an insurance policy was in effect
that carried a $570,000,000 shared limit through the State’s state-wide property insurance program.

Waorkers' Compensation

The System is required by state law to participate in the State's workers’ compensation insurance program
administered through the State Office of Risk Management. This pragram covers risks of loss resulting from job-
related iliness orinjuries to emplayees while in the course and scope of their work responsibilities. Following a work-
related illness or injury, employees enter into a return-to-work program, if necessary, thus reducing indemnity
payments for loss compensation.

Separate workers' compensation palicies are purchased to cover out-of-state emplayees as required by the laws of
the state in which an employee works. As of August 31, 2018, the System maintains one policy for out-of-state
employees who reside in Alabama, Arizana, Califarnia, Kentucky, New Mexico, New York, Pennsylvania, South
Carolina, Virgini.a and Washington.

Unemplayment Compensation .

The State provides coverage for unemployment benefits from appropriations made to ather state agencies for
System employees. The current General Appropriations Act pravides that the System must reimhurse the General
Revenue Fund — Consolidated one-half of the unemployment benefits for former and current employees from
System appropriations. The Texas Comptroiler of Public Accounts determines the proportionate amount to be
reimbursed from each appropriated fund type. The System has only ane appropriated fund type. The System must
reimburse the General Revenue Fund 100% of the cost for unemployment compensation for any employees paid
from funds held in lacal bank accounts and local funds held in the State Treasury.

Unemployment combensation is on a pay-as-you-go basls through the State, with the exception of locally funded
enterprises that have fund expenses and set-aside amounts based on a percentage of payroil amounts, No material
outstanding claims were pending at August 31, 2018.

The System maintains reserves for unemployment compensation payments made for all claims and settlements not

eligible for state funding. There were no material outstanding claims pending as of August 31, 2018. Health benefits
are provided through the various state contracts administered by the Employee Retirement System.
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Miscellaneous

Other lines of insurance purchased include: contractual bonuses, camp accident/medical, commercial crime, fine
arts, inland marine, foreign liability, global medical, kidnap and extortion, specialized general liability and property
insurance for the Elm Fork Education Center, errors and omissions, and student professional liability.

Note 19: Financial Reporting Entity

The System is composed of the University of North Texas System Administration and three academic institutions as
follows: the University of North Texas, the University of North Texas Health Science Center at Fort Worth, and the
University of North Texas at Dallas. The System is governed by a nine-member Board of Regents appointed by the
Gavernar of Texas and confirmed by the Texas State Senate. Three members are appointed every odd-numbered
year for six-year terms. in addition, the Gavernor appoints a nonvoting student Regent for a one-year term.

Assets Held By Affiliated Organizations
GASB authoritative guidance provides criteria for determining whether certain organizations should be reported as
component units based on the nature and significance of their relationship to the primary government, the System.

This guidance states that a legally separate tax-exempt organization should be reported as a component unit of a
reporting entity if all of the following criteria are met:

1. The ecohomic resources received or held by the separate organization are entirely or almaost entirely for
the direct benefit of the primary government, its component units, or its constituents.

2. The primary government is entitled to, ar has the ability to otherwise access a majority of the economic
resources received ar held hy the separate arganization.

3. The economic resources received or held by an individual organization that the specific primary
government, or its compenent units, is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise access, are significant to
that primary government.

The System has defined significance as 3% of its net position. As of August 31, 2018, anly the University of North
Texas Foundation met the criteria for inclusion in the System’s financial statements.

Discretely Presented Component Unit

University of North Texas Foundation

The University of North Texas Foundation, Inc. is reported as a discrete component unit. The Foundatlon 5 fiscal
year end is August 31, consistent with the System. The Foundation is a separate nanprofit organization that is
organized for various purposes, including transferring or using all or any part of the corpus or income from
endowments for the benefit of UNT. Such uses are made in accordance with the general or specific purposes
stipulated by the danors, grantors or testatars, or in the ahsence of such stipulations, for such uses as may be
determined by the Board of Directars of the Foundation; furthermore, the Foundation promptly distributes all net
income in excess of operating requirements to promote the educational advancement of UNT. The governing board
is self-perpetuating, comprised of elected members separate from the System’s Board of Regents. The direction and
management of the affairs of the Foundation and the control and disposition of its assets are vested in the Board of
Directors of the Foundation. The System has no liability with regard to the Foundation, its operatians or liabilities.
The majority of endowments supporting university scholarships and other System programs are owned by the
Foundation; therefare, including the Foundation’s financial reports is important to obtain a full understanding of the
Systerm’s financial position and resources.

The Foundation is an essential component of UNT's program for university advancement and for the develcpment

of private sources of funding for capital acquisitions, operations, endowments, and other purposes relating to the
mission of UNT. ’
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fn August 2003, UNT entered into an agreement with the Foundation to better define the relationship between the
two entities and to comply with the statutory requirements of Chapters 2255 and 2260 of the Texas Gavernment
Code. The 2003 agreement provided that the development leadership for UNT would be provided by the
Foundation’s Chief Executive Officer.

An amended agreement was approved by the Foundation’s Board of Directors in their June 2009 meeting, and
subsequently approved by the System Board of Regents in August 2009. Under the amended agreement, UNT's Vice
President for Advancement will serve as the Foundation’s Director of Development and will oversee, coordinate and
exercise decision-making authority over the fundraising activities of both UNT and the Foundation. fn this dual
position, the Vice President for Advancement/Foundation’s Director of Development (the "VPA/FDD"} shall have no
decision-making autherity in regard to governance of the Foundation or expenditure of funds by the Foundation.
The VPA/FDD is an employee of UNT, and compensation for the position is the sole obligation of UNT. In
consideration of this amended agreement, UNT has consistently reported the Foundation as a discrete component
unit in the System’s financial statements.

Related Parties

Through the normal course of operations, the System both receives funds from and provides funds to other state
agencies in suppart of sponsored research programs. Funds received and provided during the year ended August 31,
2018 related to pass-through grants were $30,958,819.28 and $106,709.97 respectively.

Other related-party transactions identified in the financial statements include Due From/To Other Agencies,
Legislative Appropriations, Capital Appropriations, Legislative Transfers In and Transfers From/To Other State
Agencies. ’

Note 22: Donor Restricted Endowments

The System’s spending policy for unitized endowments reflects an objective to distribute as much total return as is
consistent with overall investment objectives while. protecting the real value of the endowment principal. An
endowment is excluded fram target distribution until the endowment has been established for one complete
quarter.

The target distribution of spendable income to each unit of the endowment fund will be between 3% and 6% of the
moving average market value of a unit of the endowment fund for the preceding 12 quarters. Unless otherwise
determined by the Finance Committee of the Board of Regents, the target annual distribution rate shall be 3.75% of
- the average unit market value. Distribution shall be made quarterly, as soon as practicable, after the last calendar
day of November, February, May and August. This distributicn amount shall be recalculated each guarter based on
a 12-quarter rolling average. If, at any point of distribution, the fair market value of the endowment is below the

carpus of the endowment, the real value of the endowment principal will be protected. The distribution is made in

accordance with the Texas Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act. The net appreciation
{cumulative and unexpended) on donar-restricted endowments presented below is available for authorization and
expenditure by the System.

Amount of Cumulative Reported in
Endowment Type Net Appreciation ™ Net Position
True Endowments $ 8,414,954.09 Restricted Expendable

{1} There was a positive fair value adjustment totaling $500,971.53 for fiscal year 2018 related to true endowments. As of
August 31, 2018, the System did not have any term endowments ta report.

The Faundation's spending policy for unitized endowments reflects an objective to distribute as much total return
as is consistent with overall investment objectives and intergenerational equity, while pratecting the real value of
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the endowment principal. An endowment is excluded from target distribution until the endowment has been
established for ane quarter. '

The target distribution of spendable income to each unit of the endowment fund will be between 3% and 5% of the
moving average market value of a unit of the endowment fund for the preceding 12 quarters. Unless otherwise
determined by the Foundation's Board of Directors, the target annual distribution rate shall be 4% of the average
unit market value: for fiscal year 2018 the distribution rate was 3.75%. Distribution shall be made quarterly, as soon
as practicable, after the last calendar day of November, February, May and August. This distribution amount shall
he recalculated each quarter based on a 12-quarter rolling average. If, at any point of distribution, the fair market
value of the endowment is below the corpus of the endowment, the distributions shall be determined on a sliding
scale basis. The distribution is made in accordance with the Texas Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act. The net appreciation {cumulative and unexpended] on donor-restricted endowments presented below
is available for authorization and expenditure by the Foundation, a discrete companent unit of the University of
MNorth Texas System.

Amount of Cumulative Reported in

Endowment Type Net Appreciation 1! Net Position
True Endowments S 15,603,728.68 Restricted Expendable

(1} There was a positive fair value adjustment totaling 55,414,645.18 for fiscal year 2018 related to true endowments. As
of August 31, 2018, the Foundation did not have any term endowments o repaort.

Note 28: Deferred Qutflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources

A summary of the System’s deferred outflows of resources and deferred infiows of resources as of August 31, 2018
is presented below:

Total

Deferred Outflows of Resources .

Unamortized Losses on Refunding of Debt s 7,548,d10.18

Deferred Qutflows of Resources Related to Pensions 35,936,771.00

Deferred Outflows of Resources Related to OPEB 3,008,885.00
 Total Deferred Outflows of Resources ' $ 46,493,666.12

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Unamartized Gains on Refunding of Debt S 1,214,602.41

Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pénsions ] 42 577,917.00

Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to CPEB 19,101,692.00

Total Deferred inflows of Resources S 62,894,211.41

See Mote 1, Summ'ary of Significant Accounting Policies, Note 9, Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Defined
Contribution Plan, and Note 11, Pestemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, for more information regarding
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to debt refunding, pensions, and GPEB.
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Required Supplementary Information (RSl)

Schedule of the System’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

RSI1 - Pension Praportionate Share
2018

2017

2016

2015

System's proportion of the net pension
liahility 0.3350903754%

System's proportionate share of the net
5107,143,850.00

0.3167884475%

$ 119,709,644.00

0.3348771000%

$ 118,374,598.00

pension liability .

System's coverad payroli 1Y $252,852,119.73  $248,034,340.22  $235,537,989.10
System's proportionate share of the net 42.37% 48.09% 50.26%
pension liability as a percentage. of its

covered payroll .

Flan fiduciary net position as a 82.17% 78.00% 78.43%

percentagd of the total pension tiability

0.3870437000%

% 103,405,818.19

$222,501,101.49

46.47%

83.25%

12} Covered payroll is for the year prior, because the System’s net pension liability as of August 31 current year is based on a

measurement date of August 31 of the previous year.

Schedule of the System’s Pension Contributions

RS1 - Pension Contributions

Statutorily required
contributions

Contributions in relation
ta the statutorily required
cantributions

Contribution deficiency
{excess)

System's covered payroll

Contributions as a
percentage of covered
payroll

2018 2017 2016

2015

2014

¢ 11,583,489.00 S 10,961,110.00 $ 10.085,190.00

11,593,499.00 10,961,110.00 10,085,190.00

$ 9,916,773.00

9,916,773.00

S 9,870,977.18

3,870,977.18

$ -8 -8 -

S -

S -

$266,991,392.49  $252,852,119.73  $ 248,934,340.22

4.34% 4.33% 4.05%
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Schedule of the System’s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability

RS1 - OPEB Proportionate Share

2018
System's proportion of the net OPEB liability 0.75354973%
System's proportionate share of the net OPEB liahility ©§ 86,392,029.00
System's covered-employee payroll 14 ' S 29,780,201.94
Systemn's proportianate share of the net OPEB liability as a percentage 280.10%
of its covered-employee payroll :
Plan fiduciary riet position as a parcentage of the tatal GPEB liahility 2.04%

1 Cavered-employee payrall is for the year prior, because the System’s net pension liability as of August 31 current year is
based on a measurement date of August 31 of the previous year. :

Schedule of the Systemy’s OPEB Contributions

RSI - QPEB Contributions
2018

Statutorily required contributions % 2,983,307.00
2,983,307.00

Caontributions in relation to the statutorily required contributions

Contribution deficiency {excess) 5 -

System's covered-employee payroll $ 31,419,339.86

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payrall 9.50%
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UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Note 1: Purpose and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Purpose

The University of North Texas Foundation, Inc. (“Foundation”) is a not-for-profit organization established for the purpose
of providing financial support to the University of North Texas through managing and growing private assets through
investment management and administration of endowments and planned gifts. This purpose is accomplished by the
Foundation’s receipt and management of donations (cash and non-cash) from individuals and organizations.

The Foundation is a not-for-profit organization as described in Section 501{c)(3) of the internal Revenue Code and is
exempt from federal and state income taxes.

Basis of Presentation
The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Contributions

Contributions are generally temporarily or permanently restricted by the donor to support specific programs within the
University of North Texas. Unconditional promises to give are recorded as received. Cantributions receivable due in the
next year are recorded at their net realizable value. Contributions receivable due in subsequent years are recorded at the
present value of their net realizable value, using Interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received
to discount the amounts. An allowance for uncallectible promises is provided, based on management’s evaluation of
contributions receivahle at the end of each quarter.

Contributions of cash and other assets are reported as temporarily restricted support if they are received with danor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.

Endowment cantributions and investments are permanently restricted by the donor. Investment earnings available for
distribution are recorded in temporarily restricted net assets because of program restrictions.

Contributions of donated non-cash assets are recorded at their fair values in the period received. Contributions of
donated services that create or enhance non-financial assets or that require specialized skills, are provided by individuals
possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded at their fair
values in the period received.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates and assumpticns that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid short term investments with an initial maturity of eighteen months or less.

Investments

The Foundation carries investments in marketahle securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in

debt securities at their fair values in the Statement of Financial Position. Unrealized gains and losses for the Foundation's
pro-rata share of the investments are included in the change in net assets in the accompanying Statement of Activities.

Real Estate

Real estate consists of property that has been donated to the Foundation. The property is stated at the estimated fair
value at the time of the donation. ' :
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Trust Property
Trust Property consists of property that is held in a Charitahle Remainder Trust. Periodically the property is appraised and
the property is carried at the most current appraised value.

Inventory ' . _

Inventory consists of paintings donated to the Foundation and held for sale. The paintings are recorded at their fair value
as of the date of donation.

Agency Funds

Agency funds consist of resources held by the Foundation as an agent for resource providers angl will be transferred to
third-party recipients specified by the resource provider. '

Note 2: Inuestments

Investment securities consist of the following:

Unaudited - ' Audited
August 31, 2018 : August 31, 2017
_ Book Value Fair Value Book Value Fair Value

Equities $ 177,759,916 S 209,520,237 S 146,522,187 $ 185,130,687
Fixed Income - 69,955,506 69,237,845 62,801,418 63,015,734
Balanced 16,300,000 21,065,941 16,300,000 18,046,024
Real Estate 10,785,912 ' 11,352,006 9,319,665 9,936,938
Natural Resources 12,760,882 12,103,256 15,756,960 12,726,765
Hedge Funds of Funds 21,908,654 31,343,112 21,906,833 26,711,230
Cash 1,701,564 . 1,701,564 1,070,480 1,070,480

S 311,172,834 5 355,323,961 5 -273,737,543 S 316,637,858

Investment income consists of interest and dividends earned, realized gains and losses plus changes in unrealized
appreciation and depreciation.

‘Note: 3 Contributions and Other Receivables

Cantributions and other receivables were as follows:

Unaudited Audited
August 31, 2018 August 31, 2017
Contributions Receivable in less than one year. S 2,340,805 5 2,435,754
Contributions Receivable in one to five years 4,657,733 1,476,347
Contributions Receivable in six ta ten years . 2,051,426 25,000
Total Contributions Receivable s 9,049,964 S 3,937,101
Less discaunts to net present value (8% discount rate) S (1,585,472} S {184,088}
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges :
(10% of discounted pledge receivables) {746,449} {375,301)
Net Cantributions Receivable S 6,718,043 S 3,377,712
Other amounts receivable - 12,845
Total Contributions and Other Receivables 5 6,718,043 S 3,390,557
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Note 4: Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of contributions from donors who have specified certain programs or
scholarships within the University of North Texas for use of the contributions. Temporarily restricted net assets also
include income from endowment funds that fs available for distribution upon satisfaction of the specific program
restriction stated in the endowment agreement.

Note 5: Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Net assets were permanently restricted for the following purposes:

Unaudited Audited
August 31, 2018 August 31, 2017
Endowments and other permanently restricted funds to support
varicus programs, scholarships, and other activities of the
University of Narth Texas S 121,384,271 S 102,563,259
Cash value of life insurance policies that will provide proceeds,
upon the death of the insured, for endowments 551,315 523,376

Tatal Permanently Restricted Net Assets . S 121935586 $ 103,086,635

Note 6: Real Property

Real property donated to the Foundation is recorded at fair value at the date of the denation.  Real property consists of
the following at August 31, 2018:

Fair Value

Recorded
Mineral Rights S 12,860
Hutchison Property 20,304

Total Real Property $ 33,164

Note 7: Life Insurance Policies

Several endowments have been established which are to be funded or partially funded by life insurance policies for which
the Faundation has been named owner and beneficiary. Donors of the policies reimburse premium payments made by
the Foundation. As of the end of the period, there were a total of 24 such policies with death henefits totaling 51,889,702
and cash values totaling $551,315. ' .

Note 8: Income Tax Status

The Foundation has received a letter of determination from the Internal Revenue Service advising that it qualifies as a not-
for-profit corporation under Section 501{c)(3] of the Internal Revenue Code and, therefore, is not subject to income tax.
The Foundation is not a private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

78



UNAUDITED
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to the Finhancial Statements
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018
Note 9: Retirement Plan

The Foundation sponsors a defined contribution retirement plan covering all full time employees of the Foundation.

~ Historically, the Foundation contributed 8.5% of eligible employees’ compensation to the plan, and employees were

required to contribute a minimum of 6.65% of eligible compensation ta the plan. Effective lanuary 1, 2017, a new 403(b}
plan was put in place. Under this new plan, the Foundation cantributes a full matching contribution of up to 6.0% of
compensation for employees who make an elective contribution. An additional discretionary non-elective contribution
may be allocated on the basis of compensation, as budgeted and approved by the Board in advance of the fiscal year.
Employees may make voluntary contributions in addition to the required contribution, up to the limits prescribed by the
internal Revenue Code. The fiscal year to date employer cantributions were $68,553,

Note 10: Assets Held Under Split Interest Agreements

The Foundatian is the Trustee or Co-Trustee of various charitable remainder trusts and administers numerous gift annuity
contracts. The agreements require annuity payments to the income beneficiaries for life, with the remaining assets of the
trusts or agreements creating endowments upan the death of the income beneficiary. The Foundation has recorded the
present value of the annuity payments as annuity obligations.

The annuity obligations are recorded at the present value of the expected future cash payments based an published life
expectancy tables using a discount rate of six percent.

MNote 11: Assets Held For Others

The Foundation holds and invests certain funds in trust an behalf of the University of Narth Texas System (“UNTS”).
Pursuant tc an investment agreement dated March 15, 2012 and amended and restated on Navember 1, 2014, certain
UNTS long-term assets have been placed with the Foundation and invested in the Foundation's Consolidated Investment
Pool. The UNTS investment funds are subject to the same investment management policy as the Foundation’s
investments, but receive monthly distributions. The initial term of the agreement effective November 1, 2014 ended
August 31, 2016. It contains a provision to automatically renew annually thereafter, as well as a provision for early
termination as agreed by the parties. The UNTS has elected not to renew this agreement August 31, 2018,

The Foundation also holds and invests certain funds in trust on behalf of the University of North Texas {“UNT”). Pursuant
to an investment management agreement dated August 24, 2012, certain UNT endowment assets have been placed with
the Foundation and invested in the Foundation's Consolidated Investment Poal or the Foundation's DFA Short-Term
Government fund. The UNT endowment funds residing in the Foundation’s Consolidated Investment Pool are subject to
the same investment management and distribution policies as the Foundation’s investments. The initial term of the
agreement ended August 31, 2013, with a provision to automatically renew annually thereafter. On April 28, 2017 the
agreement was re-written with an effective date of June 1, 2017 and the initial term ending date of August 31, 2022, with
a provision to automatically renew and extend for additional five year terms.

UNTS and UNT are independent of the Foundation in all respects. UNTS and UNT are not subsidiaries or affiliates of the
Foundation and are not directly or indirectly controlled by the Foundation. The Board of Regents of UNTS makes all
decisions regarding the business and affairs of UNTS and UNT, and their long-term assets and endowment assets managed
by the Foundation are the exclusive property of UNTS and UNT respectively. Since the Foundation does not have
ownership of any of the UNTS or UNT assets, neither the principal nor income generated by these assets, except for
management fees paid from these assets, is included in the amount of net assets of the Foundation.
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Also, a trust fer which the Foundation serves as Trustee currently names the Foundation as the remainder beneficiary,
however, the donor has retained the right to change the remainder beneficiary to other charitable organizations. As a
result, the Foundation has recorded the assets held under this trust as assets held for cthers.

Unaudited Audited
August 31, 2018 August 31, 2017
UNTS lang-term assets managed by Foundation S 158,548,191 $ 144,653,451
UNT endowment assets managed hy Foundation 57,093,613 51,547,180
Trust for which beneficiary can be changed 1,382,875 1,351,176
Assets Held for Others $ 217,024,679 $ 197,551,807

The assets held under these agreements are included in the Statement of Financial Position at fair value.
Note 12: Deferred Gifts

The Foundation has been advised by many donors of bequests and ather deferred gifts to the Foundation and/for the
University to be made in the future. The total of such deferred gifts of which the Foundation has been informad was
approximately $82 million at August 31, 2018.

These gifts do not meet the requirements of unconditional promises to give; therefore they are not recorded in the
financial statements of the Foundation.

Note 13: Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Foundation maintains cash balances in excess of $100,000 in banks, which are insured by Federal Deposit Insurance
Corparation {(“FDIC”) up to $250,000. As of August 31, 2018, cash balances consist of checking account deposit with Wells
Fargo Bank of $3,068,874 and $7,593,746 invested in CDs brokerage accounts.

The Foundation also maintains short-term cash investmerts in a money market that invests solely in U.5. government and

agency securities and a mutual fund money market, which are not FDIC insured. As of August 31, 2018, the amounts held
were 51,804,688 and $399,715, respectively.
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Far the Year Ended August 31, 2018
Terms of Scheduled
Bonds Variable Maturities First -

. Issued Range af Interest First Last Call .
Description of lIssue te Date Interast Rates Rate Year Year Date
RFS Bands, Series 20094 S 159,310,000.00 3.0000% - 5.0000% NfA 20010 240 Af15/2019
RFS Refunding Bands, Series 20098 15,800,000.00  3.0000% - 4,.7500% N/A 200 2019 NFA
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 2010 57,625,000.00  3.0000% - 5.0000% N/A 2011 2024 441542020
RFS Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 20124 75,890,000.00  2.0000% - 5.0000% N/A 2013 2034 441542022
RFS Refunding Bonds, Taxable Series 20128 4,820,000.00  Q.5500% - 4.0500% N/A 2013 2034 471542022
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 2015 33,265,000.00 1.9500% - 1.9500% N/A 2016 2025 471542020
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 20154 105,13{,000.00 2.0000% - 5.0000% NJA 2016 2045 441542025
RF5 Refunding Bands, Series 20158 73,035,000.00  0.3000% - 4.8380% NfA 2016 2045 471542025
RF5 Refunding Bonds, Series 2(015C 45,865,000.00  2.4460% - 10.0000% N/A 2016 2033 1241720018
RF5 Refunding Bands, Series 20174 196,165,000.00  1.0000% - 5.0000% NfA 2017 2040 471542027
RFS Refunding Bands, Series 20178 164,305,000.00  0.9000% - £.1220% A 2017 2040 471542027
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 2018 22,845,000.00  2.4000% - 2.4000% N/SA 2018 2027 N/A

Tatal

% 959,055,000.00
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Bonds Bonds Bonds Bondgs Net Bonds Amounts
Qutstanding Bonds Matured Refunded or Outstanding Unamaortized Quistanding Due Within
Description of Issue 4801417 Issued or Retlred Extlngulshed 08/31/18 - Pramium 08/31/18 One Year
RFS Bonds, Serles 2008 S I3,860,000.00 $ - s 1,685,000.00 22,175,000.00 5 - 4 - g - $ .
RFS Bonds, Series 20094 49 B70,000.00 - 4,815,000.00 - 5055,000.00 - 5,055,000.00 5,055,000.00
RF5 Refunding Bonds, Series 20098 4,615,000.00 - 2,265,000,00 - 2,350,000.00 27,172.84 2,377,172.84 2,377,172.84
RF5 Refunding Bonds, Series 2010 35,290,000.00 - 4,200,000.00 - 31,090,000.00 1.457,345.95 . 32,587,345,99 4,800,33¢6.48
RFS Refunding and [mprovemant Bonds, Series 20124 53,480,000.00 - 4,015,000.00 - 49,465,000.00 5,487,221.45 54,552,221.45 4,242, 358 56
RFS Refunding Bonds, Tawable Series 20128 4,055,000.00 - 185,000.00 - 3,570,000.00 - 3,870,0C00.00 150,000.00
RFSs Refunding Bonds, Series 2015 24,455,000.00 - 4,785,000.00 - 18,700,000.00 - 15, 700,000.00 4,585,000.00
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 20154 103,600,000.00 - 530,000.00 - 103,070,000.00 14,115,056.30 117,185,056.30 1,598,443 68
RFS Refunding Bends, Series 20158 £6,120,000.00 - 4,650,000.00 - 61,470,000.00 - £1,470,000.00 4,850,000.00
RFs Refunding Bonds, Series 20150 43,785,000.00 - 2,260,000.00 - 41,525,000.00 - 41,525,000.00 2,325,000.00
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 2017A 194,420,000.00 - B,635,000.00 - 187,785,000.00 26,267, 688.00 214,152,688 00 9,828 763.24
RFS Refunding Bands, Series 20178 162,360,000.00 - B,030,000.00 - 156,230,000.00 - 156,330,000,00 £,090,000.00
RFS Refunding Bands, Series 2018 i - © 22,845000.00 525,000.00 - 22,320,000.00 - 22,320,000.00 2,330,000.00
.Total 5 72585000000 &% 22,845000.00 & 42,550,000.00 22,175,000.00 5 68403000000 § 4749448458 & 73152448458 % 48,692,074.20
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Description of Issue Year Principal Interestm
Revenue Bonds
RFS Bonds, Series 2009A 2019 5,055,000,00 § 252,750.00
5,055,000.00 § '252,750.00
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 20098 2019 2,350,000.00 3 111,625.00
2,350,000.00 § 111,625.00
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 2010 2019 4,420,000.00 $ 1,441,500.00
' 2020 6,820,000.00 1,264,700.00
2021 7,160,000.00 989,500.00
2022 7,520,000.00 631,500.00
2023 2,490,000.00 255,500.00
2024 2,620,000.00 131,000.00
31,090,000.00 §  4,713,700.00
RFS Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 20124 2019 3,460,000.00 $ 2,420,475.00
2020 3,920,000.00 2,282,075.00
2021 4,115,000.00 2,086,075.00
2022 4,320,000.00 1,880,325.00
2023 2,560,000.00 1,668,425.00
2024-2028 14,785,000.00 6,335,850.00
2029-2033 16,305,000.00 2,283,250.00
: 49,465,000.00 § 18,956,475.00
RFS Refunding Bonds, Taxable Series 2012B 2018 190,000.00 $§ 139,120.00
2020 195,000.00 134,940.00
2021 200,000.00 130,065.00
2022 205,000.00 124,465.00
2023 210,000.00 118,315.00
2024-2028 1,160,000.00 476,397.50
2029-2033 1,395,000.00 237,735.00
2034 315,000.00 12,757.50
3,870,000.00 S 1,373,795.00
Continued on Next Page
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Description of Issue Year Principal Interest™
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 2015 2019 4,885,000.00 384,150.00
2020 2,350,000.00 288,892.50
2021 2,390,000.00 243,067.50
2022 2,445,000.00 196,462.50
2023 2,495,000.00 148,785.00
2024-2025 5,135,000.00 150,637.50
19,700,000.00 1,411,995.00
RFS Bonds, Series 2015A 2019 560,000.00 5,153,500.00
2020 585,000.00 5,125,500.00
2021 665,000.00 5,096,250.00
2022 1,540,000.00 5,063,000.00
2023 1,575,000.00 4,986,000.00
2024-2028 25,960,000.00 22,405,500.00
2029-2033 32,265,000.00 14,864,250.00
2034-2038 27,855,000.00 6,730,500.00
2039-2043 8,190,000.00 2,236,750.00
2044-2045 3,875,000.00 253,000.00
$ 103,070,000.00 $ 71,954,250.00
RFS Bonds, Series 20158 2019 ~ 4,850,000.00 2,307,408.28
2020 5,075,000.00 2,220,932.76
2021 5,140,000.60 2,114,205.54
2022 4,420,000.00 1,887,401.70
2023 4,560,000.00 1,867,310.30
2024-2028 4,600,000.00 8,085,175.50
2029-2033 7,940,367.50
20324-2038 4,250,000.00 7,500,212.10
2039-2043 21,105,000.00 4,678,346.00
2044-2045 7,430,000.00 539,195.10
61,470,000.00 § 39,640,554.78
RFS Bonds, Series 2015C - 2019 2,325,000.00 1,001,453.55
' 2020 2,385,000.00 944,217.15
2021 2,440,000.00 885,574.30
2022 2,495,000;00 825,586.15
2023 2,555,000.00 764,181.55
2024-2028 13,775,000.00 5,735,558.05
2029-2033 15,550,000.00 4,351,000.00
$ 41,525,000.00 14,507,580.75
Continued on Next Page
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UNAUDITED
Description of Issua Year Principal Interest™
RFS Bonds, Series 2017A 2019 5,960,000.00 5 9,389,250.06
2020 9,005,000.00 '5,041,250.00
2021 9,450,000.00 8,591,000.00
2022 9,925,000.00 8,118,500.00
2023 10,355,000.00 7,622,250.00
2024-2028 60,165,000.00 29,782,750.00
2029-2033 58,250,000.00 13,481,000.00
2034-2038 16,225,000.00 4,333,500.00
2039-2040 7,410,000.00 560,250.00
S 187,785,000.00 $ 90,919,750.06
RFS Bonds, Series 20178 2019 6,090,000.00 $ 4,947,183.60
2020 9,505,000.00 4,848,282.00
2021 9,690,000.00 4,661,413.70
2022 9,895,000.00 4,438,252.98
2023 10,145,000.00 4,152,560.16
2024-2028 55,425,000.00 16,249,471.86
2029-2033 44,920,000.00 7,015,247 .84
2034-2038 7,700,000.00 1,520,458.60
2039-2040 2,960,000.00 184,253.40
$ 156,330,000.00 S 48,057,124.14
RFS Bonds, Series 2018 2018 2,350,000.00 535,680.00
2020 2,405,000.00 479,230.00
2021 2,465,000.00 421,560.00
- 2022 2,525,000.00 362,400.00
2023 2,585,000.00 301,800.00
2024-2027 9,990,000.00 571,560.00
s 22,320,000.00 S 2,672,280.00

Total

5 684,030,000.00 § 294,571,879.73

™ (1 accordance with the State Comptroller's reparting requirements, the interest amounts an this schedule

rearesent interest expense per the bond amortization schedules rather than interest on a full accural basis.
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UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM (794)

UNAUDITED

Schedule 2D - Analysis of Funds Available for Debt Service

For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Pledged and Other Sources and Related Expenditures

Total Operating
Pledged Expenses/
and Other Expenditures & Debt Service

Description of Issue Sources Capital Outlay Principal Interest *
RFS Bonds Series
09, '094, '09B, '10, 124, '12B )
'15, '154, "15B, '15C, '174A, '178, ‘18 S 948,185,233.73 S 42,590,000.00 S  29,601,853.54
Total $ 948,195233.73 {a) $ 42,590,000.00 S 29,601,853.54

{A} Expenditures associated with pledged sources were approximately $493,560,345.30.

(B) In accordance with State Comptrotler reporting requirements, the interest amounts on this schedule represent interest
expense per the bond amortization schedules rather than interest on a full accrual basis.
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'UNAUDITED
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM {794)
Schedule 2E - Defeased Bonds Outstanding
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018
_ Year Par Value
Description of Issue Category Defeased Outstandingu]
Revenue Bonds
RFS Bonds, Ser '12A Cash Defeasance 2016 5 4,405,000.00
RFS Bonds, Ser '09A Advance Refunding 2017 ) 115,595,000.00
Total $ 120,000,000.00

™ 1n 2016 the Systemn defeased é portion of the Series 2012A bonds, and in 2017 the System advance refunded a portion
of the Series 2009A bonds, the Par Value Outstanding represents the portion that is autstanding but will be paid from
escrow. :

a8



UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM (794)
Schedule 2F - Early Extinguishment and Refunding
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2018
For Refunding Only
Amount . Refunding Cash Flow Economic
. Extinguished - Issue Increase Gain/
bescription of Issue Category or Refunded - Par Value {Decrease) {Lass)

Revenue Bonds

RFS Bands, Ser'09  Current Refunding

Total

§ 22,175,000.00

$ 22,845000.00 $ (3,893,432.00) $ 3,076,309.97

$ 22,175,000.00

$ 22,845,000.00 S (3,893432.00) $ 3,076,309.97
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UNAUDITED
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM {794
Schedule 3 - Recanciliation of Cash in State Treasury
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018
Current
Cash in State Treasury Unrestricted Year Total
Local Revenue fund 0258 I . 5 7,715,932.88 & 7,715,932 88
Local Revenue Ffund (280 6,918,951.78 6,918,951.78
Local Revenue Fund 0292 1,907,589.93 1,907,589.93
Local Revenue Fund (815 1,438,057.64 1,438,057.64
Total Cash in State Treasury {Statement of Net Pasition) 5 17,980,532.23 $ 17,980,532.23
a1
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UNT ] SYSTEM Office of Finance

University of North Texas University of North Texas Health Science Center University of North Texas at Dallas

November 19, 2018

Dr. Neal Smatresk
President

University of North Texas
Denton, Texas

Dear Dr. Smatresk:

We are pleased to submit the annual financial report of the University of North Texas for the year ended August 31,
2018, in compliance with Texas Government Code Annotated, Section 2101.011, and in accordance with the
requirements established by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

Due to the statewide requirements embedded in Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, the Comptroller of Public Accounts does not require the accompanying annual financial report to comply with all
requirements in this statement. The financial report will be considered for audit by the state auditor as part of the
audit of the State of Texas Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR); therefore, an opinion has not been
expressed on the financial statements and related information contained in this report.

If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Stevenson at (940) 369-5518.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Stevenson
Associate Controller

Approved: 2/0
Robert Brown, CPA C Aaron LeMay, CPA -
Senior Vice President for Finance and Administration Associate Vice Chancellor for Financ stem
Controller
1901 Main Street - Dallas, Texas - 75201 5 214752 5585 - UNTSystem edu
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UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS (752)
Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand
Cash in Bank
Cash in State Treasury
Cash Equivalents
Short Term Investments
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash on Hand
Cash in Bank
Cash Equivalents
Legislative Apprapriations
Receivables From:
Accounts Receivable
Federal
Cther Intergovernmental
Gifts, Pledges and Donations
Interest and Dividends
Other Receivables
Due From Cther Agencies
Due from Cther Companents
Consumahle Inventories
Merchandise Inventories
Prepaid [tems
Loans and Contracts
Total Current Assets

il

Non-Current Assets
Restricted Investments
Loans and Contracts
Investments
Gifts, Pledges and Donations
Capital Assets:
Non-Depreciable or Non-Amartizable
Cepreciable or Amortizable, Net
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFEOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Qutflows of Resources

Total Deferred Quiflows of Resources

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

August 31,

2018

102,329.00
14,479,128.47
7,715,932.88
85,286,621.45
9,140,415.00

2,832.52
219,314.54
8,010,814.91
90,230,893.42

80,586,659.54
8,791,657.96
548,320.08
2,542,020.83
2,583,669.43
3,491,237.08
263,187.65
58,539,629.85
118,619.42
2,539,447.56
42,899,589.61
2,370,929.56

421,563,250.76

42,934,344.98
530,256.95
123,406,651.78
3,268,591.69

198,906,711.73
£50,083,381.62

1,019,130,438.75

1,440,693,689.51

L

1,440,693,689,51

Continued on Next Page
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UNAUDITED

LIABILITIES .
Current Liabilities
Payables From:
Accounts Payable
Payroll Payable
Other Payables
interest
Due To Other Agencles
Due to Other Components
Unearned Revenue
Employees' Compensable Leave
Capital Lease Obligations
Funds Held for Others
Total Current Liabilities

Mon-Current Liabilities
Employees' Compensable Laave
Capital Lease Qbligations
Total Non-Current Liabilities - N
Total Liabilities -

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflows of Resaurces
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted For: .
Funds Held as Permaneant investments
Non-Expendable
Expendable
Other Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Paosition

August 31,
2018

31,841,779.50
22,860,402.64
3,821,493.56
61,119.00
89,183.11
69,841,957.63
219,138,341.40
.3,020,713.52
793,977.20
1,653,879.04

353,122,946.60

10,780,323.35
1,393,945.84

12,174,273.19

in{in

365,297,219.79

L

365,297,219.79

T

778,639,310.13

21,913,976.49
24,865,285.86
30,231,187.64
219,746,709.60

1,075,396,469.72




UNIVERS!TY OF NORTH TEXAS (752)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Nat Position
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

OPERATING REVENUES
Tuition and Fees
Discounts and Allowances
Auxiliary Enterprises
Sates of Goods and Services
Federal Grant Revenue
Federal Pass-Through Revenue
- State Grant Revenue
State Grant Pass-Through Revenue
Other Contracts and Grants
Qther Cperating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

QPERATING EXPENSES [1)
instruction
Research
Public Service
Acacdemic Support
Student Services
Institutional Support
Qperation and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Fellowships
Auxiliary Enterprises
Depreciation and Amaortization
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

MNONCQPERATING REVENUES [EXPENSES]

Legislative Appropriations (GR)
" Additional Appropriations {(GR}

Federal Revenue
Gifts
Investment Income
Interest Expense and Fiscal Charges
Gain on Sale of Capital Assets
Net Increase in Fair Yalue of Invastments
Other Monoperating Revenues
Othar Nonoperating Expenses

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Incame Before Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers

QOTHER REVENLIES, EXPENSES AND TRANSFERS
Capital Cantributions
Capital Appropriations (HEF)
Cantributions To Permanent and Term Endowments
Interagency Transfers of Capital Assets-Increase
Interagency Transfers of Capital Assets-Decrease
Transfers From QOther State Agencies
Transfers To Other State Agencies
Legislative Transfers In
Transfers From Other Components
“Transfers To Other Companents

Total Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Beginning Net Pasition
Restatemant

Beginning Net Position, as Restated

ENDING NET POSITION

{1) See Matrlx of Operating Expensas Reported by Function.

UNAUDITED

10

August 31,

2018

417,740,458.01
{102,261,865.21}
73,638,560.05
24,265,378.72
25,651,054.51
657,875.13
1,033,528.92
27,038,209.34
4,266,238.40
1,747,566.16

473,777,004.03

204,844, 768,89
37,257,905.48
10,398,680.31
61,047,061.64
78,911,829.02
36,314,543.62
44,003,197.73
85,772,258.18
68,114,140.22
51,892,612.75

668,556,997.84

{194,779,993.81)

105,542,145.00
27,810,665.44
56,164,537.76
15,289,103.66
12,142,918.44
{3,219,864.96)
£9,934.49
3,895,052.53
181,762.29
{35,917.40)

217,860,341.25

23,080,347.44

1,295,873.22
37,562,056.00
769,358.75
1,721,447.00
{1,093,671.33)
614,257.00
{39,889.80)
1,096,059.00
448,295,288 49
(67,983,712.61)

422,237,065.72

445,317,413.16

£30,079,056.56

630,079,056.56

1,075,396,469.72

......Q..Q...........Q.....Q.Q.:.O...-O......_.
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UNAUDITED
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS [752)
Aatrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function
Far the Year Ended August 31, 2018
Operation and Depreciation’
Public Academic Student Institutional hiai e of Scholarships Auxiliary and Total
Operating Expenses Instruction Research Service Support Services Sunport Plant and Fellowships Enterprises Armnortization Expenditures
{ost of Goods Sold 3 41,30056 5 - 5 169,13177 5 34,599.07 5 3371442 & 452,683.47 § . ] - &  EB7ARIIET 5 - % 9,019,652.88
Salaries and Wages 150,525,793.50 13,471,051.17 6 172,360,700 34,273,862.44 42,158,201.35 18,136,042,12 11,008,767.76 - 21,374,935.33 - 297,122,018.37
Payroll Related Costs 35,205,185 63 2,584,134.51 1,506,735.78 8,981,773.26 14,958,167 .47 4,272,007 02 4,898,781.34 - 6,550,681.30 - 78,537,466 31
Professional Fees and Services 1,467 384.82 2,787,926.69 1,164,07B.13 2,378,701.10 4,464,328.77 3,966,118.50 1,951,369.77 - 3,40%922.05 - 20,590,820.82
Federal Pass-Through Expenses 27.615.57 217,779,582 - - - - - - - - 245,395,492
State Pass-Through Expenses - 1B,964.77 - - - - - - - - '18,964.77
Travel ' 2206,297.04 1,282,148.73 153,415,322 2 470,647 71 4,585,617.14 32742309 21,231.90 - - 74,136.74 - 11,180,085 &2
Materials and Supplles 5,656,386.34 2,951,181.74 1596,228.68 5,897,157.22 5,082,597.37 2,020,479.11 3.831,1e0.39 - 4,58B8,673.21 ’ - 30,664,204,12
Communications and Utilities 583,184.31 50,081.07 32,591.88 277,033.28 1,464,814.20 818,125.50 7,251,622.27 . - 5,052,671.36 - 15,531,628.57
Repairs and Maintenance S033,951.97 T01,850.54 349,821.78 2,595,444,12 S9E 432,63 1,782,875.28 12,138,179.88 - 12,53%,290 .32 - 31,699,846.52
Rentals and Leases 743,184,399 992,424 34 B3,308.29 736,151.69 2,224371.37 547,928.84 2,909,949.36 - 1,542,315.186 - 9,884,583.94
Printing and Repraduction 457,853.42 111,874 .87 59,100.68 §21,275.17 1,622,253 .49 1,610,726 .44 75.362.26 - 436,241.71 - 5,274,688.04
Depreciation and Amertization - - - - - - - - .- 51,892,612.75 51,882,612.75
Scholarships T93, 440,10 905,524 .03 295,030.65 - - - - B5,772,258.18 - - B7,766,312.96
Clalms and Losses - - - - 47,500.00¢ 8.274.72 2,150.25 - 1.734.85 - 54,655.42
{Other Operating E: 2,588, 090.64 1,142,8905.10 446,476,655 2,570,876.52 5,281, 480.86 2,830,854.931 313,572.55 - 3,485,310.60 - 18,669,067 .85
Tokal Operating Expenses 4 0483576885 § 2725700548 5 1039868031 & 6104706184 5 ?M $ 3631454262 § 44,008,197.73 5 B5,772,258.1R § 68,114,140.22 5 S1,892812.¥5 5 GER,556997.84




UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS {752}
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Customers
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Research Grants and Contracts
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments to Suppliers for Geods and Services
Payments to Employees
Payments for Loans Provided
Payments for Other Expenses
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds fram State Appropriations
Proceeds from Gifts
Proceeds from Endowments
Proceeds fram Transfers from Other Agencies
Proceeds from Transfers from Other Components
Proceeds from Legislative Transfers
Proceeds from Grant Receipts
Proceads from Other Revenues
Payments for Transfers to Other Agencies
Payments for Transfers to Other Components
Payments for Other Uses
MNet Cash Provided {Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds fram Debt Issuance
Proceeds of Transfers from Other Components for Debt Issuance
Payments for Additions to Capital Assets '
Payments for Capital Leases
Payments of Principal on Debt Issuance
Payments of Other Costs of Debt Issuance
Payments of Interest on Debt Issuance

Net Cash Provided {Used} by Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Proceeds from Interest and Investment Income
Payments to Acquire Investments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by investing Activities

Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, September 1, 2017
Cash and Cash Equivalents, August 31, 2018

12

- August 31,
2018

21,689,847 .88
316,664,124.67
79,306,525.19
73,638,560.05
2,302,047.31
{145,115,775.38)
{353,568,281.45)
{314,283.65)
{109,371,381.51)

(114,768,616.88)

97,515,300.14
15,521,186.69
768,358.75
614,257.00
220,504.34
1,096,055.00
56,164,537.76
181,762.29
{39,889.80)
(57,020,846.29)
{4,167.39]

115,018,062.49

495,877.60
37,562,056.00
64,755,802.60
89,872,464.70

(112,648,873.91)
{833,360.33)

-(82,097,582.00)
{31,750.00

}
{26,891,200.46)
(29,816,665.80)

300,186,150.10
11,921,102.82
{308,948,776.95)

3,158,475.97

(26,408,744.22)

143,225,717.99

116,816,973.77




UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS {752}
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

August 31,
: 2018
‘ RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH PROVIDED {USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES i
Operating Loss s {194,779,993.81)
Adjustments ta Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash Provided (Used)
by Operating Activities: :
Depreciation and Amortization s 51,882,612.75
Employee Benefits Paid by State 18,938,999.08
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
{Increase) Decrease in Receivahles 12,597,169.39
{Increase) Decrease in Inventories 362,262.44
{Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses {3,165,053.37)
{Increase) Decrease in Loans and Contracts {314,283.65)
Increase {Decrease) in Payables . ' {9,113,072.06)
Increase {Decrease) in Unearnad Revenue 7,226,931.649
Increase {Decrease) in Other Liabilities 1,585,810.66
Total Adjustments S 80,011,376.93
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities S {(114,768,616.88)
NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS _
Net Change in Fair Value of Investments ) S 3,895,052.53
Donation of Capital Assets 1,295,873.22
Gain (Loss) on Sales/Disposals of Capital Assets 89,934.49
Amortization of Bond Premiums (Discounts) 1,009,635.37
Amortization of Deferred Inflows/Outflows from Refunding Bonds {127,964.52)
Capital Assets Acquired with Payables ' 11,100,265.27
Interagency Transfer of Capital Assets 627,775.67

13
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University of North Texas [752)

Schedule 14 - Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2018

UNAUDITED

13
Federal Grantor/Fass-

through Grantor/Program

Tita Number

CFDA  NSE Namefldentifying Agy/Univ From Agencies
MNurmber

Pass-Th
ES-THIOUEN  poce Thig ugh

From Non-State

No or Universities :
v S Entities Amaunt

Amaount

Direct
Program
Amount

Tatal

FT Fromand Agy/Univ

Direct Prog.
Amount

Pass-
Thraugh Ta
Agencies or
Universities

Amaunt

Pass-Through
Tao Man-
State Entities
Amount

Expenditures

Na: Amount

Taotal
PT To and
Expenditures
Amaunt

Corparation for National and Community Service
Direct Programs;
AmeriCarps 94006
Taotals - Corporation for National and Community Service

Institute of Museum and Library Services
Direct Programs:
Grants to States
Laura Bush 21st Century
Librarizn Program
Fass-Through From;
Grants to States
Pass-Through From:
Texas State Library and Archives
Commission
Tatals - Institute of Museum and Library Services

45310
45.313

45.310

National End For The H

Fromotion of the
Hurnanities Office of Digital
Humanities

Totals - National Endowment For The Humanities

45,165

U.5. Department of Defense
Direct Programs:
Language Grant Program
Infarmation Security Grants

12.500
12,902

_Pass-Through To:
University of Houston - Clear Lake
GenCyber Grants Program 12.903
Totals - U.5. Department of Defense

U.5. Department of Education
Supperting Effective
Instruction State Grants

84,367

{farmely Improving Teacher
Direct Programs:

Career and Technical

Education — Basic Grants to

States

Rehabilitation Long-Term

Training

84,048

B4.129
Special Education - 84325
Persennel Development to
Improve Services and
Results for Children with
Disahilities

English Language
Acquisition State Grants
Mathematics and Science
Partnerships

Supperting Effective
Instruction State Grants
{farmely Improving Teacher
Cluality State Grants)

B4.365
84,366

84,367

Pass-Through Fram:
Career and Technical
Education - Basic Grants to
States

Pass-Through Frem;
Texas Education Agency
Mathematics and Science
Partnerships

Fass-Through From:
University of Texas at Austin
Supporting Effective
Instruction State Grants
{formely Improving Teacher
Quality State Grants)

B4.048

B4.366

B4.367

Pass-Through From:
Texas Higher Education Coordinating
Board

Totals - U.S. Department of Education

U.5. Departmant of Health and Human Services

Matlanal Writing Project/

03-TX12-5EED2016-1L1

306 55,357.57

55,357.57 Q

9,444.82

701 2,137.54

74 78,871.16

781 175,180.36

256,199.46 9,444.82

14

482 856.10
482,856.10

26,975.39

125,107.41

102,132.02

16,374.72

16,374.72

2153452
21,61557

99,157.93.
218,308.02

242092

191,611.44

260,703.05

495 446,61

-1,008.92

165,661.15

1,108,992.41

4582, 856.10
482,856.10

-16,975.3%

128,107.41

55,357.57

157,489.59

16,374,792

16,374.72

91,534,52
27,615.57

99,157.93
218,308.02

944482

242092

191,611.44

260,703.05

495,445,861

-1,008.92

165,661.15

2,137.94

7887116

175,190.36

1,375,636.69

482856.10
482,856.10

-26,975.3%
128,107.41

55,357.57

157,489.59

16,374,792

a Q 16,374.72

91,534 52

758 2761557
94,157.93

27,615.57 (1] 190,692.45

3,444 82

-2420.92

191,611.44

260,703.05

495 44561

-1,008.92

165,661.15

2,137.94

78,871.16

17518038

0 0  1,375,636.69

482 856,10
432,856.10

-26,975.39

129,107.41

55,357.57

157,489.59

1637472

16,374.72

91,534.52
27,615.57

99,157.93

218,308.02

9,444.82

-2,4320.92

191,611.44

260,703.08

455,446.61
-1,008,52

165,661.15

2,137.54

78,871.16

175,180.36

1,375,636.69
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. Pass-Thraugh From:
Developmental Dizabilities 83,630 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
Basic Support and Advocacy
. Grants
Pass-Through From:
. Tewas Education Agency 701 5,000.00
Tatals - U.5. Department of Health and Human Services 9,000.00 o 4] 9,000.00 a o 9,000.00 9,000.00
‘ U.S. Department af State
Acadernic Exchange 158.009 Pariners of the B,527.84 6,527.84 6,527.84 6,527.84
. Programs - Undergraduats Americas/
Programs CRG-2015-R1-14
' Totals - U5, Department of State 0 6,527.84 i} 6,527.84 1] o 6,527.84 6,527.84
. Research & Development Cluster
Institute of Museum and Library Services
National Leadership Grants 45317  Virginia Polytechnic 9,788.54 9,/88.54 §,788.54 9,738.54
. Institute/
451415-19C28
. Direct Programs:
National Leadership Grants 45,312 70,215.68 70,219.68 70,219.68 70,215.68
. Tatals - Institute of Museum and Library Services 0 9,788.54 70,219.68 80,008.22 a 0 £0,008.22 80,008.22
1A and Space Ad
. MNational Aeronautics and 43,000 Association of 12,320.34 1232034 12,320.34 1232034
Space Administration Universities for Research
. in Astronamy/
HST-GP-15118 002-A
. Mational Aeranautics and 43.000 Intelligent Optical 218 218 218 218
Space Administration Systems, Inc./
. GNOOOT7359
National Aeranautics and 43,000 Intelligent Optical 71402.18 71,402.18 71,402.16 71,402.16
. Space Administration Systems, Inc./
16-0561
Science 43001 Auburn University)/ 36,986.53 36,586.53 36,986.53 36,986.53
. 15-PHY-209376-UNT
Sclence 43,001 Smithsonian 28,018.35 28,018.35 28,018.25 2801835
. Astrophysical
Observatary/
. ARE-19014% L
Science 43,001 Smithsonian 9,108.54 9,108.54 9.10.3.54 §9,108.54
Astrophysical
. Observatory/
GOB--19072X%
. Sclence 43.001  University of Kansas 10,602.12 10,602,12 14,802,12 10,602.12
Center for Ressarch,
. Ine./
FY2014-068
Direct Programs:
. Science 43.001 250,671.56 250,671.56 250,671.56 250,671.56
Pass-Through From:
. Aeronautics 43002 57,342.51 57,342.91 5734281
Pass-Through From:
2 Texas ARM Engireering Experiment 712 57,34291
. Station
. Totals - National Aeronautics and Space Administration 57,342.91 168,440.12 250,671.56 476,454.59 ] o 476,454.59 476,454.59
Natlonal Endowment for the Arts
. Direct Programs:
Promotion of the Arts 45.024 14,535.53 14,535.53 14,535.53 14,535.53
Grants to Qrganizations and
. Individuals
. Totals - National Endowment for the Arts [i] o 14,535.53 14,535.53 0 o 14,535.53 14,535.53
National End For The it
. Pramotion ef the 45.164  American Library 25.83 29,82 29.82 25.82
Humanities Public Programs Assoclatian,
LALIOS 786
. Direct Programs:
Pramotion of the 45,149 12B777.76 128, 277.76 138.777.75 128,777.76
. Humanities Divisian ef
Preservation and Access
. Totals - National End For The b i 0 2982  128,777.76  128,807.58 0 0 128807.58  128,807.58
National Science Foundation
. Mational Science Foundation  47.000  University of Missouri - 23,454 41 23,454.41 2345441 23.454.41
Columbia/
. C00054441-1
Engineering Grants 47.041  Pennsyvania State 0.02 -0.02 -0.02 -0.02
. University,
5275-UNT-N5F-1155
. Mathematical and Physical 47.049  University of 17,11535 17,115.35 17,115.35 17,115.35
Sciences ‘Washington/
UWSCaTs?
® 15



Total
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Expandituras
Amaunt

237,25

26,526 78

84,710.69

29,029.78

-0.02

3,435.28

18,873.53

13,150.13

99,329.52

1,515,238.50
652,335,322

31,603.53

1,052,623.78

16,436.10

1,278,049.58
545,205.38

656,430.72

203,089,639

60,165.19

7,581.36

12,445.05

6,362,066.78

16,056.04

32,277.61

-2,970.71
10045

148847

15,764.73

63,316.63

58,611.01

18504231

36,081.62

319,734.94

8,995.17

UNAUDITED
Federal Grantar/P Pass-ThOugh  page theough  Direct b hvougn To. Pass-Through
thr::u;;ﬂ{;r ;:zl::; ; oagii-m CFDA  NSE Namefldentifying AgyfUniv From Agencies Ihln%-g!i:e Sicyer PT Fromand  Agy/Univ Aganges or _ ToNon-  Expenditures
Title Number Number Ne or Universitias Entities Amaurit Aeunt Diracl Prag. Na. Universities State Entities Amount
Amount Amaunt e Amaunt
I it

Computer and 'l.-;i'-nrrnaliun 47.070  MNerth Dakota State 1123735 11,237.25 11,237.35
Sclence and Engineering University/

FAROOZ7268
Computer and Information 47.070  University of lllingis - 26,526.78 26,526.78 26,526,748
Science and Englneering Champaign - Urbana/

2014-03629-01
Biclogical Sciences 47.074 Ohio State University/ 84,710.69 84,710.69 84,710.69

BO0ES33T
Social, Behaviaral, and 41075  Rochester Institute of 29,029.78 29,029.78 79,029.78
Economic Sciences Technology/

3155701

Sacial, Behaviaral, and 47.075  University of Gaorgia/ -0.03 -0.02 002

Economic Sciences SMA1262522

Education and Human 47.076 Collin College/ 343528 5,435.28 343528

Resources DUE - 1205077

Education and Human 47,076 Callin College/ 18,873.53 18,873.53 18,873.53

Resources GNO00551T

Education and Human 47.076 Collin College/ 13,150.13 13,150.13 13,150.13

Resources 216007-UNT
Direct Programs:

National Science Foundation  47.000 1543301 59532952 99,329.52 99,33952

Engineering Grants 47.041 1,519,238.50 1,519,238.50 1,519,238.50

Mathematical and Physical 47.04% 652,335.22 6§52,335.22 65233522

Sciences

Geosciences 47.050 31,602.53 3160253 31,602.53

Computer and Information 47.070 1,052,623.78 1,052,623.78 1,052,623.78

Science and Engineering

Computer and Information 43.070 1643610 16436.10

Science and Engineering
Pass-Through To:

University of Texas at Arlington 714 16436.10

Biclogical Sclences 47.074 1,278,049.58 1,278,049.58 1,378,045.58

Social, Behavioral, and 47.075 545,205.38 545,205.38 54520538

Economic Sciencas

Education and Human 47.078 B56,430.72 656430.72 656,430.72

Resaurces

ARRA - Education and 47.076 203,089.68 203,085.65 203,08%.6%

Human Resources

Office of International 47.073 60,165.19 60,165.15 60,165.19

Science and Enginesring

Office of 47.080 7,581.36 7,581.36 7,581.36

Cyberinfrastructure
Pass-Through Fram:

Engineering Grants 47.041 12,446.05 12,446.05
Paszs-Through From:

University of Texas at San Antonio 743 12,445.05
Taotals - National Science Foundation 12,446.05 227,533.16 6,122,087.57 6,362,066.78 15,436.10 0 6,345,630.68
U.5. Department of the Interior

Cooperative Landscape 15,669  Wildlife Managemernt 16,056.04 16,056.04 16,056.04

Conservation Institute, Inc./

GCP LCC 2015-01
Dirsct Programs;

SECURE Water Act - 15560 3227761 32,277.61 32,277.61

Research Agreements

State Wildlife Grants 15.634 297071 -2,970.711 -2,970.71

Cooperative Landscape 15.669 700.49 T00.49

Conservation
Fazs-Through To:

Texas Tech University REE] 700.49

Coaperative Landscape 15.669 1,488.47 148847

Canservation

55- ugh Ta:

Texas State Unhversity 754 148847
Pass-Thraugh Frem:

State Wildlife Grants 15.634 15.764.73 15,764.73
Pass-Through From:

Parks and Wildiife Department a0l 15,754.73
Totals - U.5. Department of the Interior 15,764.73 16,056.04 31,495.86 63,316.63 2,188.96 0 61,127.67
U.S. Department of Agriculture
Direct Programs:

Agricultural Research Basic 10.001 98,611,01 98,611.01 98,611.01

and Applied Research

Agriculture and Food 10.310 18504231 185,042.31 18504231

Research Initlative (AFRI)

Forestry Research 10.852 36,081.62 36,081.62 36,081.52
Tatals - U.5. Department of Agriculture 0 [ 3158,734.94 318,734.94 V] 0 319,734.94
U.5. Department of Commerce

Sea Grant Support 11417  Abt Associates, Inc./ 8,995.17 B,995.17 809517
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47354
Sea Grant Support 11417 Abt Associates, Inc./ 26,707.85 26,707.85 26,707 85 26,707.85
47617
Totals - U.5. Department of Commerce 35,703,02 o 35,703.02 [1] 1] 35,703.02 35,703.02
U.5. Department of Defense
L.5. Dapartmant of Defense  12.000 ATS-MER, LLC/ 33.518.13 33,518.13 33,518.13 33,518.13
4258
U.5. Department of Defense 12,000 Clarkson Aerospace 20,674.53 20,674.93 20,674.93 20,674.93
Corporation/
UNT 18-57700-03C2
U.5. Department of Defense 12000 DRS Network & Imaging 73,138.18 79,1358.18 75,139.18 79,138.18
Systems, LLC/
FO10PO016469
U.S. Department of Defense 12,000 DRS Network & Imaging 11,236,786 11,236.76 11,236.76 11,236.76
Systems, LLC/
10PO013450
U5 Department of Defense 12,000  Nanowatt Design, Inc./ 13,686, /4 13,586.74 13,686,74 13.686.74
GNODOT 244
L5, Department of Defense 12,000  Soar Technology, Inc./ 25,444.60 25,444.60 25 444 60 25,444,680
10248 01
U.5 Department of Defense 12,000  University of Dayton 38,430.95 3843095 38,430.55 38,430.35
Research Institute;
RSC17023
U.5, Department of Defense 12,000 Zyvex Labs, LLC/ 725.04 725.04 725.04 725.04
17-0234
Agquatic Plant Cantral 12,100  City of Lewisville/ 6,851.69 6,851.69 6,851.69 6,851.69
F¥11-01
Basic and Applied Scientific 12.300 Duke University/ 144,084.55 144,084 55 144,084.55 144,084 55
Research 14-0NR-1005
Basic and Applied Scientific 12.300 Duke University/ 72,755.63 72,755.63 72,755.63 72,755.63
Research 14-ONR-1123
Basic and Applied Scientific 12300 Duke University/ §,275.88 9,775 88 9,275.88 9,275.88
Research 16-0NR-1003
Basic and Applied Scientific 12,300  University of Central 44,911.12 44,911.12 44,511.12 44,911.12
Research Florida/
GaE018082-01
Basic and Applied Selentific 12.300 University of lowa/ 6,208.81 6,208.81 5,208.81 6,208.81
Research \W001010921
Basic Scientific Research 12431 MNortheastern 419479.20 419,479.20 415,4/9.30 413,479.20
University/
S504081-78060
Basic Scientific Research 12431 Northeastern 750,332.16 790,332.16 790,332.16 730,332.16
University/
504109-78054
Basic Scientific Research 12431 Temple University of the 2,378,753.05 2,378,753.05 2,378,753.05 2,378,753.05
Commonwealth System,
TEMAL1L1-LINT
Basic Sclentific Research 12431 ‘Washington State 5,925.18 592518 5,525.18 592518
University/
130691-G003824
Basic, Applied, and 12,630  American Lightwaight -435.43 -435.43 -435.43 -435.43
Advanced Research in Materials Manufacturing
Seience and Engineering Innovation Institute/
Q003A-6
Basic, Applied, and 12,630 American Lightwelght 5A79.42 547942 5479.42 5479.42
Advanced Research in Materials Manufacturing
Sclence and Engineering Innovation Institute/
Q004F-5
Air Force Defense Research 12,800  Asian Office of 33,725.12 3372512 33,725.12 33,725.12
Sclences Program Aerospace Research and
Dev/
FAZ386-18-1-4075
Air Force Defense Research 12800 Case Western Reserve 13,981.70 13,981.70 13,881.70 13,981.70
Sciences Program University/
RESS06636
Air Force Defense Aesearch 12.800 Lockheed Martin 7,684.37 7.684.32 7,684.32 7.684.32
Sclences Program Corparation/
PO XH3583730E
Air Force Defense Research 12.800 Universal Technalogy 9,499.28 9,499.28 §,499.28 9,499.28
Sciences Program Corporation;
FABG50-11-0-5800
Alr Force Defense Research 12,800 University of California - 72,925.59 72,925.59 72,825.59 72,925.59
Sciences Program Merced,
E200GvYA31S
Research and Technology 12910 Unijversity of Minnescta/ -6,238.94 -6,238.94 -5,238.94 -6,238.94
Development
ADDIST1418
Direct Programs:
U.5. Department of Defense  12.000  TXH15-ENV-18 505,01 905.01 505.01 905.01
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" Basicand Applid Scientific 12,300 207,261.11 207,261.11 207,261.11 207,261.11
Research
Scientific Research - 12.351 1280,718.12 180,718.12 180,718.12 180,718.12
Combating Weapans of
Mass Destruction
Mational Guard Military 12,401 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01
Operations and
Maintenance (O&M)
Projects
Military Medical Research 12,420 580,107.29 580,107.29 580,107.25 580,107.29
and Develapment
Military Medical Research 12420 15,484,778 15,484.78 1548478
and Development
Pass-Through To:
Unlversity of Texas Health Sciance 5 15,484.78
Center at San Antonio
Baslc Scientific Research 12.431 1,362,521.43 1,362521.43 1,362,521.43 1,362,52143
Basic Scientific Research 12.431 102,440.96 102 440,96 102,440,958
Pass-Through To:
Texas ABM Enginesring Experiment T2 102,440.95
Station
Basic Scientific Research 12431 44,028.76 44,028.76 44,028 75
Pass-Through To:
University of Texas at Austin 721 4402876
Baslc, Applled, and 12.630 a7,208.57 a7,209.57 87,308.57 87,208.57
Advanced Research in
Science and Engineering
Air Farce Defense Research 12.800 310,488.37 31048837 310,488.37 310,488.37
Sciences Program
Infarmation Security Grants ~ 12.902 120,379.48 120,379.48 120,379.48 120,379.48
Pass-Through From:
Military Medical Research 12420 138,975.68 128,975.68 128,975.68
and Development
Pass-Through From:
Univarsity of Texas Health Science 745 138,575.68
Canterat 5an Antanio
Alr Force Defense Research 12,800 122,788.73 122.788.73 122,788.73
Sciences Program
Pass-Through From:
University of Texas at £l Pasa 724 122,788.73
Totals - U.5, Department of Defense 251,764.41 4,238,054.66 3,011,544.89 7,501,363.96 161,554.50 0 7,338,409.45 7,501,363.96
U5, Department of Education
Direct Programs:
Overseas Programs - 84022 37,341.39 37,341.39 37,341.39 37,341.39
Dactoral Dissertation
Research Abroad
Tatals - U5, Department of Education a 0 3734139 37,341.39 o 0 37,341.39 3734139
U.5, Department of Energy
U5, Department of Energy 81000 Les Alamos National 1,592.33 1,592.33 1,592.33 1,592.33
Laboratory/
345007
U.5. Department of Energy £81.000 Los Alamos National -434.62 434,62 -424.62 424,62
Laboratory/
371931
U.5, Department of Energy 81000 Les Alamos National 2,667.47 2,667.47 2,667.47 2,667.47
Labaratory/
412387
U5, Department af Energy 81000 Llos Alamos National 29.977.24 29,977.24 29,977.24 2987724
Llaberatory/
468132
U.5, Department of Energy 81000 Llos Alamos National 1278841 12,788.31 12,788.31 12,788.31
Laboratory/
ABTBAS
U5, Department of Energy B1.000 Pacific Northwest 43 44897 4344892 43,448.92 43,448.92
National Laboratary/
279384
L5, Department of Energy 81000 Peterbilt Motors 35,819.76 35,819.76 35,819.76 35,819.76
Company/
17-0260
Office of Seience Finandial 81.049 ATS-MER, LLC/ 3,008.51 3,009.51 3,009.51 3,009.51
Assistance Program GNOOO7240
Office of Science Financial 81045 ATS-MER, LLC/ 235373 2,353.73 2,353,73 235373
Assistance Program GNO007264
Office of Science Financial 81.049 ATS-MER, LLC/ 48,345.71 A8.345.71 48,345.71 48,345.71
Assistance Program 9260
Cffice of Science Financial 81.04% Battelle Energy Alllance, 218,259.73 219,259.73 219,255.73 219,258.73
Assistance Program e/
4000158390
Office of Science Financial B1.049 Ohio State University/ 155,123.98 155,123.98 155,123.38 155,123.98
Assistance Program
BO057541
Nuclear Energy Research, 81121 Rutgers University/ 108,B64.66 198,864,566 198 86466 198,864.66
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Development and 0018 PO 795347
Muclear Energy Research, £1.121 Stony Brook University/ §6,012.83 9601283 96,012.83 96,012.83
Development and
Demanstration RF 1116919-2-67749
Nuclear Energy Research, £1.121 Virginia Palytechnic 85,961.61 £9,951.61 89,961.61 89,961.61
Development and Instituta/
Demanstration A429354-19C28
Advanced Research Projects 81,135  Battelle Energy Alllance, 160,246.00 150,246.00 160,246.00 160,246.00
Agency - Energy Ly
ADN 23096
Cirect Programs:
Office of Sclence Financlal 81.045 559,713.21 559,713.21 558,713.21 558,713
Assistance Program
Muclear Energy Research, 81,121 34,8503.34 34,953.34 34,853.34 3455334
Development and
Demonstration
Totals - U.S. Department of Energy 0 1,099,047.17 594,666.55 1,693,713.72 a 0 1,693,713.72 1,693,713.72
U.5. Department of Health and Human Services
Envirenmental Health 83,113 Mational Institutes of 128,835,581 128,835,581 128 83581 1328,835.8]
Health/
1R15ESO26795-01A1
Research and Training in 53,213 Mount Sinai School of 1B88,426.37 188 426.37 18842637 18842637
Camplernentary and Medicine,
Integrative Health 0254-3814-4509
Oecupational Safety and 93,262  Stony Brook University/ 16,059.93 15,059.93 16,059.93 16,059.93
Health Program
718192
Alcohol Research Programs 93,273 National Institutes of 60,/83.08 60,783.08 60,783.08 60,783.08
Health/
1R15AA026075-01
DOrug Abuse and Addiction 93,273 National Institutes of 29,069.36 29,068.36 29,069.36 29,068.36
Research Programs Health/
1F31DAD41105-01A1
Cancer Treatment Research  93.335  National Institutes of B3,595.75 £3,595.76 83,595.76 83,585.76
Health/
1R15CA195504-01
Mental and Behavioral 93.732 Health Resources and 20238847 702,388.47 202,388.47 202,388.47
Health Education and Services Administration/
Training Grants
1 MO1HP31374-01-00
Cardlovascular Diseases 93,837 Natianal Institutes of 9187743 9187743 91,877.43 £1,877.43
Research Health/
1R0O1HL140562-01
Diabetes, Digestive, and 93,847 National Institutes of 96,993.51 96,993.51 96,993.51 96,993.51
Kidney Diseases Extramural Health/
Research IR15D0K109524-01
Diabetes, Digesthie, and 93,847  Natianal Institutes of 1,954.08 1.954.08 1,954.08 1,954.08
Eidney Diseases Extramural Health/
Reszarch 1R15D%¥117384-01
Dlabetes, Digestive, and 93,847 University of Louislana - 89,859.26 B9.859.26 89,869.76 89,869.26
Kidney Diseases Extramural Menroe/
Research BSKOTO-UNT-2110356-00
Diabetes, Digestive, and 93,847 University of Minnesota/ 112,308.35 112,308.35 112,308.35 112,308.35
Kidney Diseases Extramural
Research NODGE254902
Allergy and Infectious 93.855 Natlonalinstitutes of 322,063.35 922,063.35 522,063.35 92206335
Diseases Resaarch Health,
IRD1AI128359-1
Biomedical Research and 93,859  National Institutes of 175,329.34 175,329.34 17532934 17533934
Research Training Health/
JRO1GM108583-04
Biomedical Research and 93:859 National Institutes of 110,563.10 110,563.10 110,563.10 110,563.10
Ressarch Training Health/
TR15GM122953-02
Blornedical Research and 93.85%  University of 15,156.34 15,156.34 15,156.34 15,156.34
Research Training Pannsylvania/
SYL1RO1GM118501
Q1AL
Medical Library Assistance 93.879  Naticnal Institutes of 216,189.93 216,189.93 216,185.93 21618993
Health/
2REELMO11647-03
Dirgct Programs:
U.5. Department of Health 93.000 PO-PH-18322160-1 56,207.28 56,207.28 56,207.28 56,207.28
and Human Services
Public Health Emergency 93,085 -1,071.51 -1,071.51 -1,071.51 -1,0671.51
Preparedness
Cancer Treatment Research 93.395 37,200.36 37,200.36 47,200.36
Fass-Through To:
University of Houstan 730 37,200.36
Totals - U.5. Department of Health and Human Services 0 2,541 463.47 92,336.13 2,633,799.60 37,200.36 0  2,586,599.24 2,633,799.60
U5, Department of lustice
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UNAUDITED

Pass-

- Pass-Through A =0 Tatal 1. Pass-Through Total
'.n’:-fs:fé?:{slr;:;?asr:m NSE Namelldentifying Agy/Univ  From Agencies FTS;S;\:TCFIES‘?;T& I—‘I:c::-:m PT Fromand Agy/niv L;?:g: 5';_ To IEon- Expenditures  FT To_ann
ZekEly °d Numbear Ne ar Liniversi a2 e Cirect Prog. Na, 2 i State Entitias Amaunt Expendituras
Title i Entities Amaunt Armaunt ‘ Universities %
Amaunt Amount Amaunt Amaunt
Amaount
Drug Court Discretionary 16,585 Denton County, 37,549.42 37,549.42 37,549.42 37,549.42
Grant Program 2016-VV-BX-0021
Totals - U5, Department of Justice a 37,549.42 o 37,549.42 a 0 37,549.42 37,549.42
U5, Department of State
Academic Exchange 19,009 lowa State University/ 10,163.23 10,163.23 10,163.23 10,163.23
Programs - Undergraduate
Frograms 404-28-638
Academic Exchange 19401 Institute of International 36,264.73 36,764.73 36,264.73 36,264.73
Programs - Scholars Education/
S-ECAGD-13-CA-149
AEECA/ESF PD Programs 19.900 Free University of Thilisi/ 11,437.47 11,437.47 11,437.47 1143747
GNO0O73565
Totals - U.5. Department of State 0 57,865.43 o 57,865.43 [} ] 57,865.43 57,865.43
U.5. Department of Veterans Affairs
Direct Programs:
U5, Department af 64.000 6574-CB5122 14,475 6% 14435659 14 42569 1442569
Veterans Affairs
Tatals - U.5. Department of Veterans Affairs 0 [} 14,435.69 1442569 o [i] 14,425.69 14,425.69
Student Financial Assistance Cluster
U.S. Department of Education
Direct Programs:
Federal Supplemental 84,007 1,697,043.00 1,697,043.00 1,697,0432.00 1,697,043,00
Educational Opportunity
Grants
Federal Work-Study 84,033 54180231 941,902.31 941,902.31 541,502.31
Program
Federal Pell Grant Pragram 84.063 56,164 53776 56,164,537.76 56,164,537.76 56,164,537.76
Federal Birect Student £4.268 189,936,229.00 189,935,229.00 189,936,229.00 185,936,229.00
Loans
Teacher Education 84,379 28,020.00 28,020.00 28,020.00 48,020.00
Assistance for College and
Higher Education Grants
(TEACH Grants)
Tatals - U.S. Department of Education 0 0 248,767,732.07 248,767,732.07 V] 0 248,767,732,07 248,767,732.07
TANF Cluster
U.5. Departmeant of Health and Human Services
Direct Program
Temporary Assistance for 93,558 -695.42 -685.42 -695.42 -685.42
Needy Families
Totals - U.S, Department of Health and Human Services o 1] -695.42 -695.42 0 ] -695,42 -695.42
TRIO Cluster
U.5. Department of Education
Direct Programs:
TRIO Student Support B4.042 31934287 319,342.87 319,342.87 319,342 87
Services
TRIQ Talent Search B4.044 670,979.54 670,979.54 B70,973.54 570,579.54
TRIO Upward Bound B4.047 684,253.18 £84,255.18 £84,253.18 684,253.18
TRIO McNair Post- 84.217 245,204.70 24520470 245304870 245,304.70
Bacealaureate Achievement
Taotals - U.5. Department of Education o a 1,919,780.29 1,919,780.29 a a 1,919,780.25 1,919,780.29
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 657,875.13 8,447,503.51 263,304,317.76 272,409,696.40 245,395.49 0 272,164,300.91 272,409,696.40
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UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS (752)

Notes to Schedule 1A - Schedule of Expanditures of Federal Awards
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2018

Note 1: Nonmonetary Assistance
N/A :

Notea 2: Reconciliation .

Below is a reconciliation of the total of federal pass-through and federal expenditures as reported on the
Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance to the total of federal revenues and federal grant pass-through
revenues as reporied in the general-purpose financial statements. Generally, federal funds are not
earned until expended; therefore, federal revenues equal federal expenditures for the reporting period.

Federal Revenues - per Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Federal Grants and Contracts - Operating
Federal Grants and Contracts - Nonoperating
Federal Pass-Through Grants from Other State Agencies/Universities - Operating
Federal Pass-Through Grants from Other State Agencies/Universities - Nonoperating
Total Federal Revenues per Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Reconciling Items:
New Loans Processed:
Federa! Perkins Loan Program
Federal Direct Student Loans {Direct Loans)
Federal Grants from Texas A&M Research Foundation
Total Pass Through and Expenditures per Federal Schedule

¢

Note 3a: Student Loans Procaessed & Administrative Costs Recovered

25,651,054.51
56,164,537.76
657,875.13

#2,473,467.40

189,936,229.00

272,409,696.40

Federal Grantor/ : Processed & - Ending Balance
CFDA Number/f New Loans Admin Costs Admin Costs of Previous
Program Name Processed Recovered Recovered Years' Loans
Department of Education
84,032 Federal Family Education Loans $ - s . - ] ' - : -
84,038 Federal Perkins Loan Program - - - 2,8099,274.81
84,268 Federal Direct Student Loans 189,936,229.00 - 189,936,229.00 -
Totof Department of Education ) 189,936,229.00 i) - 5 189,936,229.00 2,889,274.81

General ledger reporting, billing and receiving, and some aspects of collections of the Perking Loan program
are outsourced to Campus Partners. Promissory note generatian, final callection efforts, farbearance and
deferment decisions are performed by UNT Financial Aid.

Note 3b: Federally Funded Loans Praocessed and Administrative Cast Recovered
N/A

Note 4: Depository Libraries for Gavernment Publications

The University of North Texas participates as a depository library in the Government Printing Office's Depository
Libraries for Government Publications Program, CFDA #40.001. The university is the legal custodian of
government publications, which remain the property of the federal governmant,

The publications are not assigned a value by the Government Printing Office.

Note 5: Unemployment Insurance Funds
N/A

Note 6: Rebates from the Special Supplemental Food Program for Women, Infant and Children (WIC)
N/A i .

Note 7: Deferred Federal Revenue
Universities are exempt from reporting Deferred Federal Revenue.

Continued on Next Poge
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Note 8: Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program {SNAP)
N/A

Note 9: Economic Adjustment Assistance
NfA

Note 10: 10 Percent de Minimis Indirect Cost Rate
N/A
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UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS {752)

Schedule 1B - Schedule of State Grant Pass-Through From/To State Agencies

For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Pass-throaugh From State Agencies:
To University of North Texas (752)

Office of The Attorney General (302}

Other Victim Assistance Grant (OVAG)

Texas State Board of Public Accountancy { 457)
Fifth Year Accounting Student Scholarship Program

Texas Education Agency (701}

Available School Fund - Per Capita
Foundation School Program {FSP) - Formula

Texas ARM Engineering Experiment Station (712}
Nuclear Power Institute - TSTC

University of Texas System {720}

Joint Admission Medical Program (JAMP)

UT Southwestern Medical Center (729)

CPRIT RP160706 .

Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board {781)
Minority Health Research and Education
TEXAS Grant Program
Engineering Recruitment Program
Texas Research Incentive Pragram - HB51
College Work Study Program
Top 10% Scholarships
Work Study Mentorship Program
Autism - Parent Direct Treatment
Autism - Resarch, Dev. & Eval
Regional Pathways Project Grant
Educational Aide Program
Bilingual Education Program

Total Pass-Through from State Agencies

(Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position)

Pass-through To State Agencies:

. From University of North Texas (752)

Texas A&M University - Kingsville {732)
Ozone Near Non-Attainment

* Total Pass-Through to State Agencigs

23

s 19,977.82
20,700.00

78,381.00
2,592,869,00

59,995.84
2,688.46
£9,837.50

78947.82
22,433,730,00
(1,919.82)
&84,082.00
113,902.34
188,000.00
196,783.72
72,175.66
94,721.00
14,000.00
12,195.00
107,142.00

S 27,038,209.34

$ 18,964.77

$ 18.,964.77
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UNAUDITED
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS {752) _
Schedule 3 - Reconciliation of Cash in State Treasury
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018
Current
Cash in State Treasury Unrestricted Year Total
Lacal Revenue Fund 0258 5 7,715,932.88 S . 7,715,932.88
Total Cash in State Treasury [Statement of Net Position) S 7,715,932.88 § 7,715,932.88
25
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UNT ‘ SYSTEM Office of Finance

University of North Texas University of North Texas Health Science Center University of North Texas at Dallas

November 19, 2018

Dr. Michael R. Williams

President

University of North Texas Health Science Center
Fort Worth, Texas

Dear Dr. Williams:

We are pleased to submit the annual financial report of the University of North Texas Health Science Center for the
year ended August 31, 2018, in compliance with Texas Government Code Annotated, Section 2101.011, and in
accordance with the requirements established by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

Due to the statewide requirements embedded in Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, the Comptroller of Public Accounts does not require the accompanying annual financial report to comply with all
requirements in this statement. The financial report will be considered for audit by the state auditor as part of the
audit of the State of Texas Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR); therefore, an opinion has not been
expressed on the financial statements and related information contained in this report.

If you have any questions, please contact Paula Welch at (817) 735-2536.

Sincerely,

oo Kt

Paula Welch, CPA
Senior Associate Controller

Approved:
fonog R
egory R_Ahdedson, CPA (o3 Aa/ on LeMay, CPA
Executive Vice President Associate Vice Chancellor for Finance &%System
Finance and Operations Controller S~
1112 Dallas Dr, Suile 4000 - Denton, Texas 76205 940-3659-5500 - UNTSystermn edu
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UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

ORGANIZATIONAL DATA
August 31, 2018
BOARD OF REGENTS
RUSEY REIA .o (Term expires 5-22-19) .....coveeeeeceeeceve e Cevieaiena Ft. Worth
GWYN Shea . ... e - (Term expires 5-22-19) ........covvvvvivireeninncse s s Irving
B. Glen Whitley .......ccoeoceiiiciiciiiiiccinen, (Term expires 5-22-19) ......c.cocciivvvviiiiiisieei e eseeeeeen. . HU PSS
Brint RYan ....cccoeeveriieris e rmnneas e {TCIM EXPITES 5-22-21) sovvevireeeeeeseeereeeesceesesssrensasesransssanes Dallas
A MEBO.... v cves s e {Term expires 5-22-21) .....oooeoecveiveieiinsiessiisesss s Dallas
Laura Wright.......coociviciiciic s {Term expires 5-22-21) .......ccovvivviverirsrinesinesinns IR Dallas
Mary DENNY covvvcrvnincieseie s e s e {Term expires 5-22-23) ......cccovmvennn. s et ca e e s e Aubrey
MIHON B. LEL..ciii vt nie s {Term expires 5-22-23) .......... fereeteser et e aereeareaatran San Antanio
Carlos MUNEUIa....ccociicivecineciecieaie e (Term expires 5-22-23) ......ccooveerremimsiesrinsinsssoens University Park
STUDENT REGENT
Amanda Pajares .........cocoveceovvververrvsvenrnins (Tefm EXPIES 5-31-19) covvviiiiiceic e Bartlett
OFFICERS OF THE BOARD
BIINT RYAIN 1ottt et et ceeecetee e s e e eaeeste s et e et et e st et e b b e b ba b a et e et e eieerenrenre ety Chairman
LAUFE WITTERE ottt i et e et et e b ek b e bt s e e et s st s eatssasssreensserenns Vice Chairman
ROSEMArY R HABEETT . e vttt ares s e rerae s e s be b ae st et ta st mtmrmeeseesenaranbananes rrrer e Secretary

Lesa ROE . OO O ORI Chancellor
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UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER (763)
Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash on Hand
Cash in Bank
Cash in State Treasury
Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash on Hand
Cashin Bank
legistative Appropriations
Receivables From:
Accounts Receivable
Federal
Other Intergovernmental
Clinical Practice
Interest and Dividends
Other Receivables
Cue From Other Agencies
Cue from Other Compaoneants
Consumable Inventories
Prepaid ltems
Loans and Contracts
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets
Restricted Investments
lL.oans and Contracts
Investments
Capital Assets:
Non-Depreciable or Nor-Amortizable
Depreciable or Amortizable, Net
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

DEFERRED QUTFLOWS QF RESOURCES
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Total Deferred Qutflows of Résources

L

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

August 31,
2018

$ 5,889.35

953,254.95
8,357,009.42
62,672,383.86

50.00
1,426,890.96
33,481,329.94

1,126,377.24
7,072,979.63
1,061,188.72
7,112,514.26
111,169.92
910,858.37
8,660,490.45
30,251,371.34
393,724.80
2,149,178.43
2,529,147.23
76,025.00

s 168,351,833.87

5 35,347,701.95
4,159,309.47
48,338,299.82

135,255,361.79
107,551,559.62

$ 330,652,232.65

$ 499,004,066.52

$ -

5 -
5 _ 4949,004,066.52

Continued on Next Page



LIABILITIES
Current Liahilities
Payables From:
Accounts Payable
Payroll Payahle
Other Payables
Interest
Due Ta Other Agencies
Due to Other Components
Unearned Revenue
Claims and Judgments
Employees' Compensable Leave
Funds Held for QOthers
Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
Claims and Judgments
Employees' Compensable Leave
Total Non-Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted For:
Funds Held as Permanent Investments
Non-Expendable
Expendable
Other Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

UNAUDITED

August 31,

2018

18,553,144.73
12,802,037.68
314,402.24
15,351.98
108,073.62
17,219,867.49
14,339,556.72
608,602.00
1,212,449.38
503,374.90

65,676,870.74

856,375.00
7,041 688.72

7,898,063.72

Ay |4

73,574,934.46

|

73,574,934.46

225,326,295.65

30,330,344.53
7,442,933.90
15,237,307.36
147,092,250.62

425,429,132.06




UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER (763)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

OPERATING REVENUES
Tuitian and Fees
Discounts and Allowances
Professional Fees
Discounts and Allowances
Auxiliary Enterprisas
Sales of Goods and Services
Federal Grant Revenue
Federal Pass-Through Revenue
State Grant Revenue
State Grant Pass-Through Revenue
Other Contracts and Grants
Other Operating Revenues -
Totai Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES {1}
Instruction
Research
Public Service
Acadernic Support
Student Services
Institutional Support
Operation and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Fellowships
Auxiliary Enterprisas
Depreciation and Amaortization
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

NOMOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Legislative Appropriations {GR)
Additional Appropriations {GR)

Gifts

Investment Income

Interest Expense and Fiscal Charges

Loss on Sale of Capital Assets "
Net Increase in Fair Value af Investments
Othar Nonoperating Revenues

Qther Nonoperating Expenses

Tatal Noneperating Revenues {Expenses)
Income Befare Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers

OTHER REVENUES, EXPENSES AND TRANSFERS
Capital Contributions
Capital Appropriations {HEF)
Contributions To Permanent and Term Endowments
Interagency Transfars of Capital Assets-Increase
Interagency Transfers of Capital Assets-Decrease
Transfers From Other State Agencies
Legislative Transfers In
Lepislative Transfers Qut
Transfers From Qther Components
Transfers To Other Components

Total Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Bepinning Met Position
Restaterment

Beginning Net Pagsition, as Restated

ENDING NET PQSITION

{1} See Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function.

UNAUDITED

10

August 31,
2018

32,547,317.04
{2,736,435.29)
33,718,715.80
{18,339,992.58)
625,242.91
59,689,998.96
36,706,644.20
284,025.48
1,053,734.14
2,104,792.66
6,886,321.81
385,645.38

152,536,011.52

70,535,325.33
36,080,013.00

- 45,182,938.40
19,200,650.13
5,516,916.76
17,955,893.53
13,375,729.51
546,507.20
434,952.38
10,707,976.52

219,586,508.81

{66,65¢,857.29)

#8,550,583.00
14,198,283 .47
2,918,363.68
8,254,806.47
{2,110,649.92)
{200,397.85)
366,463.90
379,622.78
{102,395.95)

111,254,679.56

44,603,782.27

127,566.90
17,091,856.00
4,000,000.00
2,178,401.94
{759,201.77)
11,643.00
2(,200.00
{7,888,981.00}
126,157,904.75
{3,309,186.68}

137,629,203.18

182,232,985.45

247,546,483.75
{4,350,337.14)

243,196,146.61

425,424,132.06




UNAUDITED

WNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER {763

Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Functlon

For the Year Ended August 31, 2018 s

Dperation and Depreclation
. Public Academic Student Institutional Maintenance of Scholarships Auxlltary and Total

Qperating Expenses Instruction Research Service Suppert Services Support Plant and Fellowships Enterprises Amorti Expenditures

Salaries and Wages 4 5565332731 & 1792161100 & 12344533539 3 1017638411 4 333281656 % 1005932063 % 548658935 10942118 & 250,845.26 & - 4 1831713230

Payroll Related Costs 10.478,510.51 4,271,589.90 3,003,403 54 2,283,407.14 981,357.78 4,256, 859.03 1,824,864.65 2,546,940 7344472 - 27,159.024.55

Professlonal Fees and Servires 3,315,216.74 5,102,013.24 25,778,007.94 983,324.22 118,914.88 1,167,891.51 756,491,14 152.44 23,504.30 - 38,245,516.41

Federal Pass-Through Expenses - 1,602,142.04 11,710.34 - - - - - . - 1,013,852 38

State Pass-Through Expenses - 287.?4520 - - - - - - - - 87,745.20

Travel 554,432.14 B14,718.01 268,933 81 138,894.66 1B8,974.60 104,156 67 - 18,104.28 "1,502.72 7,755.45 - 1,552,470.34

Materfals and Supplles 2,072,050,93 4,406,636.41 181546252 3,302,237.19 295,928.67 377,521.26 1,162 652.68 2,881 76,911.01 - 13,512,291.69

Communlcations and Utllitles R 203,470.55 76,246.39 115,814.76 104,061.46 32,923.85 43,028.10 2,507,075.06 0.17 517150 - 3,085,391 84

Repairs and Maintenance 145,795,659 139,510.63 544,457 .90 B411,489.28 10,425,56 128,247.86 1.520,362.88 65,00 12,748.74 - 2,442 517 .64

Rentals and Leases 130,561.41 111,298 52 731,98297 BO2,158.31 123,741 .45 244,157 .91 17,986.41 - 18.068.00 - 2,682,935.02

Printing and Reproduction 88,207.58 B3,837.25 136,883 35 9,270.72 23 496 58 78,457 64 3,450.85 - 22178 - 473,825.53
R Depreciation and Amortlzation - - ’ - " - - - - - 10,707,976.52 1707, 976.52

Scholarships 191, 857.78 142,686.46 26,456.40 16,150.00 B0,935.33 ’ - - 417,580.97 - - B55,736.94

Claims and Losses [205,070.8E) - - - - - - - - - {205,070.B8)

Cther Dy ing Exp 5,816,976.22 1,114,583.95 303,578,984 £43,263.04 36?,30?.?0 856,118 .82 66,151.20 12,356.80 3473662 - 10,255 473.33

Total Operating E $ 7053532538 §  36,080,019.00 $ 4518293840 $ 19,200,650.13 § 551691676 % 17.955893.58 § 13.375729.51 § 546,507.20 % 484,952.38 $  10,707,576.52 % 219,586,908.81

"




UNAUDRITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER (763)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Customers
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Research Grants and Contracts
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services
Payments to Employees
Payments for Loans Provided
Payments for Other Expenses
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Praceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Gifts
Proceeds from Endowments
Proceeds from Transfers from Other Agencies
Proceeds from Transfers from Other Components
Proceeds from Legislative Transfers
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments for Legislative Transfers
Payments for Transfers to Other Components
Payments for Other Uses
Net Cash Provided {Used} by Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds fram Debt Issuance
Proceeds of Transfers from Other Components for Debt Issuance
Proceeds from Capital Contributions
Payments for Additions to Capital Assets
Payments of Principal on Debt Issuance
Net Cash Provided {Used} by Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Sale of Investmeants
Proceeds from Interest and Investment Income
Payments to Acquire Investments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increasef{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalénts, September 1, 2017
Cash and Cash Equivalents, August 31, 2018
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August 31,
2018

73,210,868.30
31,947,909.54

" 42,041,944.51
625,242.91
385,646.39
(88,074,892.49)
{121,042,236.39)
(1,591,395.51)
(797,666.71)

(63,294,579.45)

91,383,873.37
2,818,363.68
4,000,000.00
11,643.00

94,728.93

20,200.00
379,622.78
{7,889,981.00)
{1,203,168.56}
{2,208,414.08)

87,516,868.12

245,408.42
17,091,856.00
27,328,987.54
62,533,977.65

. 714,749.79

(69,792,543.19)

(48,600,808.00)

{10,478,371.79)

193,774,378.10
8,143,636.55
{194,853,967.04)

7,054,047.61

20,797,964.49

52,617,514.05

Nl

73,415,478.54

N
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UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER {763)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

i

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES '
Operating Loss
Adjustments to Reconcile Qperating Loss ta Net Cash Provided (Used}
by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amaortization
Employee Benefits Paid by State
Changes in Assets and Liahilities:
{Increase] Decrease in Receivables
{Increase) Decrease in Inventories
{Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses
{Increase) Decrease in Loans and Contracts
{Increase) Decrease in Other Assets
Increase (Decrease} in Payables
Increase (Decrease) in Unearned Revenue
Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities
Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities

NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS
Net Change in Fair Value of Investments
Donation of Capital Assets
Gain (Loss) on Sales/Dispesals of Capital Assets
Amortization of Bond Pramiums (Discounts)
Amortization of Deferred Inflows/Outflows from Refunding Bonds
Capital Assets Acquired with Payables
Interagency Transfer of Capital Assets

13

August 31,

2018

{66,650,897.29)

10,707,976.52
9,046,544.32

{7,197,864.13)
{151,124.01)
{370,987.42)

{1,591,395.51)

(76,025.00)

(8,910,868.03)
2,473,464.26

{573,403.16)

3,356,317.84

(63,294,579.45)

366,463.90
57,566.90
(200,397.85)
138,790.52
{154,992.37)
6,247,826.00
1,415,200.17
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Uhlverstty of Narth Texas Health Science Center at Fort Worth [763)
‘hedule 1A - Schedule of Exg a5 of Federal Awards.
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 3018
Pusy-Thraugh To Paza.Trrounh
MEE Fae-Tircugh Pass-Thugh . . Tatal FT Twznd
Fusgerd GisthanFassabrough GrarearFragram Tife GF DA, Humisee HeruEertnd A"’:"':""' Fram Agereies or Urive  Fram Hon-Stats ”"“: P'“";""'" DT."W ';" F'“"N;“‘“’ "‘ﬁu"" [‘f?"““.‘.“’ TodNon- Exparibiie. ::pm;.:
g Numare [y Enlities Aol e wect Fing. Ameenl - Ha, nhersilics et Enilrs At vk
Airwanl Amaurt
Institute of Museum and Library Servlees
Direct Prograrns:
Laura Bush 21st Century Libirarian Program 45,312 53641 L3641 LELESN
Fags-Through to:
University af Texas Rio Grande Wellay HMa 53641
Fotals - Institute of Mus=um and Library Services a.00 a0 536.41 536.41 536.41 .00 X} 536.41
U.5. Department of Health and Human Servicas
Direct Pragrams:

Drug Abues and Addiction Research Brograms 93,279 73653174 ¥36,531.74 73653174 736,531, 04

Agleg Research 93866 1,531,304 28 1,531,204.22 1,531,304.28 1,531,204 28

edical Library Assistance $3.37% 658,061 66 E58,051.66 6%E8,051.66 658,051,686

hedlcal Library Assistance 93873 ) 19,085.00 19,085.00 159, 085.00

Pass-Through Ta:
Unlvarsity of Texds Southwestern Medical Canter 7258 19,085.00
Medical Library Assistanes 33.873 B437.7Q B437.70 B437.49
Fass-Through To:
Texas A&t University - Central Texas i B437.70

Grants for Primary Care Training and Enhancement  93.8B2 2852316 28,522.15 2E,522.16 28,522.16

PBHF Gertatrle Educatlon Conters 93.969 9E2,135.0% 62,1330 961,135.05 963 135,04

Matarnal and Child Health Services Black Grant ta

the States 93.954 129,760.97 128,760.97 129,760.97 LagPeg.9¥
Pasc-Through Frern:

Maternal and Child Health Services Black Grant to

the States 53,954 143, 760.90 149, 760,90 14%,760.90

Firss-Throwgh From;:
Dapartment af State Health Services 537 149, 760,90 .00
Totals - LL5, Dapartment of Health and Human Services 149, 760.90 o.00 4,073,829.60  4,223,590.50 22,5201 000  4,196067.80 4,233 54020
U, Depmrtment of Justice
Diract Programs:

National Institute of Justles Research, Evaluation, |

and Development Project Grants. 16.560 60,538,591 £6,538.51 66,538.51 66,538.51

Hational Instltute of Justlce Research, Evaluatien,

and Development Project Grants. 16.560 16,129.29 16,129.29 16,125.29
Prees-Through To

University of Taxas Heolth Science Center at Houstan Ta4 16,11%.39
Taotals - LS. Department of Justice o.0g 0.00 EZ,667.80 £2,667.80 16,129.29 o.o0 66,538.51 B2,667.80
Research & Devel Clustet
MNational A lesand Space A - - ) ° )
Dizect Pragrams:

Educatlon 43,008 46,710,34 4671034 T 46,7103 4671034
Totals - National A and Sparce A o.0a 0. 46,716.34 46,110.34 a.na [ Xe1e] 46,710.34 46, 710.34
Matignal Science Foundation
Diract Programs: )

Englneesdng Grants 47.041 192,250.01 132,250,061 192,250.01 192,250,901

Enginexring Grants 47.041 52,143.92 5214333 5314333

FPoss-Throwgh Te:
Unlversity of Texes ot Arfington . Fia 53,143,332

Computer and Infermation Science and Engineering. ~ 47.070 357106 7.571.06 7,571.08 F571.08

Saocial, Beheviorel, and Economic Sciences 47.075 A6, 449259 BE 492 59 ER,492.69 B6 49269
Tatals - National Science Foundation .00 .00 334,457.69 3349, 457.69 53,142,893 oot 286,313.76 339,457.69
U5, Department of the [nterlay i
Dlrect Programs:

SECURE Water Act — Research Agreements 15560 10,608.99 10,608.99 10,608.95

Fass-Through Fou
Sam Houstor State Unlieersity 753 10,608.39
Totals - .5, Department of the Inkerior Q.00 o.oo 10,G08.08 10.608.09 10,508,829 oo 0.00 10,508.09
Department of the Agrculture
Direct Programs;

Apriculture and Foad Research Initiative (AFR1) 10310 A0,367.66 20,267 66 2035766 20,367.66
Totals - US. Department of Agriculture 0.0 o.0n 20,362.66 20,357.66 0.00 0.00 20,267 .65 20,367.66
.5, Dapartmant of Dafense .

Dfrect Prozrams:
h{5101103

W5, Department of Defense 11000 487 MNCE 72181737 F2a17.37 7281737 72,817.37

10160926~

1.5 Department of Defensa 12000 ODBS.DL 213,080.93 213,080,598 213,080,938 213,080,598

Military hMedical Research and Development 12,420 116 10545 116,205 45 116,205 45 115,205,435

Alr Fotce Defense Research Sclences Program 12.800 3364801 33,842.01, 3364301 33 642401
Tatals - 1.5, Depairtiment of Defends o000 .00 435,751.8] 435751.81 b.on a.00 435,751.81 435,751 &1
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UNAUDITED
I T . PEEG-TlIImITO Pasa-Thrutgh Tetal FT Toand
Factel Qrankorase <N cigh GraphanProgran; Titia CFDA Humbar Mameblaind  0EUEN meﬁéumﬁm mmﬁ Direct Fredrain - Tukel PT Frcthand — Ageeliniy - Ayencies ar ToHer. Esgertures Experdituna
g bunber ™0 rsLes Amaunt Eniiies Amaurt fum Dircct Prog. Amcumt b, “m“t‘"’ BL’:’;‘S&“" ALk et
NO1DA-13-
U5, Deparimeni of Health and Human Services ©3.000 £508 ' 695,766 57 699,766.57 693, 766,57 B99,766.57
Q-2015- M-
[ ]
U.5. Depaitment of Health and Human Services 43000 NCEO38 30,767.60 S1,757.60 50,767 60 50,787 60
200-2009-
L&, Depan:men\of Health and Human Services 03,000 32544 520,735,368 53073536 EETENE RN 53073536
200-2011-
U.5, Department of Health and Human Services 93.000 41271 450,031 5 450,082 85 450,082,285 A503,082.85
Advancing System Imprevements for Key Issues in
Women's Heatth 93,088 F05,311.45 706,311.45 T06,311.45 T08,311.45
Research and Traindng In Camplementary and
Integrative Health 53.21% 22,722.13 3271212 33,722.13 3r7r13
Development and Caardlnatlon of Rural Health .
Services 93.2313 2,092,844 64 3,092,844.64 3,092,844.64 3,092,B44 64
National Canter on Sleep Dlsarders Regearch 93,233 £97,697 .98 897,607 98 297 657 48
Pass-Through Ta:
University of Texos Health Srience Center gt
St Antotio FiE 84976487598
Mental Health Researeh Grants 93.242 4571151 487,134.9) 45712491 457,124 .51
Alenhal Research Programs 93273 565,922.76 565,012.76 56592176 565,922.76
Drug Abuse and Addiction Research Pragrams 93274 96212116 969,132.1& 5969,132.16 5E9,132.16
Mingrley Health and Health Dlsparltles Research 93,307 12821314 1,7282,131.74 1,282,131.74 12813174
Trans-NIH Research Support 93310 5930,813.78 93ga13.7e 920,£13.78 930,812.78
Maticnal Center for Aduancing Translationad 3clene 93,350 92,258.27 %2,258.27 §2,358.27 92,358,284
Mursing Research 93.261 37,7160 27,7010 2470160 27,701.60
Cancer Cause and Pravantian Research 32393 11,400.25 11,400.25 11,400.25 11,400.25
Cancer Dataction and Diagnasis Research 91.394 74,749,827 14,749.82 74,748.82 74,740,821
Cancer Treatment Research 93,395 289,083 45 264,088.45 265,088 45 169,03E 45
Laneer Biology Research 93.236 284,106.77 28410677 284,105.77 284,106.77
Cardiovascular Diseases Research 93.E3¥ 1,431,633 50 1,031,633.50 1,031,633.50 1,031,633.50
Diabetes, Dlgestive, and Kldney Diseases
Extramural Reseasch 93.B47 422,069.30 437,089.39 432,069.30 423,064,30
Extramural Research Programs in the .
Heurosciences and Newrelogital Discrders 93.853% 1,325 27966 2,328 3T EE 2,318,275.66 2,328,279 €6
Allegy and Infectlows Dlseases Research 93.B55 41%,113.79 417,713,732 4177132 417,713.73
Biomedical Research and Research Training 93.858 9226631 31,266.31 9236621 91,366.21
Aging Research 93,566 3,399,971.2& 3,399,971 28 3,399,971.36 339997126
Wislon Research 93.867 1,360,171.12 2,360,171.12 336017812 2,360,171,12
Madical Library Assistance 93879 382,906.71 381,5906.72 JB2,906.72 38190672
Medical Library Assistance 93479 2,738.93 2,738.93 373893
Pase-Thraugh Ta:
University of Texas Heafth Science Center at
Zan Antanio 745 1373893
Healthy Start Initiativa 93526 G666,238.14 665,332 14 E65,308.14 G666,33E.14
HIN Demanstratian, Research, Publle and
Brafessional Education Projects 83.541 120,229.81 12022981 120,229.81 120,229.81
PPHF Geriatric Education Cznters 93,969 31544 31544 31544 31544
PPHF Gerlatri Edusatlon Centers 92965 547415 547415 5,474,15
Foss-Throwgh Ta:
University of Texas ot Arlingran 14 547415
Maternal and Child Health Services Block Grank to
the States 93,9494 162,300.43 162,300.43 163,300.43 161,300.43
Puigs-Throtioh From:
Allergy and Infectious Diseases Research 83855 " 47,553.55 47,553.55 4755255
Pass-Throtigh Fram:
University af Texas Medicol Sronch ot
Gaolvestan Ti3 4755355
Totals - U5, Dapartraent of Haalth and Human Sendces 47,551.55 Q.00 22,817,927 65 23 EAS AE1.Z0 505,911.06 000 2195857014 23 86548120
LLS. Departmeant of Justlce
irect Pri :
Mational Instltute of Justice Research, Evaluation, and
Develepment Project Grants 16560 LB1E&75.17 1,618,E75.17 1,818 87517 LALEETR.LY
Crlminal Justlcs Pesearch and Development Graduate
Research Fellowships 16.5E2 2778426 2778426 2778425 27,784.15
DMA Backlog Reduction Program 16,741 6,039,926.62 5,0259,928.62 6,025,928, 62 5,029,92B6.62
socond Chance Act Reentry Initiative 16811 24,742.14 2474214 24,741.14 2474214
Poss-Thraugh Fro
Hational Instiute of Justice Research, Evalratlon,
and De‘\mlopment Project Grants 16560 96,711.03 58,711.03 96,711.03
Pass-Through From:
Som Houston State Uiniversity Fa3 9571103 _
Tokals - U5, Department of Justice 96,711.03 0.00  7,901,330.19 7,998,041 23 .00 000 799804122 749804123
U5, Department of State
Direct Programe; .
Criminal Justice Systams 15,703 STTASEOE | ST ASE0C _ _877.456.06 577 45&.06
Tekals - U.5. Department of State o.00 0,00 S7T7,456.06 974,456.06 0.0a [ Xils] Y7V, 456,06 977,456.06
U5, Department of Edueation
Blrs H
Federal Perkins Loan Peogram_Faderal Capital
Contributions 24.038 oo 4,00 0.0
Federal Ditect Student Loans a4.284 48, 287,976.00  4E,287,976.00 48,187,976.00 48,287 97,00
Tatals - LS. Repartment of Educatian 0.00 4838797600 48,287,976.00 o.M

US. Departeneht of Health and Human Services

0.00
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0.00 48,287,975.00

48,237,976.00



UNAUDITED '

Face-Thioh To Fase-Thiough
HEE Pee-Thiough P Thiough ) : " _— Tatal T Taans
Fedaral o gram Tile CFLA Murahar HAmGdeady M”:‘:"" Froin Agensies ar Urive  From Hen&tme D"":‘m"“‘ ;:':‘;TD:":“ML":‘ N’m""‘ ':r?fh':‘“ = Bt;: :xw &":"_":f::"’ Expendilres
B b it AR Entse Aniousk m"’m"‘“ P oo
Direct Programs:
Health Professiens Student Lean, including Primary
CarfLoans for Disadvantaged 5tudents 93,342 90,000.00 20,000.00 a0,000.00 80,000,060
Totals - LS, Department of Health and Human Services a.0n a.mn S0,000.00 90,000,400 .00 .00 30, 000.00 40,000.00
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 154,025.48 Q.00 B5024,620,20 B%,378,545.69 101385238 200 B4, 364,793,300 E53F7E.645.38
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UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER (763}
Notes to Schedule 1A - Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2018

Note 1: Nonmanetary Assistance
N/A

Note 2; Recanciliatian :
Belaw is a recanciliation of the total of federal pass-through and federal expenditures as reported on the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance
ta the tatal of Federal revanues and federal grant pass-through revenues as reported in the general-purpose financial statements. Generally, federal
funds are not earned until expended; therefore, federal revenues equal federal expenditures for the reporting period.

Federal Revenues - per Statement of Changes In Revenues, Expenses and Net Position
Federal Grants and Contracts
Federal Pass-Through Grants from Other State Agencies/Universities - Oparating
Federal Pass-Through Grants from Other State Agencies/Universities - Nonoperating
Subtotal :

Reconciling Items:
Health Professions Student Loans, Including Primary Care Loans/
Loans for Disadvantaged Students - New Luans Processed
Federal Perking Loan Program
Diract Student Loans

Total Pass - Through 8 Expenditures per Federal Schedule

& 36,706,644.20
294,025.48

$ 37,000,669.68

$ 90,000.00

48,287,276.00

5 85,378,645.68

Note 3; Student Loans
: \ Beginning Balance . Total Loans Ending Balances
Federal Grantor/ of Dutstanding New Laans Admin. Casts Processed & Adm. of Previous
CFDA Number/Program Mame Loans ) Processed Recovered Caosts Recovered Year's Loans
LL.5. Department of Health and Human Services
93.342 Health Professions Student Loans, including Primary ' .
Care Loans/Loans for Disadvantaged Students 5 821,975.7% & 90,000.00 5 - 5 171,504.26 % 740,471.53
Tatal U5, Department of Health and Human Services 5 821,975.79 " & 90,000.00 % - 5 171,504.26 % 740,471.53
LS. Department of Education
84.038 Federal Perkins Laan Program ) 5 2,517,048.82 & - % - 5 27677113 & 2,240,277.75
84.268 Federal Direct Student Loans 48,287,976.00 - 48,287 976.00 -
Total U.5. Department of Educatian $ 251704888 § 48,287,976.00 5 - S 48,564,747.13 § 2,240,277.75
Total Loans and Recoveries : 5 3,333,02457 § 48,377,976.00 % - s 48,736,251.39 % 2,980,749.28
. e
MNote 4: Depositary Libraries for Government Publications
N/A
Note 5: Unemployment Insurance Funds (Agency 320 only} ]
N/A . . . .

Note §: Rebates from the Special Supplemental Food Program for Women, Infant and Children [WIC){Agency 537 only)
WA

Note 7: Federal Deferrad Income
MfA

Note 8: Disaster Grants - Public Assistanice
MAA

Note 9: Economic Adjustment Assistance
N/A

Nota 10: 10% de Minimis Indirect Cast iiate
MiA

17



UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER {763)
Schedule 1B - Schedule of State Grant Pass-Through From/To State Agencies
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Pass-through From State Agencies:
To University of North Texas Health Science Center {763)

Texas Department of Public Safety {Agency 405)
Missing Persons DNA Database -
Department of State Health Services (Agency 537)
Child Health and Dental Services _
Cancer Prevention and Research Institute of Texas {Agency 542}
DP150091 - Bridging the Gap: Early Translational Research Award Slate
PP130074 - Evidence-Based Cancer Prevention Sarvices
PP170012 - Competitive Continuation/Expansion Award
RP170301 - Research Training
University of Texas System (Agency 720)
Joint Admission Medical Program (JAMP) _
Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (Agency 781)
Family Practice Residency Program
Minority Health Research and Education
GME Unfilled Positions -

Total Pass-Through from State Agencies )
{Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position)

Pass-through To State Agencies:
From University of North Texas Health Science Center (763}
University of Texas MD Anderson Cancer Center {Agency 506}
DP150091 - Selective Tumor Delivery of Anti- Cancer Agents in Qvarian Cancer Therapy

Total Pass-Through to State Agencies

18

5 325,000.00
20,794.76

102,378.82
35,756.05
173,854.19
72,354.02

136,289.63
267,992.72

20,372.47
450,000.00

S 2,104,792.66

S 87,745.20

3 87,745.20



UNIVERSITY OF NORTH HEALTH SCIENCE CEN_TER {763)
Schedule 3 - Reconciliation of Cash in State Treasury
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

UNAUDITED

: Current
Cash in State Treasury Unrestricted Year Total
Local Revenue Fund 0280 3 6,918,951.78 S 6,918,951.78
Local Revenue Fund 0818 1,438,057.64 1,438,057.64
Tatal Cash in State Treasury (Statement of Net Paosition} S 8,357,009.42 5 8,357,009.42
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UNT ‘ SYSTEM Office of Finance

University of North Texas University of North Texas Health Science Center University of North Texas at Dallas

November 19, 2018

Chancellor Lesa Roe

University of North Texas System
1901 Main Street

Dallas, Texas 75201

Dear Chancellor Roe:

We are pleased to submit the annual financial report of the University of North Texas System for the year ended August
31, 2018, in compliance with Texas Government Code Annotated, Section 2101.011, and in accordance with the
requirements established by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

Due to the statewide requirements embedded in Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34,
the Comptroller of Public Accounts does not require the accompanying annual financial report to comply with all
requirements in this statement. The financial report will be considered for audit by the state auditor as part of the audit
of the State of Texas Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR); therefore, an opinion has not been expressed on
the financial statements and related information contained in this report.

If you have any questions, please contact Brittany Wisdom at (940) 369-5524.

Sincerely,

Brittany Wisdom, CPA
Associate Controller

Approved:
L3
Gary Rahlfs C. Aaron LeMay, CPA
Vice Chancellor for Finance Associate Vice Chancellor for Finance & System
Controller
1901 Main Street - Dallas, Texas - 75201 = 214.752.8585 - UNTSystem.edu
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UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION (769) -
Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2018

August 31,
2018
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents: -
Cash on Hand 5 250.00
Cash in Bank 115,112.44

Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash Equivalents
Restricted Short Term Investments
Legislative Appropriations
Receivables From:
Interest and Dividends
Other Receivables
Due from Other Components
Consumable Inventories
Merchandise Inventories
Prepaid ltems

11,152,462.89

81,277,383.38
8,200,837.54
1,831,080.11

56,672.56
546,615.28
95,103,996.72
51,977.90
12,738.71
938,323.65

Total Current Assets ) $

199,287,451.18

Nan-Current Assets
Investments S
Capital Assets: '
Non-Depreciable or Non-Amortizable
Depreciable or Amortizable, Net

76,481,448.45

29,198,391.29
43,693,540.25

Taotal Non-Current Assets ]

149,373,379.99

~ Total Assets 5

348,660,831.17

DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

45,493,666.18

46,493,666.18

Deferred Qutflows of Resources )
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources S
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 5

395,154,497.35

Continued on Next Page
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LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Payahles From;
Accounts Payable
Payroll Payable
Interest

Due to Other Components

Notes and Loans Payable

Revenue Bonds Payable

Employees' Compensable Leave

Capital Lease Obligations
MNet OPEB Liability
Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
Notes and Laans Payable
Revenue Bonds Payable

Employees’ Compensable Leave

Net Pension Liability
Net OPEB Liability
Total Non-Current Liabilities
Total Liahilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

UNAUDITED

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Unrestricted
Total Net Position

August 31,

2018

4,320,433.66
4,157,325.05
10,536,878.83
125,471,609.84
3,044,535.00
48,692,074.80
626,027.98
1,272,796.00
438,362.00

198,560,043.16

80,555,465.00
682,832,409.78
2,193,903.44

.107,143,850.00

85,953,667.00

958,679,295.22

4N

1,157,238,338.38

62,854,211.41

LU

62,894,211.41

1,220,133,549.79

(653,571,941.27)
(171,407,111.17)

(824,979,052.44)




UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION {769)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Paosition

For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

OPERATING REVENUES
Auxiliary Enterprises
Sales of Goods and Services
Other Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES (1)
Instructian
Research
Public Service
Academic Support
Student Services
institutional Suppart
Operation and Maintenance of Plant
Auxiliary Enterprises
Depreciation and Amortization
Total QOperating Expenses

Operating Loss

NONOPERATING REVENUES {(EXPENSES)

"~ Legislative Appropriations (GR}
Additional Appropriations {GR)
Inyestment Income
Interest Expense and Fiscal Charges
Loss on Sale of Capital Assets
Net Increase in Fair Value of Investments
Other Nonoperating Revenuas
Other Nonoperating Expenses

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Loss Befare Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers

OTHER REVENUES, EXPENSES AND TRANSFERS
Interagency Transfers of Capital Assets-ncrease
Interagency Transfers of Capital Assets-Decrease
Legislative Transfers In
Legislative Transfers Qut
Transfers From Other Components
Transfers To Other Campaonents

Total Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Beginning Met Position
Restatement

Beginning Net Position, as Restated

ENDING NET POSITION

{1} See Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function.

10

August 31,

2018

1,996,246.47
16,156.74
93,546.79

2,105,950.00

{961,942.23)
[204,462.03)
{153,568.19)
(216,082.14)
(169,495.26)
54,110,476.51
1,140,770.71
2,641,354.73
6,775,694.33

62,962,746.43

{60,856,796.43}

6,159,752.00
2,842,039.31
1,190,339.67
{9,686,655.99)
(5,790.38)
88,445.25
£6,747.90
(96,710.41)

578,167.35

{60,278,629.08)

1,852,873.10
(5,098,441.73)
7,889,981.00
(172,180.00)
76,496,757.09
{656,762,432.65)

{575,793,443.19)

1636,072,072.27}

(86,234,878.29)
{102,672,101.88)

{188,906,980.17)

(824,979,052.44)
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UNAUDITED

UNIERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS 5YSTEM ADMINISTRATION (769}

Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function

For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Dperation and Depredation
Fublic Acatemic Stud Institutional i of Secholarships Auniliary and Total

Operating Exg Instruction Rezearch Sarvice Support Services Suppart Plant and Fellawships Entarprizas Amortization Expenditures

Salaries and Wages § - g . - 5 - 5 - g - 4 24B74362.04 & - H - 5 24107 § - 5 3437460311

Fayroll Related Costs {861,896.56) [184,679.38] {137,985.02) {178,884.66) [127,313.31) B,507,636.3% (229,310,832} - 523,983.19 - 7,211,548.71

Professional Fees and Services - - ) - - - 4,418,876.45 - - 413,877 61 - 5,032,754.06

Trave] - - - - - 367,576.37 - - - - 367.576.37

Materlals and Supplles - - - - - 1,302,583 80 - - 15,805.37 - 1,319,355.17

Lommunleations and Utllitles - - - - - T18,229.60 158,151.60 - 1B4,858.72 - 1,099,239,52

Repairs and Maintenance - - - - - 2,503,117.59 400,561,458 - 410,220,14 - 5,214,358.21

Rentals and Leases - - - - X - B672,3£1.75 78770816 X - 47,0653.27 - 1,567.134.18

Printing and Reproduction . . . o . " 50,837.44 N - 2,195.15 . 53,092 59

Depreciation and Amortization - - - - - - - - - B,775,694.33 E.775,664.12
. Other Qperating E [100,045.57} {18,782.64) [15,583.17} {37,197.48) [42,181.85] 593,835.08 124 800.70% - 793,060,321 - 1,247.403.78

Tatal Qperating Expenses 5 961,942.23} § [204,462.03) $ {153,568.19) § {215,082.14} % 1165,495.26) $ 54,110,876.51 $  1,140,770.7L § - 5 264135473 § 677560431 §  62,962,746.43




UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION {769)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Preceeds from a Defined Benefit Pension Plan
Praceeds from a Defined Benefit OPEB Plan
Proceeds from Qther Revenues
Payments to Customers

- Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services
Payments ta Employees
Payments for Pension Benefits to Plan Members
Payments for OPEB Benefits to Plan Members
Payments for Other Expenses

Net Cash Provided {Used} by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Transfers from Other Components
Praceeds from Legislative Transfers
Praceeds from Qther Revenues
Payments far Legislative Transfers
Payments for Transfers to Other Components
Payments for Other Uses
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets
Proceeds from Debt Issuance
Payments for Additions to Capital Assets
Payments for Capital Leases
Payments of Principal on Debt Issuance
Payments of Other Costs of Debt Issuance
Payments of Interest on Debt Issuance
Payments for Transfers to Other Components for Debt Issuance
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Sale of investments
Proceeds from Interest and Investment Income
Payments ta Acquire Investments
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, September 1, 2017
Cash and Cash Equivalents, August 31, 2018

12

August 31,
2018

$

1,996,246.47
3,486,762.00
1,640,656.00
93,546.79
(212,689.74)
(13,276,423.39)
(40,620,500.65)
(3,486,762.00)
{1,640,656.00)
{1,577,268.78)

{53,597,089.30)

5,604,004.68

62,651,622.61 -

7,889,981.00
86,747.90
(172,180.00)
(184,302.51)
(5,093.00)

75,910,780.68

200.00

67,707,015.59
{29,858,826.01)
(3,781,900.00)
{1,212,186.29)
{3,573,104.39)
(91,617.41)
{175,030,165.69)

{145,840,584.20)

130,090,953.69
1,190,339.67
{14,699,393.06)

116,581,900.30

(6,944,992.52)

§9,490,201.23

192,545,208.71
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UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION {769}
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

August 31,
2018

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TQ NET CASH PROVIDED {USED)

BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Loss - {60,856,796.43)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash Provided {Used)

by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amartization 5 6,775,694.33

Pension Expense

OPEB Expense

Employee Benefits Paid by State

_Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

{Increase) Decrease in Receivahles
{Increase) Decrease in Inventories
{Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses
{Increase) Decrease in Deferred Qutflows of Resources - Pensions
{Increase) Decrease in Deferred Qutflows of Resources - OPEB
tncrease (Decrease) in Payables
Increase (Decrease} in Benefits Payable
Increase (Decrease] in Liabilities to Employees for Defined Benefit Pensions
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities to Employees for Defined Benefit OPEB
Increase {Decrease] in Other Liabilities
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pensions
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Inflows of Resources - QPEB

8,436,602.00
4,623,363.00
2,165,624.19

(228,846.48)
(32,126.59)
(413,683.69)
(180,229.00)
(3,008,885.00)
1,070,420.02
{13,059,965.00)
{12,565,794.00)
{14,452,751.00)
(230,668.65)
9,259,261.00
19,101,692.00

Total Adjustments - : . 5

7,259,707.13

Net Cash Pravided {Used) by Operating Activities S

{53,597,089.30)

NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS
Net Change in Fair Value of Investments 5
Gain (lL.oss) on Sales/Disposals of Capital Assets '
Amortization of Band Premiums (Discounts)
Amortization of Deferred Inflows/Qutflows from Refunding Bonds
Interagency Transfer of Capital Assets

13

88,445 .25
(5,790.38)
3,575,793.47
(448,649.17)
(3,245,568.63)



UNAUDITED
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION {764)
Schedule 24 - Combined Miscellaneous Bond Infarmatian
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018
Terms of Scheduled

Bonds Varfable Maturities First

Issued ) Range of Interest First  Last call
Description of Issue to Date Interast Rates Rate Year  Year Date
RFS Bonds, Series 20094 $ 159,310,000.00  3.0000% - 5.0000% N/A 2mMa 0 2040 4/15/2019
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 20098 15,800,000.00  3.0000% - 4.7500% N/A 2010 2018 N/A
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 2010 57,625,000.00  3.0000% - 5.0000% NfA 2011 2024 471572020
RFS Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 20124 75,890,000.00  2.0000% - 5.0000% MiA 2013 2024 471542022
RFS Refunding Bonds, Taxable Sarias 20128 4,820,000.00  0.5500% - 4.0500% N/A 2013 2034 441572022
RF5 Refunding Bonds, Serigs 2015 38,265,000.00 1.95005% - 1.9500% NSA 2016 2025 4/15/2020
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 20154 105,130,000.00  2.0000% - 5.0000% N/A 2016 2045 4415742025
RES Refunding Bonds, Series 20158 73,035,000.00  0.3000% - 4.8380% N7A - 2016 2045 4/15/2025
RES Refunding Bonds, Series 2015C 45,865,000.00 2.4460% - 10.0000% N/A 2016 2033 124142018
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 20174 196,165,000.00  1.0000% - 5.0000% N/A 2017 2040 4/15/2027
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 20178 164,305,000.00  0.9000% - 4.1220% NfA 2017 2040 4/15/2027
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 2018 22,845,000.00 2.4000% - 2.4000% Wik 2018 2027 MSA

Total

% 959,055,000.00



UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION {769) R

Schedule 2B - Combined Changes in Bonded Indebted

For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Bonds Bongds Bonds Bonds Net Bonds Amounts
X . - Outstanding Bonds Matured Refunded or Quistanding Unamortized ’ Qutstanding Due Within

Description of Issue i 45/01f17 Issued or Retlred Extinguished 08/31/18 Premium 08/31/18 One Year

RF5 Bonds, Series 2003 4 23,B60,000.00 5 - 4 1,685000.00 &  22,175000.00 & - $ - $ - % .

RFS Bonds, Series 20094 9,870,000.00 - 4,815,000.00 - 5,055,000.00 - 5.055,000.00 . 5,055,000.00

RF5 Refunding Bonds, Series 20098 4,615,000.00 - 2,265,000.00 - 2,350,000.00 27,172 B4 2,377,172.84 237717284

RFS Refunding Bonds, Sertes 2010 35,290,000.00 - 4,200,000.00 - 31,020,000.00 1,457,345.99 32,587,345.95 4,900,335.48
" RFS Refunding and |mprovement Bonds, Series 20124 53,480,000.00 - 4,015,000.00 - 48,465, 0040,00 5,487,221.45 54,952,221.45 4,242,358.36

RFS Refunding Bonds, Taxable Serles 201268 4,055,000.00 - 185,000.00 - 3,870,000.00 - 3,870,000.00 180,000.00

RFS fefunding Bonds, Series 2015 24,495,000.00 - 4,795,000.00 - 18,700, 003,040 - 19,700,000, 00 4,885,004 00

RF5 Refutding Bonds, Serles 20154 103,600,000.00 - 530,000.00 - 103,070,000.00 14,115,056.30 117,185,056.30 1,558,443.68

RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 20158 66,120,000.00 - 4,630,000.00 - 61,470,000.00 - &61,470,000.00 4,850,000.00

RFs Refunding Bonds, Series 2015C 43,785,000.00 - 2,260,000.00 - 41,525,000.00 . - 41,525,000.00 2,325,000.00

RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 20174 . 194,420,000.00 - &,635,000.00 - 187,785,000,00 16,367 .658.00 214,152 682,00 0,828,763.24

RF& Refunding Bands, Serles 20178 162, 360,000.00 - 6,030,000.00 - 156,330,000.00 - 156,330,000.00 6, 050,000.00

RF5 Refunding Bands, Series 2018 - 22,845,000.00 525,000.00 - 22,320,000.00 - 22,320,000.00 2,350,00:0.00

Total & 72585000000 _§ 22,845000.00 5 12,580,000.00 % 2217500000 §  GE4,030,000.00 % 47434,484.58 % 731524.484.58 & 48,692,074 80
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UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION {769)

‘Schedule 2C - Combined Debt Service Requirements
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Description of Issue Year Principal Interest™
Revenue Bonds
RFS Bonds, Series 2009A 2019 5,055,000.00 § 252,750.00
5,055,000.00 § 252,750.00
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 20098 2019 2,350,000.00 $ 111,625.00
2,350,000.00 $ 111,625.00
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 2010 2019 4,420,00000 § 1,441,500.00
2020 6,880,000.00 1,264,700.00
2021 7,160,000.00 989,500.00
2022 7,520,000.00 631,500.00
2023 12,490,000.00 255,500.00
2024 2,620,000.00 131,000.00
31,080,000.00 $ 4,713,700.00
RFS Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2012A 2019 3,460,000.00 $ 2,420,475.00
2020 3,920,000.00 2,282,075.00
2021 4,115,000.00 2,086,075.00
2022 4,320,000.00 '1,880,325.00
2023 2,560,000.00 1,668,425.00
2024-2028 14,785,000.00 6,335,850.00
2029-2033 16,305,000.00 2,283,250.00
49,465,000.00 §  18,956,475.00
RFS Refunding Boands, Taxable Series 20128 2019 190,000.00 $ 135,120.00
' 2020 195,000.00 134,940.00
2021 200,000.00 130,065.00
2022 205,000.00 124,465.00
2023 210,000.00 118,315.00
2024-2028 1,160,000.00 476,397.50
2029-2033 1,395,000.00 237,735.00
2034 315,000.00 12,757.50
3,870,000.00 $§ 1,373,795.00

16
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UNAUDITED

Description of Issue Year Principal Interest"!
RFS Refunding Bonds, Series 2015 2019 4,885,000.00 S 384,150.00
2020 2,350,000.00 288,892.50
2021 2,390,000.00 243,067.50
2022 2,445,000.00 196,462.50
2023 2,495,000.00 148,785,00
2024-2025 5,135,000.00 150,637.50
19,700,000.00 5  1,411,995.00
RFS Bonds, Series 2015A 2019 560,000.00 S 5,153,500.00
' 2020 585,000.00 5,125,500.00
2021 665,000,00 5,096,250,00
2022 1,540,000.00 5,063,000.00
2023 1,575,000.00 4,986,000,00
2024-2028 25,960,000.00 22,405,500.00
2029-2033 32,265,000.00 14,864,250.00
2034-2038 27,855,000.00 6,730,500.00
2039-2043 8,190,000.00 2,236,750.00
2044-2045 3,875,000.00 293,000.00
$ 103,070,000.00 $ 71,954,250.00
RFS Bands, Series 20158 2018 4,850,000,00 &  2,307,408.28
2020 5,075,000.00 12,220,932.76
2021 5,140,000,00 2,114,205.54
2022 4,420,000.00 1,987,401.70
2023 4,560,000,00 1,867,310.30
2024-2028 4,600,000.00 8,085,175.50
2029-2033 - 7,940,367.50
2034-2038 4,290,000,00 7,900,212.10
2039-2043 21,105,000.00 4,678,345.00
2044-2045 7,430,000.00 539,195.10
61,470,000.00 $ 39,640,554.78
RFS Bonds, Series 2015C . 2019 2,325,000.00 $  1,001,453.55
2020 2,385,000.00 544,217.15
2021 2,440,000.00 885,574.30
2022 2,495,000.00 825,586.15
2023 2,555,000.00 764,191.55
2024-2028 13,775,000.00 5,735,558.05
2029-2033 15,550,000.00 4,351,000.00
S 41,525,000.00 $ 14,507,580.75
Continued on Next Page
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UNAUDITED

Description of Issue Year Principal Interest™!
RFS Bonds, Series 2017A 2019 6,960,000.00 5 9,389,250.06
2020 9,005,000.00 9,041,250.00
2021 9,450,000.00 8,591,000.00
2022 9,925,000.00 8,118,500.00
2023 10,395,000.00 7,622,250.00
2024-2028 60,165,000.00 29,782,750.00
2029-2(033 58,250,000.00 13,481,000.00
2034-2038 16,225,000.00 4,333,500.00
2039-2040 7,410,000.00 560,250.00
$ 187,785,000.00 90,919,750.06
RFS Bonds, Series 2017B 2019 6,090,000.00 4,947,183.60
2020 9,505,000.00 4,848,282.00
2021 5,690,000.00 4,661,413.70
2022 9,895,000.00 4,438,252.98
2023 10,145,000.00 4,192,560.16
2024-2028 55,425,600.00 16,249,471.86
2025-2033 44,920,000.00 7,015,247 .84
2034-2038 7,700,000.00 1,520,458.60
2035-2040 2,960,000.00 184,253.40
-§ 156,330,000.00 & 48,057,124.14
RFS Bonds, Series 2018 2019 2,350,000.00 535,680.0(]|
2020 2,405,000.00 479,280.00
2021 2,465,000.00 421,560.00
2022 2,525,000.00 362,400.00
2023 2,585,000.00 301,800.00
2024-2027 9,990,000.00 571,560.00
S 22,320,000.00 $§  2,672,280.00

Total

$ 684,030,000.00 $ 294,571,879.73

Win accordance with the State Comptroller's reporting requirements, the interest amounts on this scheduie
represent interest expense per the bond amortization scheduies rather than interest on a full accural basis.
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UNAUDITED,

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION (769)
Schedule 2D - Analysis of Funds Available for Debt Service

For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Pledged and Other Sources and Related Expenditures

Total Operating
Pledged Expenses/ .
and Other Expenditures & Debt Service
Description of lssue Sources Capital Outlay Principal Interest ®
RFS Bonds Series
'09, '09A, '098B, '10, '124, '12B
'15, '15A, "15B, '15C, '174, '17B, '18 S 948,195,233.73 $ 42,590,000.00 S 29,601,853.54
Total § 948,195,233.73 {A} S 42,590,000.00 $ 29,601,853.54

(A) Expénditures associated with pledged sources were approximately $493,560,345.30,

(B} In atcordance with State Comptroller reporting reguirements, the interest amounts on this schedule represent interest
expense per the bond amortization schedules rather than interest on a full accrual basis,
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UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION {769)
Schedule 2E - Defeased Bonds Quistanding
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Year Par Value
Description of Issue " Category Defeased Outstandingm
Revenue Bonds
RFS Bonds, Ser '12A Cash Defeasance 2016 s 4,405,000.00
RFS Bands, Ser '08A Advance Refunding 2017 115,595,000.00
Total ' S 120,000,000.00

W 2016 the Systerﬁ defeased a portion of the Serfes 2012A bonds, and in 2017 the System advance refunded a portion
of the Series 2009A bends, the Par Value Qutstanding represents the portion that is outstanding but will be paid from
eSCrow,
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UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION (769)
Schedule 2F - Early Extinguishment and Refunding
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2018

For Refunding Qnly

~ Amount Refunding Cash Flow Economic
Extinguished lssue Increase _ Gain/
Description of Issue Category ar Refunded Par Value {Decrease) {Loss)

Revenue Bonds _ ' _
RFS Bonds, Ser '09 Current Refunding S 22,175,000.00 $ 22,845,000.00 S ({3,893,432.00) S 3,075,309.97

Total $ 22,175,000.00 $ 22,845,000.00 $ {(3,893,432.00) $ '3,076,309.97
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UN T | SYSTE M Office of Finance

University of North Texas University of North Texas Health Science Center University of North Texas at Dallas

November 19, 2018

Mr. Bob Mong

President

University of North Texas at Dallas
Dallas, Texas

Dear Mr. Mong:

We are pleased to submit the annual financial report of the University of North Texas at Dallas for the year ended
August 31, 2018, in compliance with Texas Government Code Annotated, Section 2101.011, and in accordance with
the requirements established by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

Due to the statewide requirements embedded in Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, the Comptroller of Public Accounts does not require the accompanying annual financial report to comply with all
requirements in this statement. The financial report will be considered for audit by the state auditor as part of the
audit of the State of Texas Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR); therefore, an opinion has not been
expressed on the financial statements and related information contained in this report.

If you have any questions, please contact Rafiu Fashina at (972) 338-1405.

Sincerely,

Rafiu Fashina
Assistant Controller

Approved: /’7 /%
ames Main C I Aar:ﬂ-t’feMay, CPA
. Executive Vice President for Administration/CFO Associate Vice Chancellor for Finance & Sy

Controller

1901 Main Street - Dallas, Texas - 75207 214752 8585 - UNTSystemedu
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UNALUDITED
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS AT DALLAS (773)
Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2018
August 31,
2018
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash on Hand "5 2,589.09
Cash in Bank 4,606,631.50
Cash in Transit/Reimburse from Treasury 176,310.47
Cash in State Treasury 1,907,588.93
Cash Equivalents 7,046,392.64
Restricted Cash and Cash Eguivalents:
Cash in Bank 1,664,255.77
Cash Equivalents 3,716,592.28
Legislative Appropriations 4,918,321.21
Receivables From:
Accounts Receivable 7,284,181.00
" Federal 2,168,706.51
Other Intergovernmental 31,531.01
Other Receivables 1,234,327.02
Due From Other Agencies 7,024.38
Due fram Other Companents 36,667,213.92
Prepaid {tems 2,886,582.17
Loans and Contracts 254,842.61
Total Current Assets s 74,573,091.51
Non-Current Assets
Restricted Investments S 930,532.64
Investments 6,355,953.94
Capital Assets:
Nan-Depreciable or Non-Amaortizable 36,145,216.58
Depreciable or Amaortizable, Net 44,195,651.17
Total Non-Current Assets 5 '87,627,354.33
Total Assets s 162,200,445.84
- DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Qutflows of Resources $ -
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 5 -
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES S 162,200,445.84
Continued on Next Page
B



UNAUDITED

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Payables From:

Accounts Payable
- Payroll Payahle

Other Payables
Interest

Due to Other Components

Unearned Revenue
Employees' Compensable Leave

Funds Held for Cthers
Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
Employees' Compensable Leave
Tatal Non-Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted For:
Funds Held as Permanent investments
Non-Expendable
Expendable
Other Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

August 31,
2018

7,107,848.13
2,327,912.67
25,550.00
6,138.62
8,028,776.87

14,830,782.81
208,986.05

164,139.84

32,701,134.99

681,971.80

681,971.80

WL

33,383,106.79

|10

33,383,106.79

87,663,913.45

1,004,134.12
301,773.54
2,124,182 .12
37,723,335.82

128,817,339.05




UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS AT DALLAS (773)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Far the Year Ended August 31, 2018

OPERATING REVENUES
Tuition and Fees
Discounts and Allowances
Auxiliary Enterprises
Sales of Goods and Services
Federal Grant Revenue
Federal Pass-Through Revenue
State Grant Revenue
State Grant Pass-Through Revenue
Other Contracts and Grants
Other Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES (1}
Instruction
Research
Public Service
Academic Support
Student Services
Institutional Support
Operation and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Fellowships
Augxiliary Enterprises
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

NONOPERATING REVENUES {EXPENSES)
Legislative Appropriations (GR)
Additional Appropriations {GR)
Federal Revenue
Gifts
Investment Income
Interest Expense and Fiscal Charges-

Net Increase in Fair Value of investments
Other Nonoperating Expenses
Total Nonoperating Revenues {Expenses)

Ll

Income Before Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers

OTHER REVENLIES, EXPENSES AND TRANSFERS
Capital Appropriations (HEF)
Contributions To Permanent and Term Endowments
Interagency Transfers of Capital Assets-Increase
Transfers Fram Other State Agencies
Legislative Transfars In _
Transfers From Other Components
Transfers To Other Companents
Total Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Beginning Net Position .
Restatement

Beginning_Net Positian, as Restated

ENDING NET POSITION

{1] See Matrix of Operating Expenses Reparted by Function.

10

August 31,

2018

25,611,981.32

(5,227,972.59)
926,438.38
204,628.45
1,107,435.75
62,217.38
30,882.33
1,815,817.28
839,944.69
172,536.39

25,543,909.38

14,658,925.42
36,120.19
1,327,116.60
4,280,877.81
6,200,792.93
5,767,218.41
3,491,244.63
12,043,298.97
1,051,991.83
3,841,517.53

52,699,104.32

(27,155,194.94)

22,160,337.00
3,176,004.80
9,041,317.62
1,123,057.45
1,360,043.49
{2,354,071.72)
250,469.03
{4,534.00)

34,753,423.68

7,598,228.74

2,113,004.00
150,000.00
1,198,592.79
13,214.00
22,925.00
82,345,441.20
{5,240,059.63}

80,603,117.36

88,201,346.10

40,615,992.95

40,615,992.95

128,817,339.05




UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS AT DALLAS [773) -
Matrly of Operating Expenses Reported by Function
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018
Qperation and Depreciation

Puble Academ[c Student Institutfonal i e of Auxillary and Total
Of E: Instructlon Research Service Support Services Suppart Plant and Fellowshi Enterprises Amortiratign Expenditures
Salaries and Wages % 10,790,067.31 4 22,043.79 4 5OB,165.08 &  2,830,3B2.30 5  3,7M.550.20 §  3,803,427.25 & 1,164,015237 § BL5B0EY § 183,851.53 & - % 23,107,230.82
Payroll Related Costs 2,748,552.38 2,102.28 179,1156.01 52048609 924,779.05 417,545.18 345,565.05 - 57,644.11 - 5,155,79G.15
prefessional Fees and Services 222,395%.10 - 146, 644,16 5706155 561,332.36 53512375 122 65B.58 - 390,501.82 - 2,.035,719.34
Travel 107 62039 7.296.62 30,458 62 61,975.18 162.909.11 $2,374.37 5,301.84 - B7.811.27 - S05,748.50
Materiais and Supplles 180, 861.54 1,669.50 145,834.69 317,041.86 211,042.94 609,627 54 37313519 - B1,706.80 - 1,920,919.37
Communications and UtiliGes 511.899 - 2,062.64 55,765.73 6,136.04 B2,898.61 467,816,932 - 632,29 - 615,822.23
Repairs and Maintenance 11,122.24 - 7,466.15 25,087.52 ’ B, 168.10 945,726.35 . - 63,149.36 - 1,058,719.72
Rentals and Leases 57,918,859 - 9,365.17 122,426.69 138,580.56 163,680.16 10,220.52 - a0,126.37 - 582,528.96
Printing and Repraduction 22,253 62 - 804 B& 23,7611 2111528 40,270.59 10,267.37 - . 10,552.72 - 130,025.40
Depreciation and Amortfration - - - - - - - - . 3,841 517 83 3,841,517.5%
Scholarships 356,530.15 - 7.479.12 - - 14,293.71 . - 11,561,708.13 15,650.00 - 12,260,251.11
Other Operating Exp 161,092.11 3,008.00 107,133.50 275,513.10 424,160.47 231,219.11 46,490.04 - B6,365.06 - 1,335.031.38
Total Dperating Expenses 5 14,658,025.42 _$ 36120.19 3§ 1,327,116.60 1 4,280, 877.81 $ B,200,792.591 % 576721841 % 3,491,248.63 $ 12,043 208 .97 5 1,051,9591.83 $ 3,841,517.53 § 52,699,104.32
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UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS AT DALLAS (773)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds fraom Customers
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Research Grants and Contracts
Proceeds from Auxiliaries
Proceeds from Other Revenues
Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services
Payments ta Emplayees
Payments for Laans Provided
Payments for Other Expenses

Net Cash Provided [Used) by Operating Activities

UNAUDITED

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Gifts

Proceeds from Endowments

Proceeds from Transfers from Other Agencies

Proceeds from Transfers from Other Components

Proceeds from Legislative Transfers

Proceeds from Grant Receipts

Payments for Transfers to Other Components
Payments for Other Uses

Net Cash Provided {Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from State Appropriations
Proceeds from Debt Issuance

Proceeds of Transfers fram Other Companents for Debt Issuance

Payments for Additions to Capital Assets
Payments of Principal on Debt Issuance
Payments of Interest on Debt Issuance

Net Cash Provided {Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ﬁCTIVITIES
Proceeds from Sale of Investments

Proceeds from Interest and Investment Income
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, September 1, 2017
Cash and Cash Equivalents, August 31, 2018

August 31,

20138

193,850.78
24,209,921.06
3,834,706.79
926,438.38
200,293.42
(4,385,442.25)
(26,339,413.53)
(6,550.68

)
{12,922,000.08)
(14,288,196.11)

22,099,170.08
1,123,057 46

150,000.00

13,214.00
21,151.15
22,925.00
9,041,317.62
(4,619,689.67)
. {25,785.15)

27,825,360.45

2,113,004.00
1,300,000.00
22,623,723.34
(18,843,807.53)
(14,776,889.41)
{4,569,345.54)

- {11,653,315.14)

' 800,793.86
1,360,043.4%

2,160,837.35

4044,686.58

15,075,675.09

19,120,361.68




UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS AT DALLAS {773)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Loss
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash Provided {Used)
by Operating Activities: -
Depreciation and Amortization
Employee Benefits Paid by State
Changes in Assets and Liahilities:
(Increase} Decrease in Receivables
{Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses
{Increase) Decrease in Loans and Contracts
Increase {Decrease} in Payahles
Increase {Decrease} in Unearned Revenue
Increase {Decrease} in Other Liabilities
Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities

NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS
Net Change in Fair Value of Investments
Amortization of Bond Premiums (Discounts}
Amortization of Deferred Inflows/Outflows from Refunding Bonds
Capital Assets Acquired with Payables
Interagency Transfer of Capital Assets

13

August 31,
2018

{27,155,194.94)

3,841,517.53
1,799,788.04

336,850.79
725,027.50
{6,550.58)
2,452,324 .42
3,484,450.26
233,590.97

12,866,998.83

4|

{14,288,196.11)

250,469.03
774,476.11

(4,546.44)
5,877,349.41
1,198,592.79



University of Narth Teuss at Ballas (773}
hedole 1A - Schadule of i
Far the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2018

af Federal Awards

UNAUBDITED

Fadural GrartatPagsLiraugh
GrartatProgra Tilk

MSE

LFDA Number  Hareecntiving

Hurriar

Ryt

Ho

ParsgThiough
From Agantkes
ar Universites

Amount

Page-Theol
Fraih dontale
Ermhics Amaurt

Ditert Program
Amaurt

Pazs-Thraugh Te.
AeeEks ar
Uirhwratlien

Ancum

Total PT From ard Diroel Asylriv
Frag, Amaur He

Sule Entiles

Faga-Through

To Ner ’ Towl BT Toand
Expendilures fmouml o
Amaur

1.5, Department of Education
Direct Prograrns;

Higher Educatlon Institutional Ald 84.031

BlIngual Educatfon_Professianal
Development B4,1%5

Educatian Research, Development

and Dissemination £4.305
‘supparting Effectlva

Instruction State Grants [farmely

(mproving Teacher Quality State

Grants]

Pass-Through Frod

B4367

Swppaorting Effective Instruction

State Grants (fermely Improving

Teacher Quality State Grants) 44367
Pass-Through From: ’

Texas Higher Education

Coordinating Board

Tatals - US. Oepartment of Edusatian

Research & Development Clugter
Natloral Sctence Foundation
Pass-Through From:
Education and Human
Resources 47075
Puass-Through Fram:
Texas Tech University
Totals - Natlonal Sclence Foundation

WS, Department of Educatian
Dlrect Programs:
Federal Supple mental
Fducational Qpportunity Grants
B4.007

Fad eral Wiork-Study Program 24033
Federal Pell Grant Program 84,063

Teacher Education Assistance for

College and Higher Education

Grants (TEACH Grants) £4.379
Tatals - U5, Department af Edycation

TRIO Cluster
U.5. Department of Education
Direct Programs:
TRI Upward Bound 24047
TRIO Mcair Post- 84.217
Bacealaureate Achigvemant
Tatals - US. Departmant af Educatlan

Total Expenditures of Fedeal Awards

7E1

55,193.00

4B.274.43

471,245.13

729662

112,305.57)

48,274.43

472,205.13

7,296.62

[12,305.67)

55,193.00

53,153.00

T024.38

570,75931 0o

4817443 43,274.43

472,295.13 47225513,

7.296.62 7,296,682

112,305.67) [12.305.67}

55,193.00 55,193.00

000 5075351 57075351

702438

0238

oo

7719036

75,127.52
9,041,317.62

23,591.50

702438 oo

ool | 742438 702438

77,190.26

75,137.52
9,041,317.62

23,691.50

77,180.16 7718026

75,137.52
9,041,317,62

75,137.52
9,041,317,62

23,691.50 2369150

.01

9,217,336.90

D00 921733680 8,217,336.50

a.00

oo

30500441
110,851.55

asESESE

9,217,346.90 [T

205,004.41
110,851.55

415,355 96 ) T

30700441
110,851.55

305,004.41
110,851 55

62,717.33

0.oa

10,148,753.37

. 10.218370.75, — R

D00 10210970.75_ 10210970.75

.

0000000000000 00000000000000000000000O00KIOCKOCKOKMCGS



UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS AT DALLAS (773)
Notes to Schedule 1A - Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Far the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Note 1: Nonmonetary Assistance
N/A

Note 2: Recaonciliation
Below is a recenciliation of the total of federal pass-through and federal expenditures as reported on the Schadule of Federal

Financial Assistance to the total of Federal revenues and federal grant pass-thraugh revenues as reportad in the general-purpase
financia! statements. Generally, federal funds are not earned until expended; therefore, federa! ravenues equal federal expenditures

far the reporting period. :

Federal Revenuas - per Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
Federal Grants and Cantracts - Operating
Federal Grants and Contracts - Nonoperating
Federal Pass-Through Grants from Other State Agencies/Universities - Operating
Federal Pass-Through Grants from Other State Agencies/Universities - Nanoperating
Total Federa! Revenueas per Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assats

Total Pass Through and Expenditures per Federal Schedute

Note 3a: Student Loans Processed & Administrative Costs Recoverad
N/A

Note 3b: Federaily Funded Loans Processed and Administrative Cost Recovered
N/A

Note 4: Deposttory Libraries far Gavernment Publications
The University of North Texas at Dallas participates as a depository library in the Government Printing Office's Depository
Libraries for Government Publications Program, CFDA #40.001. The university is the Jegal custadian of
government publications, which remain the property of the federal government.
The publications are not assigned a value by the Gavernment Printing Office.

Note 5: Unemployment Insurance Funds
N/A (Agency 320 only)

Note 6: Rebates from the Special Supplemental Foad Program for Women, Infant and Children {WIC}
N/A {Agency 537 anly)

Note 7: Federal De_ferred Income
N/A

Note 8: Disaster Grants - Public Assistance
N/A

Note 9: Economic Adjustment Assistange
N/A

Note 10: 10% de Minimis Indirect Cost Rate
NfA

15

5 1,107,435.75
9,041,317.62
62,217.38

$ 10,210,970.75
5 10,210,970.75



UNAUDITED

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS AT DALLAS {773}
Schedule 1B - Schedule of State Grant Pass-Throughs From/To State Agencies
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Pass-Through From: State Agencies
To University of North Texas at Dallas (773)
Texas State Board of Public Accountancy (Agency 457)
Fifth Year Accounting Student Scholarship Program
Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (Agency 781)
TEXAS Grant Program '
College Readiness Initiative
Work Study Mentarship Program
Bilingual Education Program

Total Pass-Through From Other Agencies
(Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets)

16

750.00

1,617,314.00
80,000.00
21,668.28
96,085.00

$

1,815,817.28
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UNAUDITED
UNIVERSITY OF _NORTH TEXAS AT DALLAS (773} I
Schedule 3 - Reconciliation of Cash in State Treasury
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018
Current
Cash in State Treasury Unrestricted Year Total
Local Revenue Fund 0292 S 1,907,589.93 § 1,907,589.93
Total Cash in State Treasury (Statement of Net Position} $  1,807,58993 5 1,907,589.93
17
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